

*7/3/19*  
**To:** Jeff Shrader, Sheriff  
**From:** Tracy Yoshida, Supervisor *yoshida*  
Property and Evidence Unit  
Criminal Investigations Division  
**Date:** July 3, 2019  
**Subject:** CR 99-7625 Columbine High School FBI Model (Item # 10395)

---

On July 3, 2019, Investigator Alberti provided an Evidence /Property Disposition sheet for the transfer of the CHS Model by FBI Special Projects (Item # 10395). The CHS Model was transferred to records storage to be maintained as documentation and has been removed from the evidence inventory.

There are no remaining items of evidence associated with this case.

*P. Mueller*  
*7/3/19*

*Scott Lovick* *7-3-19*

*J* *070319*



**TO:**

Ted Mink, Sheriff

T.B.M.R.

Erik Jansson,  
Evidence Vault Supervisor

Dennis Gerlach, Sergeant  
Internal Affairs

**FROM:**

Kate Battan, Investigator KAB  
Criminal Investigations Unit

**DATE:**

February 16, 2011

**SUBJECT:**

Evidence 99-7625

---

In May 2007 several evidence items were returned or destroyed as phase one of the evidence disposition in this case.

After consultation with the County Attorney's Office and Sheriff Ted Mink it was determined that all the remaining evidence in this case would be destroyed. On December 16, 2010 Evidence Vault Supervisor Erik Jansson, Investigative Specialists Juan Esqueda and Kathy Ireland and I responded to the South Vault where the Columbine evidence items were stored. The boxes of evidence were still sealed with my initials from the May 2007 inventory. All of the boxes were then opened and the evidence items were separated into three categories depending on the method of destruction. After the sort was complete the boxes were sealed and I initialed the seals on each box.

On December 27, 2010 at about 10:00 a.m. I transported all of the combustible evidence, ammunition and casings to the Jefferson County Explosives Range and met with Deputies Rick Searle and Mark Miller. The seals on the boxes with my initials were still intact. I then watched as all these items were destroyed.

On December 29, 2010 at about 8:00 a.m. Supervisor Jansson, Evidence Custodian Kimberly VanNorman, Internal Affairs Investigator Paul Magor and I transported all of the evidence items that could be burned to the Denver International Airport (DIA) incinerator. The seals on the boxes with my initials were still intact. All of the boxes of evidence were placed in the two incinerators and we waited about 1½ hours until the evidence was fully engulfed in flames, ensuring its destruction.

On February 16, 2011 at about 8:36 a.m. Supervisor Jansson and Internal Affairs Investigators Paul Magor and Randy Klein transported the remaining evidence items which consisted of the guns, clips and inert pipe bombs, to Western Metals. All of these items were then crushed.





**TO:** Erik Jansson, Evidence Supervisor  
Sergeant Mark Holley, Internal Affairs

**FROM:** Kate Battan, Investigator *KAB*

**DATE:** May 24, 2007

**SUBJECT:** Evidence 99-7625

---

On May 19, 2007 Investigative Specialist Juan Esqueda and I completed an inventory of all evidence remaining in case 99-7625. Evidence Supervisor Erik Jansson was present throughout the inventory.

Prior to the inventory and after consultation with the County Attorney's Office, Sheriff Ted Mink and Undersheriff Ray Fleer, several items were identified that could be returned to their owners and/or destroyed. During the inventory of May 19<sup>th</sup> those identified items that were to be returned to their owners were placed in separate boxes, sealed and will be stored in the evidence vault until they are picked up. The items that were slated for destruction were placed in separate boxes which were sealed in boxes and I initialed each seal. One separate box was filled with fireworks and other combustible evidence.

All of the evidence to be retained in this case was reorganized and placed into new boxes. Each box was sealed with evidence tape and I placed my initials and the date on each seal. I have forwarded a list of item numbers contained in each of the 19 boxes to the evidence vault for their records.

On May 22, 2007 all of the propane tanks associated with this case were removed from the Hazardous Material Conex Evidence Storage by Jansson. Deputy Ricky Searle then transported these items as well as the box of combustible items to the Jefferson County Explosives Range where we met with Critical Incident Director Mark Gutke. Jansson and I then watched as these items were destroyed using current Bomb Squad procedures.

On May 23, 2007 I met with Criminalist Manager Chris Loptien and we went through several boxes of photographs and video tapes that were duplicates of those already in evidence. All of the duplicates were placed into two boxes for destruction. The boxes were sealed and I initialed each seal.

On May 24, 2007 Jansson, Evidence Technician Susan Scohy and I transported all nine remaining boxes of items slated for destruction to the Denver International Airport incinerator. All of the seals that I had signed were still intact. Jansson and I then placed all the boxes into the incinerator and waited about 1½ hours until the evidence was fully engulfed in flames, ensuring its destruction.

On May 24, 2007 I forwarded a complete list of every piece of evidence in this case to the evidence vault that will represent a full accounting of each item as well as a disposition for those items destroyed or returned to owner. Those items in black represent all evidence items that have been



retained and were accounted for during the inventory on May 19, 2007. The items in red represent those items that were destroyed and those items to be returned to owner. The items in green represent those items that were previously returned to owner or destroyed.

# BOX INVENTORY

<b>BOX 1</b>	<b>Harris Residence</b>
<b>BOX 2</b>	<b>Klebold Residence</b>
<b>BOX 3</b>	<b>Harris &amp; Klebold Vehicles</b>
<b>BOX 4</b>	<b>Glass Display H &amp; K</b>
<b>BOX 5</b>	<b>Library Ballistics &amp; Explosives</b>
<b>BOX 6</b>	<b>Library Hallway Evidence</b>
<b>BOX 7</b>	<b>Science / Math / Hallway Evidence</b>
<b>BOX 8</b>	<b>Outside Evidence</b>
<b>BOX 9</b>	<b>Office evidence</b>
<b>BOX 10</b>	<b>Parking Lot Evidence</b>
<b>BOX 11</b>	<b>Cafeteria Evidence</b>
<b>BOX 12</b>	<b>Autopsy</b>
<b>BOX 13</b>	<b>Associate</b>
<b>BOX 14</b>	<b>Display Boxes</b>
<b>BOX 15</b>	<b>Crime Scene Videos</b>
<b>BOX 16</b>	<b>Media Videos</b>
<b>BOX 17</b>	<b>Miscellaneous</b>
<b>BOX 18</b>	<b>Miscellaneous</b>
<b>BOX 19</b>	<b>Oversize Items</b>
<b>Firearms</b>	<b>Guns</b>

# HARRIS RESIDENCE

ITEM #	ITEM #
201	292
205	295
206	297
208	298
210	300
233	301
246	302
248	303
258	304
259	321
261	323
262	324
263	328
264	329
265	332
266	333
267	335
272	339
273	10301
274	10343
276	10347
277	10371
278	10372
279	10380
280	10385
282	10386
290	10410

BOX 1

# KLEBOLD RESIDENCE

ITEM #
403
405
409
410
411
414
415
417
421
424
428
438
442
443
447
449
451
458
461
462
464
10342

BOX 2

# KLEBOLD / HARRIS VEHICLES

ITEM #	ITEM #
<b>Klebold</b>	<b>Harris</b>
<b>4627</b>	<b>4605</b>
<b>4628</b>	<b>4607</b>
<b>4629</b>	<b>4608</b>
<b>4630</b>	<b>4609</b>
<b>4631</b>	<b>4610</b>
<b>4632</b>	<b>4611</b>
<b>6001</b>	<b>4612</b>
<b>6002</b>	<b>4613</b>
<b>6003</b>	<b>4614</b>
<b>6004</b>	<b>4615</b>
<b>6005</b>	<b>4616</b>
<b>6011</b>	<b>4617</b>
<b>6020</b>	<b>4618</b>
<b>6026</b>	<b>4619</b>
<b>6040</b>	<b>4620</b>
<b>6041</b>	<b>4621</b>
<b>6044</b>	<b>4622</b>
	<b>4623</b>

BOX 3

# HARRIS & KLEBOLD

ITEM #
<b>Harris</b>
<b>670</b>
<b>1100</b>
<b>1101</b>
<b>1102</b>
<b>2258</b>
<b>10111</b>
<b>Klebold</b>
<b>1065</b>
<b>1066</b>
<b>1067</b>
<b>1098</b>
<b>1099</b>
<b>10112</b>
<b>Both</b>
<b>1273</b>
<b>10221</b>

BOX 4

# LIBRARY

ITEM #	ITEM #	ITEM #	ITEM #	ITEM #	ITEM #
<b>Ballistics</b>	636	672	739	784	922
<b>600</b>	637	673	740	785	<b>924</b>
602	638	675	741	788	925
603	639	676	742	789	926
<b>604</b>	640	677	743	790	927
<b>605</b>	641	678	<b>744</b>	<b>791</b>	928
606	642	679	745	792	930
<b>607</b>	643	680	746	793	931
608	644	681	747	794	932
<b>609</b>	645	682	748	795	<b>933</b>
610	646	683	749	796	935
611	647	<b>684</b>	750	797	936
612	648	685	752	798	937
613	649	686	753	799	938
614	650	687	754	800	939
615	651	688	755	801	<b>940</b>
616	652	689	757	802	941
618	653	690	758	803	943
619	654	691	759	804	944
620	655	692	760	<b>904</b>	945
621	656	693	761	905	946
622	<b>657</b>	694	762	906	947
623	658	<b>695</b>	763	907	949
624	659	696	764	<b>909</b>	950
625	660	697	765	910	951
626	<b>661</b>	698	766	911	<b>952</b>
627	662	699	767	<b>912</b>	953
628	663	<b>700</b>	768	913	954
629	665	701	773	914	955
630	666	719	774	915	956
631	667	720	777	916	957
633	668	732	778	917	958
634	669	733	779	919	<b>959</b>
635	671	734	781	<b>920</b>	961

Box 5



# LIBRARY

965	1015	1071	1133	1174	
966	1016	1072	1135	1175	
967	1017	1073	1136	1176	
968	1018	1075	1137		
969	1019	1081	1138	Explosives	
970	1021	1082	1139	850	
971	1023	1083	1140	851	
972	1024	1084	1141	852	
973	1026	1085	1142	853	
974	1027	1086	1143	854	
975	1028	1088	1144	855	
976	1029	1089	1145	856	
977	1030	1090	1146	857	
978	1031	1091	1147	858	
979	1032	1092	1148	874	
980	1035	1094	1149	934	
981	1037	1095	1150	985	
983	1038	1096	1151	994	
988	1041	1103	1152		
990	1044	1104	1153		
992	1045	1105	1154		
993	1046	1107	1155		
995	1048	1108	1156		
996	1049	1118	1157		
998	1050	1120	1158		
999	1051	1121	1159		
1002	1052	1122	1160		
1003	1053	1123	1161		
1004	1054	1124	1162		
1005	1055	1126	1163		
1006	1056	1127	1164		
1008	1057	1128	1165		
1009	1062	1129	1166		
1011	1068	1130	1168		
1013	1069	1131	1172		
1014	1070	1132	1173		

Box 5

# LIBRARY HALLWAY

ITEM #	ITEM #
<b>Ballistics</b>	<b>Explosives</b>
<b>1202</b>	<b>1239</b>
<b>1205</b>	<b>1244</b>
<b>1221</b>	<b>1263</b>
<b>1222</b>	
<b>1224</b>	
<b>1225</b>	
<b>1227</b>	
<b>1228</b>	
<b>1229</b>	
<b>1242</b>	
<b>1249</b>	
<b>1253</b>	
<b>1255</b>	
<b>1264</b>	
<b>1285</b>	
<b>1287</b>	

BOX 6

# SCIENCE / MATH / HALLWAY

ITEM #	ITEM #	ITEM #	ITEM #	ITEM #	ITEM #
Science Math	1572	1610	1836	1875	1911
1500	1573	1611	1837	1878	1912
1504	1574	1612	1838	1880	1913
1515	1575	1613	1839	1881	1914
1520	1576		1840	1882	1915
1525	1577	Hallway	1841	1883	1916
1526	1578	1800	1842	1884	1917
1527	1579	1801	1843	1885	1918
1528	1580	1802	1844	1886	1919
1529	1581	1803	1845	1887	1920
1530	1582	1805	1846	1888	1921
1531	1583	1806	1848	1889	1922
1533	1584	1807	1849	1890	1923
1534	1585	1808	1850	1891	1924
1535	1586	1809	1851	1892	1925
1536	1589	1810	1852	1893	1926
1543	1590	1811	1853	1894	1927
1547	1592	1813	1854	1895	1928
1548	1593	1814	1855	1896	1929
1549	1595	1815	1856	1897	1930
1550	1596	1819	1861	1898	1931
1551	1597	1821	1862	1899	1932
1552	1598	1822	1863	1900	1933
1553	1599	1823	1864	1901	1934
1563	1600	1824	1865	1902	1935
1564	1601	1826	1866	1903	1936
1565	1602	1827	1868	1904	1937
1566	1604	1828	1869	1905	1938
1567	1605	1829	1870	1906	1939
1568	1606	1831	1871	1907	1940
1569	1607	1832	1872	1908	
1570	1608	1833	1873	1909	
1571	1609	1834	1874	1910	

BOX 7

# OUTSIDE BALLISTICS

ITEM #	ITEM #	ITEM #	ITEM #	ITEM #	ITEM #
2100	2135	2170	2201	2232	2352
2101	2136	2171	2202	2233	2353
2102	2138	2172	2203	2234	2354
2103	2139	2173	2204	2235	2355
2104	2140	2174	2205	2236	2359
2105	2141	2175	2206	2237	2362
2106	2142	2176	2207	2238	2363
2107	2143	2177	2208	2240	2364
2108	2144	2178	2209	2241	2365
2109	2145	2179	2210	2242	2366
2110	2146	2180	2211	2243	2367
2111	2147	2181	2212	2244	2369
2112	2148	2182	2213	2245	2370
2113	2149	2183	2214	2246	2373
2114	2150	2184	2215	2247	2374
2115	2151	2185	2216	2248	2376
2116	2152	2186	2217	2249	3000
2117	2153	2187	2218	2250	
2118	2154	2188	2219	2251	Explosives
2119	2156	2189	2220	2252	2164
2120	2157	2190	2221	2253	2259
2121	2158	2191	2222	2254	2357
2126	2159	2192	2223	2255	
2127	2160	2193	2224	2256	Misc
2128	2161	2194	2225	2257	2377
2129	2162	2195	2226	2264	
2130	2165	2196	2227	2265	
2131	2166	2197	2228	2266	
2132	2167	2198	2229	2267	
2133	2168	2199	2230	2350	
2134	2169	2200	2231	2351	

BOX 8

# OFFICE

ITEM #	ITEM #	ITEM #
<b>2403</b>	<b>2422</b>	<b>2470</b>
<b>2404</b>	<b>2423</b>	<b>2501</b>
<b>2405</b>	<b>2424</b>	<b>2505</b>
<b>2406</b>	<b>2425</b>	<b>2506</b>
<b>2407</b>	<b>2426</b>	<b>2507</b>
<b>2408</b>	<b>2427</b>	<b>2508</b>
<b>2409</b>	<b>2428</b>	<b>2511</b>
<b>2410</b>	<b>2432</b>	<b>2512</b>
<b>2411</b>	<b>2433</b>	<b>2515</b>
<b>2412</b>	<b>2434</b>	<b>2615</b>
<b>2413</b>	<b>2437</b>	<b>2616</b>
<b>2415</b>	<b>2438</b>	<b>2617</b>
<b>2416</b>	<b>2441</b>	<b>4624</b>
<b>2417</b>	<b>2461</b>	<b>4625</b>
<b>2419</b>	<b>2464</b>	<b>4626</b>
<b>2420</b>	<b>2468</b>	
<b>2421</b>	<b>2469</b>	

BOX 9

# PARKING LOT BALLISTICS / EXPLOSIVES

ITEM #
2706
2709
2712
2720
2721
2722
2723
2726
2727
2730
2732
2736
2742
2744
2748
2752

BOX 10

# CAFETERIA

ITEM #	ITEM #
3005	4527
4061	4528
4065	4529
4088	4530
4090	4534
4095	4538
4307	4539
4408	4540
4379	4543
4380	4549
4463	4552
4469	4554
4470	4587
4515	4598
4516	10346

BOX 11

# AUTOPSY #1

ITEM #	ITEM #
8515	8663
8532	8664
8539	8665
8542	8680
8550	8696
8586	8712
8588	8713
8615	8714
8616	8727
8617	8729
8640	8742
8658	8778
8660	10414
8661	10415
8662	

BOX 12



# ASSOCIATE

ITEM #
10076
10081
10082
10086
10087
10278
10286
10289
10344
10345
10358
10394

BOX 13

# GLASS DISPLAY CASES

ITEM #	ITEM #
674	2155
989	2163
1076	2358
1077	2361
1078	2414
1079	2418
1093	4048
1097	4092
1240	4098
1859	4177
1867	4303
1877	4597
1879	10212
2137	10361

BOX 14

# CRIME SCENE VIDEOS

ITEM #
702
1558
1621
2442
2443
2471
4000
10367
10399
10411

BOX 15

# MEDIA VIDEOS

ITEM #
10084
10085
10120
10125
10211
10272
10273
10282
10296
10297
10298
10299
10379
10408
10409
10412
10418

BOX 16

# GENERAL MISCELLANEOUS

ITEM #	ITEM #	ITEM #	ITEM #
10068	10276	10304	10316
10078	10279	10305	10317
10079	10280	10306	10318
10083	10281	10307	10319
10109	10285	10308	10320
10220	10290	10310	10321
10222	10291	10311	10322
10239	10293	10312	10323
10245	10295	10313	10324
10249	10302	10314	10325
10250	10303	10315	10388

BOX 17

# GENERAL MISCELLANEOUS

ITEM #	ITEM #
10348	10389
10349	10390
10351	10391
10357	10392
10363	10393
10364	10398
10365	10400
10366	10401
10368	10402
10369	10403
10374	10404
10376	10405
10377	10406
10378	10407
10381	10413
10382	10417
10383	10419
10384	10420
10387	10421

BOX 18

# OVERSIZE BOX

ITEM #
294
1540
2741
4311
10354

BOX 19

# FREE STANDING ITEMS

ITEM #
10395
10396
10397
10416

NO BOX



## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
1	Film Negatives	Chris Morris	Associate	Return to Owner
2	Paperback Book	Chris Morris	Associate	Return to Owner
3	Handkerchief	Chris Morris	Associate	Return to Owner
4	Notebook	Chris Morris	Associate	Return to Owner
5				Returned To Owner
6	Miscellaneous Papers	Chris Morris	Associate	Return to Owner
7				Returned To Owner
8				Returned To Owner
9	Fireworks in Duffel bag	Chris Morris	Associate	Partial RTO / Destroyed
10	Clothing	Chris Morris	Associate	Return to Owner
11				Returned To Owner
50	Disposable Camera	Shauna Coulter	General Miscellaneous	Return to Owner
51	Daily Planner / Card	Shauna Coulter	General Miscellaneous	Return to Owner
52	Wanted Posters	Shauna Coulter	General Miscellaneous	Return to Owner
53	Photographs	Shauna Coulter	General Miscellaneous	Return to Owner
54	Yellow tablet	Shauna Coulter	General Miscellaneous	Return to Owner
55	Notebook paper / letter	Shauna Coulter	General Miscellaneous	Return to Owner
56	Receipt	Shauna Coulter	General Miscellaneous	Return to Owner
57	Computer CPU	Shauna Coulter	General Miscellaneous	Return to Owner
58	Brown Wallet	Shauna Coulter	General Miscellaneous	Return to Owner
59	Assignment Book	Shauna Coulter	General Miscellaneous	Return to Owner
60	Notebook paper	Shauna Coulter	General Miscellaneous	Return to Owner
61	Disposable Camera	Shauna Coulter	General Miscellaneous	Return to Owner
62	Photographs	Shauna Coulter	General Miscellaneous	Return to Owner
63	Photographs	Shauna Coulter	General Miscellaneous	Return to Owner
64	Hotmail e-mail info	Shauna Coulter	General Miscellaneous	Return to Owner
65	Book	Shauna Coulter	General Miscellaneous	Return to Owner
66	Clothing	Shauna Coulter	General Miscellaneous	Return to Owner
67	Paper	Shauna Coulter	General Miscellaneous	Return to Owner
68	Book and Papers	Shauna Coulter	General Miscellaneous	Return to Owner
75	Zip Drive	Zachary Heckler	Associate	Return to Owner
76	CD ROM	Zachary Heckler	Associate	Return to Owner
78	Zip Drive	Zachary Heckler	Associate	Return to Owner
79	Address on Paper	Zachary Heckler	Associate	Return to Owner
80	Discs	Zachary Heckler	Associate	Return to Owner
81	Disc	Zachary Heckler	Associate	Return to Owner
82	Folder with documents	Zachary Heckler	Associate	Return to Owner
83	Rewriteable CD's	Zachary Heckler	Associate	Return to Owner
84	Discs	Zachary Heckler	Associate	Return to Owner
85	Computer CPU	Zachary Heckler	Associate	Return to Owner
86	Disc	Zachary Heckler	Associate	Return to Owner
87	Papers	Zachary Heckler	Associate	Return to Owner
88	Discs	Zachary Heckler	Associate	Return to Owner
89	Computer CPU	Zachary Heckler	Associate	Return to Owner
200				Returned To Owner
201	Green Steno Book	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
202				Returned To Owner
203				Returned To Owner
204				Returned To Owner
205	Shrapnel / Metal Pieces	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
206	Magnets / Boxes / Bullets	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Return
207				Returned To Owner
208	Canvas Bag with Shot	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
209				Returned To Owner

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
210	Jar with Metal Pieces	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
211				Returned To Owner
212				Returned To Owner
213				Returned To Owner
214				Returned To Owner
215				Returned To Owner
216				Returned To Owner
217				Returned To Owner
218				Returned To Owner
220				Returned To Owner
221				Returned To Owner
222				Returned To Owner
223				Returned To Owner
224				Returned To Owner
225				Returned To Owner
226				Returned To Owner
227				Returned To Owner
228				Returned To Owner
229				Returned To Owner
230				Returned To Owner
231				Returned To Owner
232				Returned To Owner
233	Micro cassette	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Return
234				Returned To Owner
235				Returned To Owner
236				Returned To Owner
237				Returned To Owner
238				Returned To Owner
239				Returned To Owner
240				Returned To Owner
241				Returned To Owner
243				Returned To Owner
244				Returned To Owner
245				Returned To Owner
246	Glass Fragments	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
247				Returned To Owner
248	Papers / Bank Account Info	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Return
249				Returned To Owner
250				Returned To Owner
251				Returned To Owner
252				Returned To Owner
253				Returned To Owner
254				Returned To Owner
255				Returned To Owner
256				Returned To Owner
257				Returned To Owner
258	Shotgun shells / Fireworks	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Destruction
259	Batteries / Fire Crackers	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Destruction
260				Returned To Owner
261	Receipts	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
262	School Books / Papers	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Return
263	Hand Written Notes	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
264	Hand Written Note	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
265	Fireworks / Nails / Video Tape	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Destruction

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
266	Shell Cases / Slugs / Casing	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
267	Gun Stock / PVC End Cap	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Return
268				Returned To Owner
269				Returned To Owner
270				Returned To Owner
271				Returned To Owner
272	Jack Daniel's Bottle	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
273	Webbing Type Straps	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
274	Paper Wrappers with Tape	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
275				Returned To Owner
276	Shotgun Shells	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Return
277	Fireworks / Cord / Fuses	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Destruction
278	Notebook	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
279	Papers / Photos	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Return
280	CD's / Electrical / Receipts	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
281				Returned To Owner
282	Plastic Box / Contents	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
283				Returned To Owner
284				Returned To Owner
285				Returned To Owner
286				Returned To Owner
287				Returned To Owner
288				Returned To Owner
289				Returned To Owner
290	Diagram	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Return
291				Returned To Owner
292	Shotgun Shells	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Return
293				Returned To Owner
294	Empty Gun Box	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
295	1998 Yearbook	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
296				Returned To Owner
297	Match Sticks / Duct Tape	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
298	8MM Video Tapes	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
299				Returned To Owner
300	Micro Cassette Tape	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Return
301	CO2 cartridge	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Return
302	Calendar	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
303	Fingertips of Gloves	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
304	Itinerary on Calendar Page	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
305				Returned To Owner
306				Returned To Owner
307				Returned To Owner
308				Returned To Owner
309				Returned To Owner
310				Returned To Owner
311				Returned To Owner
312				Returned To Owner
313				Returned To Owner
314				Returned To Owner
315				Returned To Owner
319				Returned To Owner
320				Returned To Owner
321	Fireworks / Shotgun Shells	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Destruction
322				Returned To Owner

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
323	Diagram	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
324	Medicine Bottle	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
325				Returned To Owner
326				Returned To Owner
327				Returned To Owner
328	Hit List	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
329	Typed Letter	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
330				Returned To Owner
331				Returned To Owner
332	Papers	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
333	8MM Video Tape	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
334				Returned To Owner
335	Green Mtn Guns Receipt	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
336				Returned To Owner
337	Cassette w/CO 2 bombs	Harris Residence	Destroyed on Scene	
338	Cassette w/CO 2 bombs	Harris Residence	Destroyed on Scene	
339	Clock	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
400				Returned To Owner
401				Returned To Owner
402				Returned To Owner
403	Knuckle Weapon	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	
404				Returned To Owner
405	Paperwork	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	Partial Return
407				Returned To Owner
408				Returned To Owner
409	Micro Cassette	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	Partial Return
410	Ammunition	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	
411	9MM Boxes	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	Partial Return
412				Returned To Owner
413				Returned To Owner
414	Shotgun Barrel	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	
415	Metal Tube	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	
416				Returned To Owner
417	Historical Documents	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	Partial Return
418				Returned To Owner
420				Returned To Owner
421	Bullet	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	
422				Returned To Owner
423				Returned To Owner
424	Yearbooks / Notebooks	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	Partial Return
425				Returned To Owner
426				Returned To Owner
427				Returned To Owner
428	Yearbook / Notebook	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	Partial Return
429				Returned To Owner
430				Returned To Owner
431				Returned To Owner
432				Returned To Owner
433				Returned To Owner
434				Returned To Owner
435				Returned To Owner
436				Returned To Owner
437				Returned To Owner
438	Electronic components	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	Partial Return



## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
439				Returned To Owner
440				Returned To Owner
441				Returned To Owner
442	Piece of Paper	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	
443	Soda Can / CD's	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	
444				Returned To Owner
445				Returned To Owner
446				Returned To Owner
447	Papers	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	Partial Return
448				Returned To Owner
449	Jar of Powder	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	
450				Returned To Owner
451	Pipe with End Caps	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	
452				Returned To Owner
453				Returned To Owner
454				Returned To Owner
455				Returned To Owner
456				Returned To Owner
457				Returned To Owner
458	Shotgun Wadding	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	
459				Returned To Owner
460				Returned To Owner
461	Pipe Bomb "Vengeance"	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	
462	Pipe Bomb "Atlanta"	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	
463	Fireworks	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	Destruction
464	Audio Tapes	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	Partial Return
600	Shell Casing	Library East	Ballistics	
601	Duct Tape	Library East	Explosives	Destruction
602	Shell Casings	Library East	Ballistics	
603	Shell Casings	Library East	Ballistics	
604	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
605	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
606	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
607	Shotgun Shell	Library East	Ballistics	
608	Shell Casing	Library East	Ballistics	
609	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
610	Shotgun Wadding	Library East	Ballistics	
611	Shotgun Wadding	Library East	Ballistics	
612	Shotgun Wadding	Library East	Ballistics	
613	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
614	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
615	Shotgun Wadding	Library East	Ballistics	
616	Fragment	Library East	Ballistics	
617	Gray Shirt	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
618	Fragment	Library East	Ballistics	
619	Shotgun Wadding	Library East	Ballistics	
620	Fragment	Library East	Ballistics	
621	Fragment	Library East	Ballistics	
622	Shell Casings	Library East	Ballistics	
623	Shell Casings	Library East	Ballistics	
624	Shell Casings	Library East	Ballistics	
625	Shell Casings	Library East	Ballistics	
626	Shotgun Casing	Library East	Ballistics	
627	Shell Casings	Library East	Ballistics	

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
628	Shell Casings	Library East	Ballistics	
629	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
630	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
631	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
632				Returned To Owner
633	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
634	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
635	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
636	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
637	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
638	Shotgun Casing	Library East	Ballistics	
639	Shotgun Casing	Library East	Ballistics	
640	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
641	Shell Casing	Library East	Ballistics	
642	Shotgun Casing	Library East	Ballistics	
643	Shotgun Wadding	Library East	Ballistics	
644	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
645	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
646	Bullet	Library East	Ballistics	
647	Shell Casing	Library East	Ballistics	
648	Bullet/Jacket	Library East	Ballistics	
649	Shell Casing	Library East	Ballistics	
650	Fragment	Library East	Ballistics	
651	Wadding / Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
652	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
653	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
654	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
655	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
656	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
657	Bullet	Library East	Ballistics	
658	Shotgun Shells	Library East	Ballistics	
659	Shotgun Shells	Library East	Ballistics	
660	Shotgun Wadding	Library East	Ballistics	
661	Bullet	Library East	Ballistics	
662	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
663	Shotgun Wadding	Library East	Ballistics	
664	Piece of foil	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
665	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
666	Shell Casing	Library East	Ballistics	
667	Bullet	Library East	Ballistics	
668	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
669	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
670	Leatherman Tool	Library East	Glass Display Case	
671	Shell Casing	Library East	Ballistics	
672	Shell Casing	Library East	Ballistics	
673	Bullet	Library East	Ballistics	
674	Black Magazine	Library East	Glass Display Case	
675	Shell Casing	Library East	Ballistics	
676	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
677	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
678	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
679	Shotgun Shell	Library East	Ballistics	
680	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
681	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
682	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
683	Shotgun Wadding	Library East	Ballistics	
684	Shotgun Wadding	Library East	Ballistics	
685	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
686	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
687	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
688	Shell Casing	Library East	Ballistics	
689	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
690	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
691	Shell Casing	Library East	Ballistics	
692	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
693	Shotgun Wadding	Library East	Ballistics	
694	Shotgun Wadding	Library East	Ballistics	
695	Shotgun Wadding	Library East	Ballistics	
696	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
697	Shotgun Wadding	Library East	Ballistics	
698	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
699	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
700	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
701	Shotgun Wadding	Library East	Ballistics	
702	Crime Scene Video	Library East	Glass Display Case	
703	Bloodstain	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
704	Bloodstain	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
705	Bloodstain	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
706	Bloodstain	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
707	Bloodstain	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
708	Bloodstain	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
709	Bloodstain	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
710	Bloodstain	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
711	Bloodstain	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
712	Bloodstain	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
713	Bloodstain	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
714	Bloodstain	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
715	Bloodstain	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
716	Bloodstain	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
717	Bloodstain	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
718	Bloodstain	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
719	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
720	Shotgun Shell	Library East	Ballistics	
721				Returned To Owner
722				Returned To Owner
723				Returned To Owner
724				Returned To Owner
725				Returned To Owner
726				Returned To Owner
727				Returned To Owner
728				Returned To Owner
729				Returned To Owner
730				Returned To Owner
731				Returned To Owner
732	Pellet	Library East	Ballistics	
733	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
734	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
735	Shotgun pellets	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
736	Cameras	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
737	Cameras	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
739	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
740	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
741	Bullet	Library East	Ballistics	
742	Shell Casing	Library East	Ballistics	
743	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
744	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
745	Copper Jacket	Library East	Ballistics	
746	Bullet	Library East	Ballistics	
747	Copper Jackets	Library East	Ballistics	
748	Copper Jackets	Library East	Ballistics	
749	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
750	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
752	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
753	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
754	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
755	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
757	Bullets	Library East	Ballistics	
758	Bullets	Library East	Ballistics	
759	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
760	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
761	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
762	Fragments	Library East	Ballistics	
763	Bullets	Library East	Ballistics	
764	Bullets	Library East	Ballistics	
765	Fragment	Library East	Ballistics	
766	Copper Jackets	Library East	Ballistics	
767	Copper Jackets	Library East	Ballistics	
768	Copper Jackets	Library East	Ballistics	
769	Bloodstains	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
770	Bloodstains	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
771	Bloodstains	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
772	Black Residue	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
773	Bullet	Library East	Ballistics	
774	Bullet	Library East	Ballistics	
775	Blood	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
776	Blood Smear	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
777	Plastic Wadding	Library East	Ballistics	
778	Fragment	Library East	Ballistics	
779	Fragment	Library East	Ballistics	
781	Bullet	Library East	Ballistics	
782	Blood on Cloth	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
783	Blood on Cloth	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
784	Fragment	Library East	Ballistics	
785	Shotgun Pellet	Library East	Ballistics	
786	Suspected Bloodstain	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
788	Fragment	Library East	Ballistics	
789	Shell Casing	Library East	Ballistics	
790	Fragment	Library East	Ballistics	
791	Fragment	Library East	Ballistics	
792	Fragment	Library East	Ballistics	
793	Pellets	Library East	Ballistics	
794	Pellets	Library East	Ballistics	



## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
795	Pellets	Library East	Ballistics	
796	Pellets	Library East	Ballistics	
797	Pellets	Library East	Ballistics	
798	Pellets	Library East	Ballistics	
799	Pellets	Library East	Ballistics	
800	Pellets	Library East	Ballistics	
801	Copper Jacket	Library East	Ballistics	
802	Fragment	Library East	Ballistics	
803	Pellet	Library East	Ballistics	
804	Piece of Copper Jacket	Library East	Ballistics	
805	Polaroid Photographs	Library East	Crime Lab	
806	Attendance Worksheets	Library East	Miscellaneous	Destruction
807	Polaroids	Library East	Crime Lab	
808	Polaroids	Library East	Crime Lab	
850	CO2 Bombs	Library East	Explosives	
851	CO2 Bombs	Library East	Explosives	
852	CO2 Bombs	Library East	Explosives	
853	CO2 Bombs	Library East	Explosives	
854	CO2 Bombs	Library East	Explosives	
855	CO2 Bombs	Library East	Explosives	
856	CO2 Bombs	Library East	Explosives	
857	CO2 Bombs	Library East	Explosives	
858	CO2 Bombs	Library East	Explosives	
859	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
860	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
861	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
862	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
863	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
864	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
865	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
866	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
867	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
868	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
869	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
870	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
871	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
872	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
873	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
874	Incendiary Device	Library East	Explosives	
875	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
876	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
877	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
878	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
879	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
880	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
881	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
882	CO2 Bombs		Destroyed on Scene	
900	Shotgun Savage Pump	Library West	Glass Display Case	Firearms area
901	Rifle	Library West	Glass Display Case	Firearms area
902	Shotgun Barrel	Library West	Glass Display Case	Firearms area
903	Pistol	Library West	Glass Display Case	Firearms area
904	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
905	Shotgun Shell	Library West	Ballistics	
906	Bullet	Library West	Ballistics	

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
907	Bullet	Library West	Ballistics	
908				Returned To Owner
909	Bullet from Computer Monitor	Library West	Ballistics	
910	Shotgun Shell	Library West	Ballistics	
911	Shell Casing	Library West	Ballistics	
912	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
913	Shotgun Casing	Library West	Ballistics	
914	Shotgun Wadding	Library West	Ballistics	
915	Shotgun Casing	Library West	Ballistics	
916	Shotgun Casing	Library West	Ballistics	
917	Shell Casing	Library West	Ballistics	
918	Duct Tape	Library West	Explosives	Destruction
919	Shotgun Casing	Library West	Ballistics	
920	Shotgun Casing	Library West	Ballistics	
921	Burnt Match	Library West	Explosives	Destruction
922	Shotgun Wadding	Library West	Ballistics	
923				Returned To Owner
924	Bullet	Library West	Ballistics	
925	Shotgun Shells	Library West	Ballistics	
926	Shotgun Shells	Library West	Ballistics	
927	Shotgun Shells	Library West	Ballistics	
928	Shotgun Shells	Library West	Ballistics	
929				Returned To Owner
930	Shotgun Shell	Library West	Ballistics	
931	Shotgun Slug	Library West	Ballistics	
932	Shotgun Wadding	Library West	Ballistics	
933	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
934	Duct Tape	Library West	Explosives	
935	Shotgun Shell	Library West	Ballistics	
936	Shot Wadding	Library West	Ballistics	
937	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
938	Bullet Jacket	Library West	Ballistics	
939	Shotgun Wadding	Library West	Ballistics	
940	Bullet	Library West	Ballistics	
941	Shell Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
942	Fragment	Library West	Explosives	Destruction
943	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
944	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
945	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
946	Bullet	Library West	Ballistics	
947	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
948	Burnt Duct Tape	Library West	Explosives	Destruction
949	Shotgun Wadding	Library West	Ballistics	
950	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
951	Shotgun Wadding	Library West	Ballistics	
952	Shell Casing	Library West	Ballistics	
953	Shell Casing	Library West	Ballistics	
954	Shell Casing	Library West	Ballistics	
955	Shell Casing	Library West	Ballistics	
956	Shell Casing	Library West	Ballistics	
957	Shell Casing	Library West	Ballistics	
958	Shell Casing	Library West	Ballistics	
959	Shotgun Wadding	Library West	Ballistics	
960	Duct Tape	Library West	Explosives	Destruction

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
961	Bullet	Library West	Ballistics	
962				Returned To Owner
963	Duct Tape w/lead shot	Library West	Explosives	Destruction
964	Duct Tape	Library West	Explosives	Destruction
965	Bullets	Library West	Ballistics	
966	Bullets	Library West	Ballistics	
967	Bullets	Library West	Ballistics	
968	Bullets	Library West	Ballistics	
969	Shell Casing	Library West	Ballistics	
970	Shot Wadding	Library West	Ballistics	
971	Shotgun Shells	Library West	Ballistics	
972	Shotgun Shells	Library West	Ballistics	
973	Shotgun Shells	Library West	Ballistics	
974	Shell Casings	Library West	Ballistics	
975	Shell Casings	Library West	Ballistics	
976	Shotgun Shell	Library West	Ballistics	
977	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
978	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
979	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
980	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
981	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
982	Duct Tape	Library West	Explosives	Destruction
983	Shotgun Wadding	Library West	Ballistics	
984	Duct Tape w/metal	Library West	Explosives	Destruction
985	Duct Tape w/matches	Library West	Explosives	
986	Duct Tape w/ Fragments	Library West	Explosives	Destruction
987	CO2 Canister	Library West	Explosives	Destruction
988	Shotgun Wadding	Library West	Ballistics	
989	Single Stack Magazine	Library West	Glass Display Case	
990	Shotgun Wadding	Library West	Ballistics	
991				Returned To Owner
992	Shotgun Wadding	Library West	Ballistics	
993	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
994	Pieces of glass	Library West	Explosives	
995	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
996	Shotgun Shell	Library West	Ballistics	
997	Paper towel	Library West	Explosives	Destruction
998	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
999	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1000	Duct Tape	Library West	Explosives	Destruction
1001	Frappuccino Lid	Library West	Explosives	Destruction
1002	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1003	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1004	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1005	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1006	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1007	Duct Tape	Library West	Explosives	Destruction
1008	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1009	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1010				Returned To Owner
1011	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1013	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1014	Copper Jacket	Library West	Ballistics	
1015	Shotgun wadding Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
1016	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1017	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1018	Shotgun Wadding	Library West	Ballistics	
1019	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1020				Returned To Owner
1021	Copper Jacket	Library West	Ballistics	
1022				Returned To Owner
1023	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1024	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1025				Returned To Owner
1026	Shell Casing	Library West	Ballistics	
1027	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1028	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1029	Shell Casing	Library West	Ballistics	
1030	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1031	Shell Casing	Library West	Ballistics	
1032	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1033				Returned To Owner
1034				Returned To Owner
1035	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1036				Returned To Owner
1037	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1038	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1039				Returned To Owner
1040				Returned To Owner
1041	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1042				Returned To Owner
1043	Fleece Jacket	Library West	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1044	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1045	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1046	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1048	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1049	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1050	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1051	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1052	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1053	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1054	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1055	Pellet	Library West	Ballistics	
1056	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1057	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1058	Silver Colored Disk	Library West	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1059	Rubber Band	Library West	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1060				Returned To Owner
1061	Jewelry Components	Library West	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1062	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1063	Duct Tape Fragments	Library West	Explosives	Destruction
1064				Returned To Owner
1065	Black Pants (Klebold's)	Library West	Glass Display Case	
1066	Green Ammo Pouch	Library West	Glass Display Case	
1067	Green Ammo Pouch	Library West	Glass Display Case	
1068	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1069	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1070	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	



## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
1071	Shotgun Wadding	Library West	Ballistics	
1072	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1073	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1074	Lamp Shade	Library West	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1075	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1076	Knife, Sheath, Drug Pipe	Library West	Glass Display Case	
1077	Knife w/nylon Sheath	Library West	Glass Display Case	
1078	Knife w/ Leather Sheath	Library West	Glass Display Case	
1079	Knife w/ Leather Sheath	Library West	Glass Display Case	
1080	Wood Fragments	Library West	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1081	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1082	Fragments from Book	Library West	Ballistics	
1083	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1084	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1085	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1086	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1088	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1089	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1090	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1091	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1092	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1093	Rifle Magazine w/ammo	Library West	Glass Display Case	
1094	Shotgun Shells	Library West	Ballistics	
1095	Shotgun Shells	Library West	Ballistics	
1096	Bullet	Library West	Ballistics	
1097	Magazine and Lighter	Library West	Glass Display Case	
1098	Ammo Pouch	Library West	Glass Display Case	
1099	Ammo Pouch w/Rounds	Library West	Glass Display Case	
1100	Cardboard Match Strikers	Library West	Glass Display Case	
1101	Shells in Ammo Belt	Library West	Glass Display Case	
1102	Ammo Pouch	Library West	Glass Display Case	
1103	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1104	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1105	Shell Casing	Library West	Ballistics	
1106	Pieces of Glass	Library West	Explosives	Destruction
1107	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1108	Copper Bullet	Library West	Ballistics	
1109	Blood on Carpet	Library West	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1110	Blood on Carpet	Library West	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1111	Blood on Carpet	Library West	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1112	Blood on Carpet	Library West	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1113	Blood on Carpet	Library West	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1114	Blood on Carpet	Library West	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1115	Blood on Carpet	Library West	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1116	Blood on Carpet	Library West	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1117	Blood on Carpet	Library West	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1118	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1119	Pieces of Glass	Library West	Explosives	Destruction
1120	Shotgun Cap	Library West	Ballistics	
1121	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1122	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1123	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1124	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1125	White Baseball Cap	Library West	Miscellaneous	Destruction

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
1126	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1127	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1128	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1129	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1130	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1131	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1132	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1133	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1134	Cards w/accelerant residue	Library West	Explosives	Destruction
1135	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1136	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1137	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1138	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1139	Shotgun Pellets	Library West	Ballistics	
1140	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1141	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1142	Shotgun Pellets	Library West	Ballistics	
1143	Wadding / Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1144	Shotgun Wadding	Library West	Ballistics	
1145	Fragment / Pellet	Library West	Ballistics	
1146	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1147	Pellet	Library West	Ballistics	
1148	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1149	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1150	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1151	Shotgun Wadding	Library West	Ballistics	
1152	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1153	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1154	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1155	Pellets	Library West	Ballistics	
1156	Pellets	Library West	Ballistics	
1157	Pellet Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1158	Fragment	Library West	Ballistics	
1159	Pellets	Library West	Ballistics	
1160	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1161	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1162	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1163	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1164	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1165	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1166	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1168	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1169	Burnt Wooden Matches	Library West	Explosives	Destruction
1170	Burnt and Unlit Matches	Library West	Explosives	Destruction
1171	Burnt Matches	Library West	Explosives	Destruction
1172	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1173	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1174	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1175	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1176	Fragments	Library West	Ballistics	
1177	Suspected Blood Cuttings	Library West	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1200	Tape Fragments	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1201	Tape Fragments	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1202	Fragment	Library Hallway	Ballistics	

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
1203	Nail	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1204	Match Fragment	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1205	Fragment	Library Hallway	Ballistics	
1206	Tape Fragment	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1207	Match Fragment	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1208	Tape Fragment	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1209	Carpet Fragment	Library Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1210	Match Fragment	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1211	Carpet Fragment	Library Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1212	Tape/Carpet Fragment	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1213	Match Fragment	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1214	Carpet Fragment	Library Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1215				Returned To Owner
1217	Carpet Fragment	Library Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1218	Match Fragment	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1220	Carpet Fragment	Library Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1221	Shell Casings	Library Hallway	Ballistics	
1222	Shell Casings	Library Hallway	Ballistics	
1223	Tape Fragment	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1224	Shell Casings	Library Hallway	Ballistics	
1225	Shell Casings	Library Hallway	Ballistics	
1226	Damaged Wall/End Cap	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1227	Shell Casings	Library Hallway	Ballistics	
1228	Shell Casings	Library Hallway	Ballistics	
1229	Plastic Plug	Library Hallway	Ballistics	
1230	Tape Fragment	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1231	Nail	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1232	Carpet Damage	Library Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1233	Match Fragment	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1234	Carpet Fragment on Wall	Library Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1236	Fragments on Ceiling	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1237	Nail	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1238	Fragment	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1239	Tape Fragment	Library Hallway	Explosives	
1240	Pipe Bomb	Library Hallway	Glass Display Case	
1241	Tape Fragment	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1242	Fragment	Library Hallway	Ballistics	
1243	Tape and Fragment	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1244	Nail	Library Hallway	Explosives	
1245	Nail / Match Fragment	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1246	Nails	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1247	Nails	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1248	Nut	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1249	Shell Casing	Library Hallway	Ballistics	
1250	Tape Fragments	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1251	Tape Fragments	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1252	Fragment	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1253	Shotgun Shell	Library Hallway	Ballistics	
1254	Tape Fragment	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1255	Shotgun Shell	Library Hallway	Ballistics	
1257	Light Bulb	Library Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1260	Tape Fragment	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1261	Carpet Damage	Library Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1262	Fragments	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
1263	Fragments	Library Hallway	Explosives	
1264	Fragment	Library Hallway	Ballistics	
1265	Blue Pager	Library Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1266	Black Strap	Library Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1267	Fragments	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1270	Nail / Fragments	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1271	Nail / Fragments	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1272	Nail / Fragments	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1273	Green Pouch w/shells	Library Hallway	Glass Display Case	
1274	Match / Fragments	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1275	Match	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1276	Nail	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1277	Nail / Fragments	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1278	Tape Fragments	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1279	Carpet Fragments	Library Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1280	Fragment	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1282	Nail	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1283	Nail / Fragments	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1284	Tape / Fragments	Library Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1285	Shotgun Casing	Library Hallway	Ballistics	
1286				Returned To Owner
1287	Shell Casing	Library Hallway	Ballistics	
1500	Fragment	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1501	Metal Nut	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1502	Screw	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1504	Fragment	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1505	Paperclip w/wire	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1506	Match Sticks	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1507	Match Sticks	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1508	Match Sticks	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1509	Plastic Bag	Math/Science Area	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1510	Metal Nut Fragment	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1511	Match Sticks	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1512	Match Sticks	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1513	Carpet	Math/Science Area	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1514	Carpet	Math/Science Area	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1515	Fragment	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1516	Carpet	Math/Science Area	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1517				Returned To Owner
1518				Returned To Owner
1519	Nail	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1520	Bullet	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1521	Nail w/Duct Tape	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1522	Nail	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1523	Metal Nut	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1524	Cut Belt Buckle	Math/Science Area	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1525	Shell Casings	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1526	Shell Casings	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1527	Shell Casings	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1528	Shell Casings	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1529	Shell Casings	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1530	Shotgun Shells	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1531	Shotgun Shells	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1532	Dry Wall	Math/Science Area	Miscellaneous	Destruction



## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
1533	Bullet	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1534	Shell Casings	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1534	Shell Casings	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1536	Shell Casings	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1537				Returned To Owner
1538				Returned To Owner
1539				Returned To Owner
1540	Sign "1 Bleeding To Death"	Math/Science Area	Miscellaneous	
1541	Nails	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1542	Nails	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1543	Bullet	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1544	Wire/Bomb Pieces	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1545	Nails	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1546	Nails	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1547	Shell Casing	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1548	Fragment	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1549	Bullets	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1550	Bullets	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1551	Bullets	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1552	Fragment	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1553	Bullet	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1554	Backpack	Math/Science Area	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1555				Returned To Owner
1556	Hat / T-shirt	Math/Science Area	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1557	Notebook	Math/Science Area	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1558	Crime Scene Video	Math/Science Area	Glass Display Case	
1559				Returned To Owner
1560				Returned To Owner
1561				Returned To Owner
1562				Returned To Owner
1563	Fragment	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1564	Piece of Lead	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1565	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1566	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1567	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1568	Shotgun Wadding	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1569	Shotgun Wadding	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1570	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1571	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1572	Shotgun Wadding	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1573	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1574	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1575	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1576	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1577	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1578	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1579	Shotgun Wadding	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1580	Bullet	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1581	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1582	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1583	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1584	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1585	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1586	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
1587	Match	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1588	Match Sticks	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1589	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1590	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1591	Flammable Residue	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1592	CO2 Cartridge	Math/Science Area	Explosives	
1593	Fragment	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1594	Glass / Broken bomb	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1595	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1596	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1597	Shotgun Wadding	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1598	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1599	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1600	Pieces of Copper Jacket	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1601	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1602	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1603	Blue Vest	Math/Science Area	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1604	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1605	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1606	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1607	Shotgun Slug	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1608	Fragment	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1609	Shotgun Wadding	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1610	Shotgun Wadding	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1611	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1612	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1613	Bullet	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1614	Fragment	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1615	Bullets	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1616	Bullets	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1617	Bullets	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1618	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1619	Fragments	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1620	Nail	Math/Science Area	Explosives	Destruction
1621	Crime Scene Video	Math/Science Area	Glass Display Case	
1622	Copper Jacket	Math/Science Area	Ballistics	
1623	Papers	Math/Science Area	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1624				Returned To Owner
1625				Returned To Owner
1626				Returned To Owner
1627				Returned To Owner
1628				Returned To Owner
1800	Bullets	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1801	Bullets	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1802	Bullets	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1803	Bullets	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1804	Wood Chips	Main Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1805	Bullets	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1806	Bullets	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1807	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1808	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1809	Bullets	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1810	Bullets	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1811	Bullets	Main Hallway	Ballistics	

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
1812	Suspected Blood	Main Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1813	Bullets	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1814	Bullets	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1815	Fragment	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1816	Suspected Blood	Main Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1817	Suspected Blood	Main Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1818	Ceiling Tile Material	Main Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1819	Fragment	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1820	Suspected Blood	Main Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1821	Shotgun Wadding	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1822	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1823	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1824	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1825	White Label	Main Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1826	Possible Wadding	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1827	Bullet	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1828	Fragment	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1829	Piece of Tape	Main Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1830	Smokeless Tobacco	Main Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1831	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1832	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1833	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1834	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1836	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1837	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1838	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1839	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1840	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1841	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1842	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1843	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1844	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1845	Shell Casing	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1846	Shell Casing/Fragment	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1848	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1849	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1850	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1851	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1852	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1853	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1854	Shotgun Shell	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1855	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1856	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1857	Plastic Piece Magazine	Main Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1858	Black Plastic	Main Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1859	Magazine and Spring	Main Hallway	Glass Display Case	
1860	Black Plastic	Main Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1861	Fragment	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1862	Shell Casing	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1863	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1864	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1865	Shell Casings	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1866	Shell Casings	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1867	Empty Magazine	Main Hallway	Glass Display Case	

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
1868	Shell Casing	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1869	Match	Main Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1870	Fragment	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1871	Shell Casings	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1872	Shell Casings	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1873	Shell Casings	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1874	Shell Casings	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1875	Shell Casings	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1876	Brass Metal w/Wire Clip	Main Hallway	Miscellaneous	Destruction
1877	Empty Magazine	Main Hallway	Glass Display Case	
1878	Bullet	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1879	Empty Magazine	Main Hallway	Glass Display Case	
1880	Bullet	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1881	Bullet	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1882	Buckshot	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1883	Fragment	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1884	Pipe End Cap	Main Hallway	Explosives	
1885	Shell Casing	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1886	Shotgun Shell	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1887	Fragments and Nails	Main Hallway	Explosives	
1888	Duct Tape	Main Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1889	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1890	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1891	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1892	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1893	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1894	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1895	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1896	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1897	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1898	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1899	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1900	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1901	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1902	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1903	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1904	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1905	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1906	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1907	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1908	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1909	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1910	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1911	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1912	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1913	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1914	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1915	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1916	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1917	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1918	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1919	Bullets	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1920	Bullets	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1921	Bullets	Main Hallway	Ballistics	



## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
1922	Bullets	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1923	Shotgun Slugs	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1924	Shotgun Slugs	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1925	Shotgun Slugs	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1926	Shotgun Slugs	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1927	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1928	Duct Tape, Nails, Fragments	Main Hallway	Explosives	Destruction
1929	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1930	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1931	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1932	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1933	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1934	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1935	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1936	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1937	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1938	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1939	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
1940	Fragments	Main Hallway	Ballistics	
2100	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2101	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2102	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2103	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2104	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2105	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2106	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2107	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2108	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2109	Bullet	Outside	Ballistics	
2110	Shotgun Casing	Outside	Ballistics	
2111	Shell Casing	Outside	Ballistics	
2112	Fragment	Outside	Ballistics	
2113	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2114	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2115	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2116	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2117	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2118	Bullet	Outside	Ballistics	
2119	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2120	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2121	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2122	Paper Cup	Outside	Miscellaneous	Destruction
2123				Returned To Owner
2124				Returned To Owner
2125				Returned To Owner
2126	Shotgun Shell	Outside	Ballistics	
2127	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2128	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2129	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2130	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2131	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2132	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2133	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2134	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
2135	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2136	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2137	Black Magazine	Outside	Glass Display Case	
2138	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2139	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2140	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2141	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2142	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2143	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2144	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2145	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2146	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2147	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2148	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2149	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2150	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2151	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2152	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2153	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2154	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2155	Black Ammo Magazine	Outside	Glass Display Case	
2156	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2157	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2158	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2159	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2160	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2161	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2162	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2163	Magazine	Outside	Glass Display Case	
2164	Detonator	Outside	Explosives	
2165	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2166	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2167	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2168	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2169	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2170	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2171	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2172	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2173	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2174	Fragment	Outside	Ballistics	
2175	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2176	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2177	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2178	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2179	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2180	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2181	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2182	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2183	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2184	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2185	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2186	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2187	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2188	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
2189	Fragment	Outside	Ballistics	
2190	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2191	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2192	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2193	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2194	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2195	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2196	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2197	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2198	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2199	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2200	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2201	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2202	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2203	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2204	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2205	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2206	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2207	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2208	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2209	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2210	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2211	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2212	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2213	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2214	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2215	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2216	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2217	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2218	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2219	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2220	Fragment	Outside	Ballistics	
2221	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2222	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2223	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2224	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2225	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2226	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2227	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2228	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2229	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2230	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2231	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2232	Fragment	Outside	Ballistics	
2233	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2234	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2235	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2236	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2237	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2238	Fragment	Outside	Ballistics	
2239	Rock Fragment	Outside	Miscellaneous	Destruction
2240	Fragments	Outside	Ballistics	
2241	Fragments	Outside	Ballistics	
2242	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
2243	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2244	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2245	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2246	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2247	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2248	Fragment	Outside	Ballistics	
2249	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2250	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2251	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2252	Fragments	Outside	Ballistics	
2253	Fragments	Outside	Ballistics	
2254	Shell Casing	Outside	Ballistics	
2255	Fragments	Outside	Ballistics	
2256	Fragments	Outside	Ballistics	
2257	Fragments	Outside	Ballistics	
2258	Black Long Jacket (Harris)	Outside	Glass Display Case	
2259	Bomb Debris	Outside	Explosives	
2260	Bomb Debris	Outside	Explosives	Destruction
2261	Bomb Debris	Outside	Explosives	Destruction
2262	Propane Tank	Outside	Explosives	Destruction
2263				Returned To Owner
2264	Fragment	Outside	Ballistics	
2265	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2266	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2267	Fragment	Outside	Ballistics	
2268	Fragment	Outside	Explosives	Destruction
2269	Fragments	Cafeteria	Ballistics	
2350	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2351	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2352	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2353	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2354	Fragment	Outside	Ballistics	
2355	Shell Casing	Outside	Ballistics	
2356	Fragments	Outside	Explosives	Destruction
2357	Fragments	Outside	Explosives	
2358	Black Ammo Magazine	Outside	Glass Display Case	
2359	Bullet	Outside	Ballistics	
2360	Tape/Fragments	Outside	Explosives	Destruction
2361	Pipe Covered in Tape	Outside	Glass Display Case	
2362	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2363	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2364	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2365	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2366	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2367	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2368	Shirt	Outside	Miscellaneous	Destruction
2369	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2370	Shell Casings	Outside	Ballistics	
2371				Returned To Owner
2372				Returned To Owner
2373	Shell Casing	Outside	Ballistics	
2374	Fragment	Outside	Ballistics	
2375	Cartridge Holder		Destroyed	
2376	Shotgun Shell	Outside	Ballistics	



## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
2377	Ammunition Box	Outside	Miscellaneous	
2378	Fragment	Outside	Explosives	Destruction
2379	Bomb Debris	Outside	Explosives	Destruction
2403	Shell Casings	Offices	Ballistics	
2404	Shell Casings	Offices	Ballistics	
2405	Shell Casings	Offices	Ballistics	
2406	Shell Casings	Offices	Ballistics	
2407	Bullet	Offices	Ballistics	
2408	Fragments	Offices	Explosives	Destruction
2409	Fragments	Offices	Explosives	Destruction
2410	Shell Casing	Offices	Ballistics	
2411	Bullets	Offices	Ballistics	
2412	Bullets	Offices	Ballistics	
2413	Bullets	Offices	Ballistics	
2414	Semi-Auto Magazine	Offices	Glass Display Case	
2415	Shell Casings	Offices	Ballistics	
2416	Shell Casings	Offices	Ballistics	
2417	Shell Casings	Offices	Ballistics	
2418	Semi-Auto Magazine	Offices	Glass Display Case	
2419	Shell Casing	Offices	Ballistics	
2420	Bullet	Offices	Ballistics	
2421	Shell Casing	Offices	Ballistics	
2422	Fragment	Offices	Ballistics	
2423	Shell Casings	Offices	Ballistics	
2424	Shell Casings	Offices	Ballistics	
2425	Bullet	Offices	Ballistics	
2426	Shell Casing	Offices	Ballistics	
2427	Fragment	Offices	Ballistics	
2428	Bullet	Offices	Ballistics	
2429	TV Set Stand	Offices	Miscellaneous	Destruction
2431	Blinds	Offices	Miscellaneous	Destruction
2432	Fragment	Offices	Ballistics	
2433	Fragment	Offices	Ballistics	
2434	Fragment	Offices	Ballistics	
2437	Fragments	Offices	Ballistics	
2438	Fragments	Offices	Ballistics	
2439	Computer Monitor	Offices	Miscellaneous	Destruction
2440	Window Sill	Offices	Miscellaneous	Destruction
2441	Fragment	Offices	Ballistics	
2442	Crime Scene Video	Offices	Glass Display Case	
2443	Crime Scene Video	Offices	Glass Display Case	
2461	Fragment	Offices	Ballistics	
2464	Suspected Blood Sample	Offices	Miscellaneous	Destruction
2465				Returned To Owner
2466				Returned To Owner
2467				Returned To Owner
2468	6 Video Tapes	Offices	Miscellaneous	
2469	Video Tapes	Offices	Miscellaneous	
2470	Possible Blood	Offices	Miscellaneous	Destruction
2471	Crime Scene Video	Offices	Glass Display Case	
2501	Shell Casing	Offices	Ballistics	
2505	Shell Casing	Offices	Ballistics	
2506	Fragment	Offices	Ballistics	
2507	Telephone Base	Offices	Miscellaneous	Destruction

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
2508	Telephone Headset	Offices	Miscellaneous	Destruction
2511	Bullet	Offices	Ballistics	
2512	Shotgun Shell	Offices	Ballistics	
2515	Fragment	Offices	Ballistics	
2615	Class Schedule	Offices	Miscellaneous	
2616	List of Students	Offices	Miscellaneous	
2617	Class Schedule	Offices	Miscellaneous	
2700	Blood Sample	Parking Lot	Miscellaneous	Destruction
2701				Returned To Owner
2702	Blood Stain	Parking Lot	Miscellaneous	Destruction
2703	Glass Shard	Parking Lot	Miscellaneous	Destruction
2704	Blood Stains	Parking Lot	Miscellaneous	Destruction
2705	Blood Stains	Parking Lot	Miscellaneous	Destruction
2706	Pipe Bomb	Parking Lot	Explosives	
2707	Powder Residue	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction
2708	Debris	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction
2709	Bullet	Parking Lot	Ballistics	
2710	Nail / Duct tape	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction
2711	Metal Cap	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction
2712	Shotgun Wadding	Parking Lot	Ballistics	
2713	End Cap	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction
2714	Film	Parking Lot	Crime Lab	
2715	Match / Nail	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction
2716	Primer	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction
2717	Nylon Remnants	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction
2718	Nylon Remnants	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction
2719	End Cap Fragment	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction
2720	Shell Casing	Parking Lot	Ballistics	
2721	Bullets	Parking Lot	Ballistics	
2722	Bullets	Parking Lot	Ballistics	
2723	CO2 Remnant	Parking Lot	Explosives	
2724	Tape Pellets	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction
2725	End Cap	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction
2726	Bullet Casing	Parking Lot	Ballistics	
2727	Bullet	Parking Lot	Ballistics	
2728	Tape / Nails	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction
2729	Roll of Film	Parking Lot	Crime Lab	
2730	Fragments	Parking Lot	Ballistics	
2731	End Cap	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction
2732	Shotgun Wadding	Parking Lot	Ballistics	
2733	Spring	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction
2734	Pipe	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction
2735	CO2 Canister	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction
2736	Shell Casing	Parking Lot	Ballistics	
2738	Clock Remnants	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction
2739	Roll of Film	Parking Lot	Crime Lab	
2740	End Cap	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction
2741	Plastic Rifles	Parking Lot	Miscellaneous	
2742	Shell Casing	Parking Lot	Ballistics	
2743	Pipe	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction
2744	Bag with Bullets	Parking Lot	Miscellaneous	
2745				Returned To Owner
2746	Roll of Film	Parking Lot	Crime Lab	
2747	Shrapnel	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
2748	Green Fuse	Parking Lot	Explosives	
2749	Pieces of End Cap	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction
2750	Pieces of End Cap	Parking Lot	Explosives	Destruction
2751	Roll of Film	Parking Lot	Crime Lab	
2752	Fragment	Parking Lot	Ballistics	
3000	Spent Projectile	Outside	Ballistics	
3001	Shoe	Outside	Miscellaneous	Destruction
3002	Shoe	Outside	Miscellaneous	Destruction
3004	Photos	Weapons	Crime Lab	
3005	11 Video Tapes	Cafeteria (video room)	Miscellaneous	
3006	Incendiary Device	Outside	Explosives	Destruction
3007	Pipe Bomb Fragments	Outside	Explosives	Destruction
3008	Broken Glass Incendiary	Outside	Explosives	Destruction
3009	Bombs	Outside	Destroyed on Scene	
3010	Bombs	Outside	Destroyed on Scene	
3011	1 Gallon Gas Container	Outside	Destroyed on Scene	
3012	Drawing of CHS Floor plan	Outside	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4000	Crime Scene Video	Cafeteria	Glass Display Case	
4033	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4034	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4041	Fragments	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4042	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4045	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4046	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4047	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4048	Metal Pipe Bomb	Cafeteria	Glass Display Case	
4053	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4054	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4057	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4058	Electric Parts "bulldog" car alarm	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4059	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4060	Swabs	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4061	Shell Casings	Cafeteria	Ballistics	
4062	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4063	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4064	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4065	Shell Casings	Cafeteria	Ballistics	
4077	Blue Jacket	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4078	Metal End Cap	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4081	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4082	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4083	Plastic Chair Fragment	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4084	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4085	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4086	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4087	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4088	Fragment	Cafeteria	Ballistics	
4089	Fragment	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4090	Bullet	Cafeteria	Ballistics	
4091	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4092	Pipe Bomb	Cafeteria	Glass Display Case	
4093	End Cape/Tape Fragment	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4094	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4095	Shotgun Shells	Cafeteria	Ballistics	

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
4096	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4097	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4098	Metal Pipe	Cafeteria	Glass Display Case	
4099	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4123	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4124	Metal Bell	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4125	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4159	Blue Jacket	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4177	Pipe Bomb	Cafeteria	Glass Display Case	
4180	Sweatshirt	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4183	Metal Bell	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4196	Red Nylon Cloth	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4199	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4206	Clock Part	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4253	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4254	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4262	Clock Part	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4263	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4265	Nylon Cloth Fragment	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4268	Blue Jacket	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4269	Battery / Wire	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4284				Returned To Owner
4303	Metal Pipe	Cafeteria	Glass Display Case	
4305	Cloth / Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4306	Powder Substance	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4307	Timing Mechanism	Cafeteria	Explosives	
4308	Powder Sticks	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4309	White Shirt	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4311	Blue Duffel Bag	Cafeteria	Explosives	
4312	Black Backpack	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4313	Cardboard Tubes / Explosives	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4324	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4328	Blue Jacket	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4347	Camera	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4363	Clock Gear Part	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4373	Metal Endcap	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4379	Casings	Cafeteria	Ballistics	
4380	Casing / Fragment	Cafeteria	Ballistics	
4404	Fuel Can	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4406	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4408	Clock	Cafeteria	Explosives	
4409	Propane Tank	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4410	Fuel Can	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4411	Burned Cloth Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4413	Fragment	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4414	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4416	Bag w/contents	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4421	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4427	Blue Nylon Cloth	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4428	CO2 Fragment	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4429	Propane Tank	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4430	Fuel Can		Destroyed	
4431	Backpack Seam	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4463	Fragment	Cafeteria	Ballistics	



## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
4465	Fragment	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4468	Cloth Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4469	Fragments	Cafeteria	Ballistics	
4470	Fragments	Cafeteria	Ballistics	
4477	Cloth Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4478	Backpack	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4491	Nylon / Wire Fragment	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4508	Melted Jacket	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4510	Fragment	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4512	Fragment	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4514	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4515	Shell Casing	Cafeteria	Ballistics	
4516	Fragment	Cafeteria	Ballistics	
4517	Fragment	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4518	Kerosene Jug	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4519	Fuel Can	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4520	Eyeglasses	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4521	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4525	Book	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4527	Video Tapes	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	
4528	Video Tapes	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	
4529	Video Tapes	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	
4530	Video Tapes	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	
4532	Fragment	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4533				Returned To Owner
4534	Fragment	Cafeteria	Ballistics	
4536	Fireworks Powder/Parts	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4537	Fragment	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4538	Fragments	Cafeteria	Ballistics	
4539	Fragments	Cafeteria	Ballistics	
4540	Fragments	Cafeteria	Ballistics	
4541	Video Tape	Cafeteria (Gorton)	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4542	Fragment	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4543	Fragment	Cafeteria	Ballistics	
4544	Fragment	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4545	Dry Wall	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4548	Plastic Clock Parts	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4549	Bullet	Cafeteria	Ballistics	
4550	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4551	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4552	Bullet	Cafeteria	Ballistics	
4553	Chair Grommet	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4554	Fragment	Cafeteria	Ballistics	
4563	Duct Tape	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4564	Duct Tape	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4565	Tape/Metal Screw Fragment	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4585	Metal End Cap	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4586	Fragment	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4587	Fragment	Cafeteria	Ballistics	
4588	Kerosene Jug	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4589	Fragments	Cafeteria	Explosives	Destruction
4590	Backpack	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4591	Book	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4592	Notebooks	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	Destruction

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
4593	Notebooks	Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	Destruction
4597	Pipe Bomb	Cafeteria	Glass Display Case	
4598	CO2 Bomb	Cafeteria	Explosives	
4600				Returned To Owner
4601	Insurance Card	Heckler Vehicle	Vehicles	Return to Owner
4602	CHS Parking Permit	Heckler Vehicle	Vehicles	Return to Owner
4603				Returned To Owner
4604	Sunroof Part	Vehicles	Vehicles	Destruction
4605	Black Pellet Pistol (BB)	Harris' Vehicle	Miscellaneous	
4606	Trunk Carpet		Destroyed	
4607	Petroleum Jelly	Harris' Vehicle	Miscellaneous	
4608	VHS Tape	Harris' Vehicle	Miscellaneous	
4609	Copy of Title	Harris' Vehicle	Miscellaneous	
4610	Receipt	Harris' Vehicle	Miscellaneous	
4611	Blank Bullet	Harris' Vehicle	Ballistics	
4612	Battery	Harris' Vehicle	Explosives	
4613	Plastic Clock Face	Harris' Vehicle	Explosives	
4614	VHS Tape	Harris' Vehicle	Miscellaneous	
4615	Schweppes Box	Harris' Vehicle	Miscellaneous	
4616	Plastic Grey Pipe	Harris' Vehicle	Explosives	
4617	Notebook	Harris' Vehicle	Miscellaneous	
4618	Maps	Harris' Vehicle	Miscellaneous	
4619	Shotgun Shell	Harris' Vehicle	Ballistics	
4620	Black "Iron Cross" Patch	Harris' Vehicle	Miscellaneous	
4621	Bag w/Plastic Pellets	Harris' Vehicle	Ballistics	
4622	Fragments	Harris' Vehicle	Explosives	
4623	CO2 Container	Harris' Vehicle	Explosives	
4624	Foreign Language Roster	Offices	Miscellaneous	
4625	Class Roster-German Class	Offices	Miscellaneous	
4626	Attendance Report	Offices	Miscellaneous	
4627	Pipe w / Nails	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	
4628	Pipe w / Shot	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	
4629	Pipe w / Shot	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	
4630	Pipe Bomb	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	
4631	Pipe Bomb	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	
4632	Pipe Bomb	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	
4633	Incendiary Device parts	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
4634	Incendiary Device parts	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
4635	16oz Propane	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
4636	16oz Propane	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
4637	16oz Propane	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
4638	16oz Propane	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
4639	Black Nylon Bag	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
4640	5 Gal. Red Plastic Gas Can	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
4641	5 Gal. Red Plastic Gas Can	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
4642	20lbs. Propane Tank	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
4643	20lbs. Propane Tank	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
4644	21/2 Gal. Lane Conditioner	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
4645	2 Gal. 8oz Red Gas Can	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
4646	2 Gal. 8oz Red Gas Can	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
4647	2 Gal. 8oz Red Gas Can	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
4648	Incendiary Device parts	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
4649	Red. Plastic Gas Can	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
4650	Red. Plastic Gas Can	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
4675	Incendiary Device		Destroyed on Scene	
6000				Returned To Owner
6001	Bullet	Klebold Vehicle	Ballistics	
6002	Bullet	Klebold Vehicle	Ballistics	
6003	Bullet	Klebold Vehicle	Ballistics	
6004	Magazine	Klebold Vehicle	Ballistics	
6005	Plastic Case	Klebold Vehicle	Ballistics	
6006				Returned To Owner
6007				Returned To Owner
6008				Returned To Owner
6009				Returned To Owner
6010	Duct Tape	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
6011	Preparation Note	Klebold Vehicle	Miscellaneous	
6012	Bottle Rockets	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
6013				Returned To Owner
6014				Returned To Owner
6015				Returned To Owner
6016				Returned To Owner
6017				Returned To Owner
6018				Returned To Owner
6019				Returned To Owner
6020	Bullet	Klebold Vehicle	Ballistics	
6021	Tape Lifts, Seats, Floors	Klebold Vehicle	Miscellaneous	Destruction
6022	Battery w/Wire and Tape	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
6023				Returned To Owner
6024				Returned To Owner
6025	Green Fuse	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
6026	Shotgun Wadding	Klebold Vehicle	Ballistics	
6027	Soda Cans		Destroyed	
6028	Nails	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
6029				Returned To Owner
6030				Returned To Owner
6031				Returned To Owner
6032				Returned To Owner
6033				Returned To Owner
6034				Returned To Owner
6035				Returned To Owner
6036				Returned To Owner
6037	Nail	Klebold Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
6038				Returned To Owner
6039				Returned To Owner
6040	Bullet	Klebold Vehicle	Ballistics	
6041	Magazine Pouch/Match Striker	Klebold Vehicle	Ballistics	
6042				Returned To Owner
6043				Returned To Owner
6044	Latent Fingerprint	Klebold Vehicle	Miscellaneous	
6075	Matches / Fuse	Harris' Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
6076	Westclox Clock	Harris' Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
6077	5 Gal. Red Plastic Gas Can	Harris' Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
6078	5 Gal. Red Plastic Gas Can	Harris' Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
6079	20lbs. Propane Tank	Harris' Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
6080	20lbs. Propane Tank	Harris' Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
6081	2 1/2 Gal. Lane Conditioner	Harris' Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
6082	2 1/2 Gal. Lane Conditioner	Harris' Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
6083	1 Gal. Kitchen Degreaser	Harris' Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
6084	2 Gal. 8oz Red Gas Can	Harris' Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
6085	2 Gal. 8oz Red Gas Can	Harris' Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
6086	2 Gal. 8oz Red Gas Can	Harris' Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
6087	Pint Clorox Bottle	Harris' Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
6088	Lighter Fluid	Harris' Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
6089	Red Plastic Gas Container	Harris' Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
6090	Red Plastic Gas Container	Harris' Vehicle	Explosives	Destruction
8500				Returned To Owner
8501				Returned To Owner
8502				Returned To Owner
8503				Returned To Owner
8504				Returned To Owner
8505				Returned To Owner
8506				Returned To Owner
8507				Returned To Owner
8508				Returned To Owner
8509				Returned To Owner
8510				Returned To Owner
8511				Returned To Owner
8512				Returned To Owner
8513				Returned To Owner
8514				Returned To Owner
8515	Video Tape	Townsend	Autopsy	
8518				Returned To Owner
8519				Returned To Owner
8520				Returned To Owner
8521				Returned To Owner
8522				Returned To Owner
8523				Returned To Owner
8524				Returned To Owner
8525				Returned To Owner
8526				Returned To Owner
8527				Returned To Owner
8528				Returned To Owner
8529				Returned To Owner
8530				Returned To Owner
8531				Returned To Owner
8532	Video Tape	Fleming	Autopsy	
8534	Rape Kit	Tomlin	Autopsy	Destruction
8535				Returned To Owner
8536	Sock	Tomlin	Autopsy	Destruction
8537	Hair/Nail Samples	Tomlin	Autopsy	Destruction
8538	Boxer Shorts	Tomlin	Autopsy	Destruction
8539	Fragment	Tomlin	Autopsy	
8540	T-shirt	Tomlin	Autopsy	Destruction
8541	Jeans	Tomlin	Autopsy	Destruction
8542	Video Tape	Tomlin	Autopsy	
8543	Shoes	Tomlin	Autopsy	Destruction
8544	Shoes	Tomlin	Autopsy	Destruction
8545	Sock	Tomlin	Autopsy	Destruction
8546	Shirt	Tomlin	Autopsy	Destruction
8547	Body Bag	Tomlin	Autopsy	Destruction
8548	Gunshot Residue Kit	Tomlin	Autopsy	Destruction



## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
8550	Video Tape	DePooter	Autopsy	
8551				Returned To Owner
8552				Returned To Owner
8553				Returned To Owner
8554				Returned To Owner
8555				Returned To Owner
8556				Returned To Owner
8557				Returned To Owner
8558				Returned To Owner
8559				Returned To Owner
8560				Returned To Owner
8561				Returned To Owner
8562				Returned To Owner
8563				Returned To Owner
8564				Returned To Owner
8565				Returned To Owner
8566				Returned To Owner
8567				Returned To Owner
8568				Returned To Owner
8570				Returned To Owner
8571	Sock	Mauser	Autopsy	Destruction
8572				Returned To Owner
8573	Sock	Mauser	Autopsy	Destruction
8574	Jeans	Mauser	Autopsy	Destruction
8575	Underwear	Mauser	Autopsy	Destruction
8576	T-shirt	Mauser	Autopsy	Destruction
8577	Body Bag	Mauser	Autopsy	Destruction
8578	Stippling	Mauser	Autopsy	Destruction
8579	Nail Scraping	Mauser	Autopsy	Destruction
8580	Nail Scraping	Mauser	Autopsy	Destruction
8581				Returned To Owner
8582	Hair samples	Mauser	Autopsy	Destruction
8583	Fingerprint Card	Mauser	Autopsy	Destruction
8584	Gunshot Residue Kit	Mauser	Autopsy	Destruction
8585	Rape Kit	Ketcher	Autopsy	Destruction
8586	Video Tape	Ketcher	Autopsy	
8587				Returned To Owner
8588	Lead Slug/Plastic Wadding	Ketcher	Autopsy	
8589	Hair/Nail Scraping	Ketcher	Autopsy	Destruction
8590				Returned To Owner
8591				Returned To Owner
8592				Returned To Owner
8593				Returned To Owner
8594				Returned To Owner
8595				Returned To Owner
8596				Returned To Owner
8597				Returned To Owner
8598	Body Bag	Ketcher	Autopsy	Destruction
8599	Gunshot Residue Kit	Ketcher	Autopsy	Destruction
8601	Pants	Shoels	Autopsy	Destruction
8602	Shirt	Shoels	Autopsy	Destruction
8603	Socks	Shoels	Autopsy	Destruction
8604	Socks	Shoels	Autopsy	Destruction
8605	Underwear	Shoels	Autopsy	Destruction

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
8606	Shoes	Shoels	Autopsy	Destruction
8607	Shoes	Shoels	Autopsy	Destruction
8608	Body Bag	Shoels	Autopsy	Destruction
8609	T-shirt	Shoels	Autopsy	Destruction
8610	Fingernail Clippings	Shoels	Autopsy	Destruction
8611	Fingernail Clippings	Shoels	Autopsy	Destruction
8612	Hair Samples	Shoels	Autopsy	Destruction
8613	Hair Samples	Shoels	Autopsy	Destruction
8614	Hair Samples	Shoels	Autopsy	Destruction
8615	Shotgun Slug	Shoels	Autopsy	
8616	Shotgun Wadding	Shoels	Autopsy	
8617	Slug Fragment	Shoels	Autopsy	
8618	Gunshot Residue Kit	Shoels	Autopsy	Destruction
8620				Returned To Owner
8621				Returned To Owner
8622				Returned To Owner
8623				Returned To Owner
8624				Returned To Owner
8625				Returned To Owner
8626				Returned To Owner
8627				Returned To Owner
8628	Body Bag	Curnow	Autopsy	Destruction
8629	Hair Samples	Curnow	Autopsy	Destruction
8630	Hair Samples	Curnow	Autopsy	Destruction
8631	Hair Samples	Curnow	Autopsy	Destruction
8632	Fabric from Scalp	Curnow	Autopsy	Destruction
8633	Fingernail Clippings	Curnow	Autopsy	Destruction
8634	Fragment	Curnow	Autopsy	Destruction
8635	Bullet Jacket	Curnow	Autopsy	Destruction
8636	Fingernail Clippings	Curnow	Autopsy	Destruction
8637	Gunshot Residue Kit	Curnow	Autopsy	Destruction
8639				Destroyed
8640	Video Tape	Bernal	Autopsy	
8641				Returned To Owner
8642				Returned To Owner
8643				Returned To Owner
8644				Destroyed
8645				Returned To Owner
8646				Returned To Owner
8647				Returned To Owner
8648				Returned To Owner
8649				Returned To Owner
8650				Returned To Owner
8651				Returned To Owner
8652				Returned To Owner
8653				Returned To Owner
8654				Returned To Owner
8655				Destroyed
8656				Destroyed
8658	Video Tape	Velasquez	Autopsy	
8659				Returned To Owner
8660	Bullet	Velasquez	Autopsy	
8661	Fragments	Velasquez	Autopsy	
8662	Fragments	Velasquez	Autopsy	

# Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
8663	Shotgun Wadding	Velasquez	Autopsy	
8664	Fragments	Velasquez	Autopsy	
8665	Fragments	Velasquez	Autopsy	
8666	Packet of Samples	Velasquez	Autopsy	Destruction
8667	Manila Envelope with Samples	Velasquez	Autopsy	Destruction
8668				Returned To Owner
8669				Returned To Owner
8670				Returned To Owner
8671				Returned To Owner
8672				Returned To Owner
8673				Returned To Owner
8674				Returned To Owner
8675	Gunshot Residue Kit	Velasquez	Autopsy	Destruction
8676				Returned To Owner
8677				Returned To Owner
8678				Returned To Owner
8679				Returned To Owner
8680	Bullet	Klebold	Autopsy	
8681				Returned To Owner
8682				Returned To Owner
8683				Returned To Owner
8684				Returned To Owner
8685				Returned To Owner
8686				Returned To Owner
8687				Returned To Owner
8688				Returned To Owner
8689				Returned To Owner
8690				Returned To Owner
8691				Returned To Owner
8692				Returned To Owner
8693				Returned To Owner
8694				Returned To Owner
8695				Returned To Owner
8696	Fingerprint Card	Klebold	Autopsy	
8700				Returned To Owner
8701				Returned To Owner
8702				Returned To Owner
8703				Returned To Owner
8704				Returned To Owner
8704				Returned To Owner
8705				Returned To Owner
8706				Returned To Owner
8707				Returned To Owner
8708				Returned To Owner
8709				Returned To Owner
8710				Returned To Owner
8711				Returned To Owner
8712	Fingerprint Card	Harris	Autopsy	
8713	Case / Striker	Harris	Autopsy	Partial Return
8714	GSR Kit	Harris	Autopsy	
8715				Returned To Owner
8716				Returned To Owner
8717				Returned To Owner
8718				Returned To Owner

# Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
8719				Returned To Owner
8720				Returned To Owner
8721				Returned To Owner
8722				Returned To Owner
8723				Returned To Owner
8724				Returned To Owner
8725				Returned To Owner
8726				Returned To Owner
8727	Video Tape	Sanders	Autopsy	
8728				Returned To Owner
8729	Gunshot Residue Kits	Klebold	Autopsy	
8730				Returned To Owner
8731				Returned To Owner
8732				Returned To Owner
8733				Returned To Owner
8734				Returned To Owner
8735				Returned To Owner
8736				Returned To Owner
8737				Returned To Owner
8738				Returned To Owner
8739				Returned To Owner
8740				Returned To Owner
8741				Returned To Owner
8742	Video Tape	Scott	Autopsy	
8745	Gunshot Residue Kit	Rohrbough	Autopsy	Destruction
8746				Returned To Owner
8747				Returned To Owner
8748				Returned To Owner
8749				Returned To Owner
8750				Returned To Owner
8751				Returned To Owner
8752				Returned To Owner
8753				Returned To Owner
8754				Returned To Owner
8755				Returned To Owner
8756				Returned To Owner
8757				Returned To Owner
8758	Body Bag	Rohrbough	Autopsy	Destruction
8759				Returned To Owner
8762	Body Bag	Velasquez	Autopsy	Destruction
8763				Returned To Owner
8764				Returned To Owner
8765	Tubes of Blood	Autopsy	Autopsy	Destruction
8766				Returned To Owner
8767	Tubes of Blood	Autopsy	Autopsy	Destruction
8768	Tubes of Blood	Autopsy	Autopsy	Destruction
8769	Tubes of Blood	Autopsy	Autopsy	Destruction
8770	Tubes of Blood	Autopsy	Autopsy	Destruction
8771				Returned To Owner
8772	Tubes of Blood	Autopsy	Autopsy	Destruction
8773				Returned To Owner
8774				Returned To Owner
8775				Returned To Owner
8776				Returned To Owner

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
8777				Returned To Owner
8778	Shotgun Wadding	Harris	Autopsy	
8779				Returned To Owner
8780	Burn Marks in Pants	Autopsy	Autopsy	Destruction
10000	Film	Victims	Crime Lab	
10001	Printout of Calendar	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10002	Items from Triage Area	General	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10003	Shoes & Clothing	Park	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10004	Shoes & Clothing	Park	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10005	Shoes & Clothing	Park	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10006	Shoes & Clothing	Park	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10007	Shoes & Clothing	Park	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10008	Ambulance Sheet	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10009	Clothing	Kruetz	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10010	Ambulance Pillow/case	Kruetz	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10011	Ambulance Sheet	Kruetz	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10012	Shoes & Clothing	Kruetz	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10013	Shoes & Clothing	Kruetz	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10014	Shoes & Clothing	Kruetz	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10015	Shoes & Clothing	Kruetz	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10016	Rubber Glove	Kruetz	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10017				Returned To Owner
10018				Returned To Owner
10019				Returned To Owner
10020				Returned To Owner
10021	Shoes & Clothing	Knitgen	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10022	Shoes & Clothing	Knitgen	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10023	Shoes & Clothing	Knitgen	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10024	Shoes & Clothing	Knitgen	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10025	Shoes & Clothing	Knitgen	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10026	Bullet	Knitgen	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10027				Returned To Owner
10028				Returned To Owner
10029				Returned To Owner
10030				Returned To Owner
10031				Returned To Owner
10032				Returned To Owner
10033				Returned To Owner
10034				Returned To Owner
10035				Returned To Owner
10036				Returned To Owner
10037				Returned To Owner
10038				Returned To Owner
10039	Shoes & Clothing	Hall	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10040	Shoes & Clothing	Hall	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10041	Shoes & Clothing	Hall	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10042	Shoes & Clothing	Hall	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10043				Returned To Owner
10044	Shoes & Clothing	Doyle	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10045	Shoes & Clothing	Doyle	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10046	Shoes & Clothing	Doyle	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10047	Shoes & Clothing	Doyle	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10048	Shoes & Clothing	Doyle	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10049	Shoes & Clothing	Doyle	Victim's clothing	Destruction



## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
10050				Returned To Owner
10051				Returned To Owner
10052	Clothing	Johnson	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10053	Clothing	Johnson	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10054	Clothing	Johnson	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10055	Clothing	Johnson	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10056	Nylon Rope	Johnson	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10057	Shoes & Clothing	Johnson	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10058	Shoes & Clothing	Johnson	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10059				Returned To Owner
10060				Returned To Owner
10061	Paper Bags	General	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10062	Disposable Camera	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10063				Returned To Owner
10064	Knife in Sheath	Larry Petty	Associate	Destruction
10065	Rifle	Larry Petty	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10066	Drivers License	Larry Petty	Associate	Destruction
10067				Returned To Owner
10068	Cassette Tape	Officer Gray	Miscellaneous	
10069	Box w/ Fireworks	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10070	Box w/ Fireworks	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10071	Box w/ Fireworks	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10072	Envelope	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10073	Pieces of Paper	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10074	Cash Receipts	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10075	Payroll Printouts	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10076	Video Cassette	Chris Morris	Associate	
10077	Threatening Letter	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10078	Cassette Tapes	Officer Gray	Miscellaneous	
10079	Cassette Tapes	Officer Gray	Miscellaneous	
10080	Clothing	General	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10081	Photo Lineups	General	Associate	
10082	Photo Lineups	General	Associate	
10083	Video Tape Diamond Shamrock	General	Miscellaneous	
10084	Video Tape	Coverage	Media Videos	
10085	Video Tape	Coverage	Media Videos	
10086	Photo Lineup	General	Associate	
10087	Notebook	General	Associate	
10088	Timing Device	General	Diversiary Bombs	Destruction
10089				Returned To Owner
10090	Fragments	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10091	Fragments	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10092	Fragments	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10093	Envelope	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10094				Returned To Owner
10095				Returned To Owner
10096				Returned To Owner
10097				Returned To Owner
10098				Returned To Owner
10099				Returned To Owner
10100	Clothing	Graves	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10101	Bag	Graves	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10102				Returned To Owner
10103				Returned To Owner

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
10104				Returned To Owner
10105				Returned To Owner
10106				Returned To Owner
10107	Shoes	General	Victim's clothing	Destruction
10108				Returned To Owner
10109	Video Cassette 7-11	General	Miscellaneous	
10110				Returned To Owner
10111	Fingerprint Card (Harris)	General	Glass Display Case	
10112	Fingerprint Card (Klebold)	General	Glass Display Case	
10113	Gunshot Residue Kits	General	Associate	Return to Owner
10114	Gunshot Residue Kits	General	Associate	Return to Owner
10115	Gunshot Residue Kits	General	Associate	Return to Owner
10118	Receipt	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10119	Fireworks	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10120	Video Tape	Channel 50 (spanish)	Media Videos	
10121	Copy of Weekly Schedule	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10122	Copy of History Invoice	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10123	Timecards	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10124	Employee List	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10125	Video Tape	Sally Jesse Raphael	Media Videos	
10126				Returned To Owner
10127				Returned To Owner
10128				Returned To Owner
10129				Returned To Owner
10130				Returned To Owner
10131				Returned To Owner
10132				Returned To Owner
10133				Returned To Owner
10134				Returned To Owner
10135				Returned To Owner
10136	Bottles of Liquid	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10137	Plastic Clip	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10138	Pieces of Plastic	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10139	Piece of Glass	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10140	Melted Plastic	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10141	Piece of Plastic	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10142	Black Webbing	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10143	Plastic Clip	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10144	Piece of Plastic	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10145	Piece of Wire	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10146	Metal Cap	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10147	Glass Fragments	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10148	Piece of Plastic	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10149	Cell Battery	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10150	Glass Fragments	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10151	Metal Cap	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10152	Aerosol Can/Plastic	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10153	Metal Pipe	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10154	Coffee Can	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10155	Bell	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10156	Metal Clasp	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10157	Piece of Plastic	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10158	9 Volt Battery	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10159	Piece of Glass	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
10160	Piece of Plastic	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10161	Piece of Plastic	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10162	Plastic Buckle Clasp	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10163	Cloth	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10164	Piece of Plastic	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10165	Cloth	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10166	Red Backpack	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10167	Piece of Black Material	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10168	Piece of Black Plastic	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10169	Pieces of Glass	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10170	Propane Tank	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10171	Aerosol Can	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10172	Propane Tank	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10173	Glass Bottle	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10174	Plastic Clasp	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10175	Aerosol Can	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10176	Black Plastic	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10177	Plastic Clasp Pieces	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10178	Piece of Plastic	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10179	Piece of Plastic	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10180	Glass Handle	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10181	Black Zipper	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10182	Piece of Plastic	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10183	Pieces of Wood/Wire	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10184	Piece of Black Debris	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10185	Black Plastic Cap	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10186	Black Cloth	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10187	Black Cloth	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10188	Pop Bottle Rockets	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10189	Piece of Glass	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10190	Piece of Plastic Cap	General	Diversiory Bombs	Destruction
10191				Returned To Owner
10192				Returned To Owner
10193				Returned To Owner
10194				Returned To Owner
10195				Returned To Owner
10196				Returned To Owner
10197	Miscellaneous Papers	Tibaldo	Associate	Return to Owner
10198	Video Tapes	Tibaldo	Associate	Return to Owner
10199	Miscellaneous Papers	Tibaldo	Associate	Return to Owner
10200				Returned To Owner
10201				Returned To Owner
10202	Papers & Photos	Tibaldo	Associate	Return to Owner
10203	VHS Tapes	Tibaldo	Associate	Return to Owner
10204				Returned To Owner
10205				Returned To Owner
10206	Package of Fireworks	Tibaldo	Associate	Destruction
10207	Black Duster	Stair	Associate	Return to Owner
10208	Note Pad	Stair	Associate	Return to Owner
10209	Folder W/Documents	Stair	Associate	Return to Owner
10210	Newspaper Article	Stair	Associate	Return to Owner
10211	Audio Tape	Mike Rosen	Media Videos	
10212	Pipe Bomb	General	Glass Display Case	
10213	Gunshot Residue Kits	General	Associate	Destruction



## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
10214	Gunshot Residue Kits	General	Associate	Destruction
10215				Returned To Owner
10216	Letter w / Envelope	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10217				Returned To Owner
10218	Tape Items	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10219	Film	Backpack	Crime Lab	Destruction
10220	Test Fires	General	Miscellaneous	
10221	Palm Print Cards Harris & Klebold	General	Glass Display Case	
10222	Shotgun Pellets	General	Miscellaneous	
10223				Returned To Owner
10224	Cassette Tape	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10225				Returned To Owner
10226				Returned To Owner
10227	Duffel Bag	Perry	Associate	Return to Owner
10228	Shoes	Perry	Associate	Return to Owner
10229	Ball Cap	Perry	Associate	Return to Owner
10230	Trench Coat	Perry	Associate	Return to Owner
10231	Books / Disks / Cassettes	Perry	Associate	Return to Owner
10232				Returned To Owner
10233				Returned To Owner
10234	Clothing	Perry	Associate	Return to Owner
10235	Caps / Discs	Perry	Associate	Return to Owner
10236	Shoes	Perry	Associate	Return to Owner
10237				Returned To Owner
10238	Black Jacket	Perry	Associate	Return to Owner
10239	Papers	General	Miscellaneous	
10240	Photos	Tibaldo	Crime Lab	Destruction
10241	Cassette Tapes	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10242	Clothing	Taylor	Victim's Clothing	Destruction
10243	Clothing	Taylor	Victim's Clothing	Destruction
10244	Clothing	Taylor	Victim's Clothing	Destruction
10245	Metal Washer	Rueggsegger	Miscellaneous	
10246				Returned To Owner
10247				Returned To Owner
10248				Returned To Owner
10249	Shotgun Wadding	Rueggsegger	Miscellaneous	
10250	Shotgun Pellet	Hall	Miscellaneous	
10251				Returned To Owner
10252				Returned To Owner
10253	Video Cassettes	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10254	Unrelated documents		Destroyed	
10255	Receipts	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10256	Wire Sample	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10257	Nails	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10258	Roll of Duct Tape	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10259	9 Volt Battery	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10260	Rolls of Silver Tape	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10261	Roll of Sand Paper	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10262	Personal Papers	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10263	Electrical Tape	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10264	Wire Cutters	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10265	Soldering Iron	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10266	Galvanized Pipe	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10267	Wire Sample	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
10268	Test & Calibration Log	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10269	Work Log	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10270	Employee File	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10271	Variance Report	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10272	Video Tapes	Nightline	Media Videos	
10273	Video Tapes	Nightline	Media Videos	
10274	Wooden Stake	General	Destroyed	
10275	Miscellaneous Papers	Marsh	Associate	Destruction
10276	Photos	General	Miscellaneous	
10277	Bank Records	Manes	Associate	Destruction
10278	Cassette Tape	Morris / Duran	Associate	
10279	Video Tapes	General	Miscellaneous	
10280	Video Tapes	General	Miscellaneous	
10281	School Walk Through	General	Miscellaneous	
10282	Video Tapes	KCNC	Media Videos	
10283				Returned To Owner
10284	Property/Leather Jacket	Shoels	Victim's Clothing	Destruction
10285	Shell Casing	General	Miscellaneous	
10286	Polygraph Charts	General	Associate	
10287	Green Leafy Substance	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10288				Returned To Owner
10289	Photo Lineup	General	Associate	
10290	Cassette Tapes	General	Miscellaneous	
10291	Cassette Tapes	General	Miscellaneous	
10292				Returned To Owner
10293	Envelope w / Newspaper	General	Miscellaneous	
10294	Wooden / Metal Bat	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10295	Fax/E-Mail Page	General	Miscellaneous	
10296	Video Tapes	Oprah	Media Videos	
10297	Video Tapes	Leeza	Media Videos	
10298	Video Tapes	Coverage	Media Videos	
10299	Video Tapes	Coverage	Media Videos	
10300	Computer	Library	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10301	Computer Printouts	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
10302	Video Tape	General	Miscellaneous	
10303	Audio Tapes	General	Miscellaneous	
10304	Audio Tapes	General	Miscellaneous	
10305	Audio Tapes	General	Miscellaneous	
10306	Audio Tapes	General	Miscellaneous	
10307	Photos	General	Miscellaneous	
10308	Computer Files	General	Miscellaneous	
10309				Returned To Owner
10310	Bullet fragments		Miscellaneous	
10311	Bullet	General	Miscellaneous	
10312	Bullet fragments	General	Miscellaneous	
10313	Bullet fragments	General	Miscellaneous	
10314	Bullet fragments	General	Miscellaneous	
10315	Bullet fragments	General	Miscellaneous	
10316	Book w/Bullet Hole	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10317	Bullet fragments	General	Miscellaneous	
10318	Bullet fragments	General	Miscellaneous	
10319	Bullet fragments	General	Miscellaneous	
10320	Shotgun Shells	General	Miscellaneous	
10321	Shotgun Shells	General	Miscellaneous	

## Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
10322	Pellet	General	Miscellaneous	
10323	Fragments	General	Miscellaneous	
10324	Fragments	General	Miscellaneous	
10325	Fragments	General	Miscellaneous	
10326				Returned To Owner
10327	Chair	Library	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10328	Chair	Library	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10329	Chair	Library	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10330	Stool	Library	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10331	Monitors	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10332	Monitors	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10333	Speaker	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10334	Chart of Star Positions	Math/Science Area	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10335	Clothing & Blankets	Math/Science Area	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10336	Clothing	Math/Science Area	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10337	Carpet W/Blood	Science	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10338	Posters	Library	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10339				Returned To Owner
10340	Books	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10341	Books/Video Tape	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10342	CD's from Item 425	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	
10343	Floppy Disc from Item 300	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
10344	Video Tapes	General / Veik	Associate	
10345	Floppy Discs	General / Veik	Associate	
10346	Video Tape	General / Cafeteria	Miscellaneous	
10347	Shotgun Barrel	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
10348	Video Tape	General	Miscellaneous	
10349	Video Tape	General	Miscellaneous	
10350	Shotgun Pellet	General / Knitgen	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10351	School Paper	General / Klebold	Miscellaneous	
10352	Drawing	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10353	Backpack	General / Steppleton	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10354	Blue Prints	General	Miscellaneous	
10355	Bomb Evidence	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10356	List of Teachers	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10357	Audio Tape	General	Miscellaneous	
10358	Photo Lineups	General	Associate	
10359	Student List	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10360	Daily Announcements	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10361	Coroner's Reports	General	Glass Display Case	
10362				Returned To Owner
10363	CO2 Cartridge	General	Miscellaneous	
10364	Class List	General	Miscellaneous	
10365	Hair Samples	General	Miscellaneous	
10366	Bullet	General	Miscellaneous	
10367	Crime Scene Video	General	Glass Display Case	
10368	Class Schedules	General	Miscellaneous	
10369	Listing of Vehicles	General	Miscellaneous	
10370	Locker Combinations	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10371	UPS Info	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
10372	Phone PIN Records	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
10373	Letter	General	Miscellaneous	Destruction
10374	Photos	General	Miscellaneous	
10375	Photos of Latent Prints	General	Crime Lab	

# Columbine Evidence

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
10376	Empty Shotgun Shells	General	Miscellaneous	
10377	Pictures	General	Miscellaneous	
10378	Negatives/Photos	General	Miscellaneous	
10379	Video Tape	Channel 4 (Raw footage)	Media Videos	
10380	Harris/Klebold Tapes (copy)	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
10381	Audio Tape	General	Miscellaneous	
10382	Audio Tape	General	Miscellaneous	
10383	Dispatch Tapes	General	Miscellaneous	
10384	Littleton Video	General	Miscellaneous	
10385	Harris/Klebold Tapes (copy)	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
10386	Harris/Klebold Tapes (copy)	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
10387	Printed Timeline	General	Miscellaneous	
10388	CD's/Forensic Info	General	Miscellaneous	
10389	School Server Files	General	Miscellaneous	
10390	Photos / Arson Investigation	General	Miscellaneous	
10391	Final Report	General	Miscellaneous	
10392	Final Report Draft	General	Miscellaneous	
10393	Crime Scene Log	General	Miscellaneous	
10394	Class Photo	General	Associate	
10395	CHS Model	General	Miscellaneous	Free Standing
10396	CHS Diagrams	General	Miscellaneous	Free Standing
10397	CHS Diagrams	General	Miscellaneous	Free Standing
10398	CBI Evidence	General	Miscellaneous	
10399	Videos	General	Glass Display Case	
10400	Fragment	General	Miscellaneous	
10401	School Paper	General	Miscellaneous	
10402	Audio Tape	General	Miscellaneous	
10403	CD/Interviews	General	Miscellaneous	
10404	Diagrams	General	Miscellaneous	
10405	Test Fires	General	Miscellaneous	
10406	Test Fires	General	Miscellaneous	
10407	Test Fires	General	Miscellaneous	
10408	Video Tapes	Channel 9	Media Videos	
10409	Video Tapes	Channel 9	Media Videos	
10410	Harris/Klebold Tapes (copy)	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	
10411	Crime Scene Video	General	Glass Display Case	
10412	Video Tape	Channel 7	Media Videos	
10413	Diagrams	General	Miscellaneous	
10414	Serology Packets	General	Autopsy	
10415	Serology Packets	General	Autopsy	
10416	Aerial Photos/Arapahoe	General	Miscellaneous	Free Standing
10417	DPD Dispatch Tapes	General	Miscellaneous	
10418	Video Tape	O'Shea Coverage	Media Videos	
10419	Video Tapes	General	Miscellaneous	
10420	Evidence Viewing Video	General	Miscellaneous	
10421	Digital 911 Tape	General	Miscellaneous	

True and accurate.

K. Battin 3203

5/24/07





**TO:**

Ted Mink, Sheriff

*T.B. Mink*

Erik Jansson,  
Evidence Vault Supervisor

Dennis Gerlach, Sergeant  
Internal Affairs

**FROM:**

Kate Battan, Investigator *KAB*  
Criminal Investigations Unit

**DATE:**

February 16, 2011

**SUBJECT:**

Evidence 99-7625

---

In May 2007 several evidence items were returned or destroyed as phase one of the evidence disposition in this case.

After consultation with the County Attorney's Office and Sheriff Ted Mink it was determined that all the remaining evidence in this case would be destroyed. On December 16, 2010 Evidence Vault Supervisor Erik Jansson, Investigative Specialists Juan Esqueda and Kathy Ireland and I responded to the South Vault where the Columbine evidence items were stored. The boxes of evidence were still sealed with my initials from the May 2007 inventory. All of the boxes were then opened and the evidence items were separated into three categories depending on the method of destruction. After the sort was complete the boxes were sealed and I initialed the seals on each box.

On December 27, 2010 at about 10:00 a.m. I transported all of the combustible evidence, ammunition and casings to the Jefferson County Explosives Range and met with Deputies Rick Searle and Mark Miller. The seals on the boxes with my initials were still intact. I then watched as all these items were destroyed.

On December 29, 2010 at about 8:00 a.m. Supervisor Jansson, Evidence Custodian Kimberly VanNorman, Internal Affairs Investigator Paul Magor and I transported all of the evidence items that could be burned to the Denver International Airport (DIA) incinerator. The seals on the boxes with my initials were still intact. All of the boxes of evidence were placed in the two incinerators and we waited about 1½ hours until the evidence was fully engulfed in flames, ensuring its destruction.

On February 16, 2011 at about 8:36 a.m. Supervisor Jansson and Internal Affairs Investigators Paul Magor and Randy Klein transported the remaining evidence items which consisted of the guns, clips and inert pipe bombs, to Western Metals. All of these items were then crushed.

To: Dennis Gerlach, Sergeant  
Internal Affairs  
  
Erik Jansson  
Property Evidence Manager  
  
From: Randell Klein, Investigator  
Internal Affairs  
  
Date: February 16, 2011  
  
Subject: Gun Evidence Destruction

This weapon destruction contained firearms from the attached list:

All serial numbers on the attached list were verified, accounted for, and the actions rendered inoperable using a plasma torch. Signed evidence tape was applied to each box and then initialed by the following individuals.

#### Reconciliation Process

EVIDENCE SUPERVISOR  
Position

ERIK O JANSSON  
Print Name

Signature

INV.

Position

PAUL MAGOR

Print Name

Signature

#### Western Metals Destruction Process

On February 16, 2011 the following Jefferson County Sheriff's Office personnel observed and verified the gun evidence destruction by crushing:

EVIDENCE SUPERVISOR  
Position

ERIK O JANSSON  
Print Name

Signature

INVESTIGATOR

Position

RM KLEIN

Print Name

Signature

The gun evidence was destroyed at the crusher located at:

Western Metals  
2100 West Oxford Avenue  
Englewood, CO. 80110  
Main Number: (303) 761-2681

**Timeline of Events:**

0810 hrs: Left Jefferson County Sheriff's Office in unmarked vehicle.  
0836 hrs: Arrived at Western Metals location.  
0901 hrs: Destruction process started.  
0906 hrs: End of destruction, weapons destroyed.  
0907 hrs: Cleared Western Metals location.  
0926 hrs: Returned to JCSO, Unit out of Service.

**Participating Employees:**

Erik Jansson	#99
Paul Magor	#5079
Randell Klein	#1155

**Units Involved:**

# 1785

**JCSO - EVIDENCE AND PROPERTY UNIT  
FIREARMS DESTRUCTION LIST**

Report No	Tag	Item	Serial No		Description	Key Dates	Approved
990007625	990007625	900			shotgun savage pump	Submission Date 04/29/1999	
990007625	990007625	901			rifle	Submission Date 04/29/1999	
990007625	990007625	902			shotgun double barrel 12 ga	Submission Date 04/05/2005 Submission Date 04/29/1999	
990007625	990007625	903			pistol	Submission Date 04/29/1999	



## Randell Klein

---

**From:** Kate Battan  
**Sent:** Wednesday, February 16, 2011 11:21 AM  
**To:** Randell Klein  
**Subject:** CHS

Randy,

The guns that were crushed today are as follows:

Tag 99-7625 / Item 900 - Savage Arms 12 gauge pump shotgun #A232432  
Tag 99-7625 / Item 901 - Hi Point 9mm carbine rifle # A59610  
Tag 99-7625 / Item 902 - Savage Arms 12 gauge double barrel shotgun #A077513  
Tag 99-7625 / Item 903 - IntraTec TEC-DC 9mm handgun #D076305

In addition, there were several clips for the 9mm weapons, the sawed off portion of the shotguns and inert pipe bomb parts that were crushed.

Investigator Kate Battan  
Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
Homicide Unit  
200 Jefferson County Parkway  
Golden, CO 80401  
Desk - (303) 271-5619  
Cell - (303) 435-2193  
[kbattan@jeffco.us](mailto:kbattan@jeffco.us)

TIME 10:58:57am DATE 12/29/10  
LAST CN 51  
SUBTOTAL 1251.0 LB  
TOTAL 1251.0 LB

**Denver International Airport  
Incinerator Waste Manifest and Certification**

Generator Name

FIO S.O.

B. Transporter Name

ERIK JANSSON 99

waste is international flight waste.

total number of bags or containers in this shipment: \_\_\_\_\_

total weight of all bags or containers in this shipment: \_\_\_\_\_

3. Date and time of shipment: \_\_\_\_\_, 200\_ at \_\_\_\_\_ ☐ AM ☐ PM

4. Origin of waste (Airline or Flight Number): \_\_\_\_\_

D. ☐ This waste is contraband from a law enforcement agency.

1. Description of waste: EVIDENCE

2. Total weight of waste, including containers, in this shipment: \_\_\_\_\_

3. Date and time of shipment: 122910, 200\_ at \_\_\_\_\_ ☐ AM ☐ PM

4. Origin of waste (Law Enforcement Agency): JCS

E. ☐ This waste is composed of animal carcasses.

1. Description of waste: \_\_\_\_\_

2. Total weight of waste, including containers, in this shipment: \_\_\_\_\_

3. Date and time of shipment: \_\_\_\_\_, 200\_ at \_\_\_\_\_ ☐ AM ☐ PM

4. Origin of waste (Federal/State Agency or DIA): \_\_\_\_\_

**NO WASTES OTHER THAN THOSE DESCRIBED IN SECTIONS C, D OR E ABOVE ARE  
ACCEPTED FOR INCINERATION AT DENVER INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT.  
UNACCEPTABLE OR NON-CONFORMING WASTES WILL BE REJECTED AND RETURNED  
TO THE GENERATOR, AND SHALL REMAIN THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  
GENERATOR AND/OR TRANSPORTER.**

**The undersigned certifies on behalf of the ☐ Generator or ☐ Transporter that  
the information provided in this waste manifest is accurate and complete to the  
best of their knowledge.**

ERIK JANSSON Supervisor

Name and Title

122910

Date

1844282

1844283

1844277

1844278

**Columbine Evidence**  
Inventory after May 24, 2007 destruction

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
1				Returned To Owner ✓
2				Returned To Owner ✓
3				Returned To Owner ✓
4				Returned To Owner ✓
5				Returned To Owner ✓
6				Returned To Owner ✓
7				Returned To Owner ✓
8				Returned To Owner ✓
9				Partial RTO / Destroyed ✓
10				Returned To Owner ✓
11				Returned To Owner ✓
50				Returned To Owner ✓
51				Returned To Owner ✓
52				Returned To Owner ✓
53				Returned To Owner ✓
54				Returned To Owner ✓
55				Returned To Owner ✓
56				Returned To Owner ✓
57				Returned To Owner ✓
58				Returned To Owner ✓
59				Returned To Owner ✓
60				Returned To Owner ✓
61				Returned To Owner ✓
62				Returned To Owner ✓
63				Returned To Owner ✓
64				Returned To Owner ✓
65				Returned To Owner ✓
66				Returned To Owner ✓
67				Returned To Owner ✓
68				Returned To Owner ✓
75				Returned To Owner ✓
76				Returned To Owner ✓
78				Returned To Owner ✓
79				Returned To Owner ✓
80				Returned To Owner ✓
81				Returned To Owner ✓
82				Returned To Owner ✓
83				Returned To Owner ✓
84				Returned To Owner ✓
85				Returned To Owner ✓
86				Returned To Owner ✓
87				Returned To Owner ✓
88				Returned To Owner ✓
89				Returned To Owner ✓
200				Returned To Owner ✓
202				Returned To Owner ✓
203				Returned To Owner ✓
204				Returned To Owner ✓
206	Magnets / Boxes / Bullets	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Return ✓
207				Returned To Owner ✓
209				Returned To Owner ✓
211				Returned To Owner ✓
212				Returned To Owner ✓
213				Returned To Owner ✓
214				Returned To Owner ✓
215				Returned To Owner ✓

*✓ indicates matches vault records*

**Columbine Evidence**  
Inventory after May 24, 2007 destruction

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
216				Returned To Owner ✓
217				Returned To Owner ✓
218				Returned To Owner ✓
220				Returned To Owner ✓
221				Returned To Owner ✓
222				Returned To Owner ✓
223				Returned To Owner ✓
224				Returned To Owner ✓
225				Returned To Owner ✓
226				Returned To Owner ✓
227				Returned To Owner ✓
228				Returned To Owner ✓
229				Returned To Owner ✓
230				Returned To Owner ✓
231				Returned To Owner ✓
232				Returned To Owner ✓
233	Micro cassette	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Return ✓
234				Returned To Owner ✓
235				Returned To Owner ✓
236				Returned To Owner ✓
237				Returned To Owner ✓
238				Returned To Owner ✓
239				Returned To Owner ✓
240				Returned To Owner ✓
241				Returned To Owner ✓
243				Returned To Owner ✓
244				Returned To Owner ✓
245				Returned To Owner ✓
247				Returned To Owner ✓
248	Papers / Bank Account Info	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Return ✓
249				Returned To Owner ✓
250				Returned To Owner ✓
251				Returned To Owner ✓
252				Returned To Owner ✓
253				Returned To Owner ✓
254				Returned To Owner ✓
255				Returned To Owner ✓
256				Returned To Owner ✓
257				Returned To Owner ✓
258	Shotgun shells / Fireworks	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Destruction ✓
259	Batteries / Fire Crackers	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Destruction ✓
260				Returned To Owner ✓
262	School Books / Papers	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Return ✓
265	Fireworks / Nails / Video Tape	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Destruction ✓
267	Gun Stock / PVC End Cap	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Return ✓
268				Returned To Owner ✓
269				Returned To Owner ✓
270				Returned To Owner ✓
271				Returned To Owner ✓
275				Returned To Owner ✓
276	Shotgun Shells	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Return ✓
277				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
279	Papers / Photos	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Return ✓
281				Returned To Owner ✓
283				Returned To Owner ✓
284				Returned To Owner ✓



**Columbine Evidence**  
Inventory after May 24, 2007 destruction

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
285				Returned To Owner ✓
286				Returned To Owner ✓
287				Returned To Owner ✓
288				Returned To Owner ✓
289				Returned To Owner ✓
290	Diagram	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Return ✓
291				Returned To Owner ✓
292	Shotgun Shells	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Return ✓
293				Returned To Owner ✓
296				Returned To Owner ✓
299				Returned To Owner ✓
300	Micro Cassette Tape	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Return ✓
301	C02 cartridge	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Return ✓
305				Returned To Owner ✓
306				Returned To Owner ✓
307				Returned To Owner ✓
308				Returned To Owner ✓
309				Returned To Owner ✓
310				Returned To Owner ✓
311				Returned To Owner ✓
312				Returned To Owner ✓
313				Returned To Owner ✓
314				Returned To Owner ✓
315				Returned To Owner ✓
319				Returned To Owner ✓
320				Returned To Owner ✓
321	Fireworks / Shotgun Shells	Harris Residence	Harris Residence	Partial Destruction ✓
322				Returned To Owner ✓
325				Returned To Owner ✓
326				Returned To Owner ✓
327				Returned To Owner ✓
330				Returned To Owner ✓
331				Returned To Owner ✓
334				Returned To Owner ✓
336				Returned To Owner ✓
337				Destroyed on Scene ✓
338				Destroyed on Scene ✓
400				Returned To Owner ✓
401				Returned To Owner ✓
402				Returned To Owner ✓
404				Returned To Owner ✓
405	Paperwork	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	Partial Return ✓
407				Returned To Owner ✓
408				Returned To Owner ✓
409	Micro Cassette	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	Partial Return ✓
411	9MM Boxes	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	Partial Return ✓
412				Returned To Owner ✓
413				Returned To Owner ✓
416				Returned To Owner ✓
417	Historical Documents	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	Partial Return ✓
418				Returned To Owner ✓
420				Returned To Owner ✓
422				Returned To Owner ✓
423				Returned To Owner ✓
424	Yearbooks / Notebooks	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	Partial Return ✓
425				Returned To Owner ✓

**Columbine Evidence**  
Inventory after May 24, 2007 destruction

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
426				Returned To Owner ✓
427				Returned To Owner ✓
428	Yearbook / Notebook	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	Partial Return ✓
429				Returned To Owner ✓
430				Returned To Owner ✓
431				Returned To Owner ✓
432				Returned To Owner ✓
433				Returned To Owner ✓
434				Returned To Owner ✓
435				Returned To Owner ✓
436				Returned To Owner ✓
437				Returned To Owner ✓
438	Electronic components	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	Partial Return ✓
439				Returned To Owner ✓
440				Returned To Owner ✓
441				Returned To Owner ✓
444				Returned To Owner ✓
445				Returned To Owner ✓
446				Returned To Owner ✓
447	Papers	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	Partial Return ✓
448				Returned To Owner ✓
450				Returned To Owner ✓
452				Returned To Owner ✓
453				Returned To Owner ✓
454				Returned To Owner ✓
455				Returned To Owner ✓
456				Returned To Owner ✓
457				Returned To Owner ✓
459				Returned To Owner ✓
460				Returned To Owner ✓
463				Destroyed May 24, 2007
464	Audio Tapes	Klebold Residence	Klebold Residence	Partial Return ✓
601				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
617				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
632				Returned To Owner ✓
664				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
703				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
704				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
705				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
706				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
707				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
708				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
709				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
710				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
711				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
712				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
713				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
714				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
715				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
716				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
717				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
718				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
721				Returned To Owner ✓
722				Returned To Owner ✓
723				Returned To Owner ✓
724				Returned To Owner ✓



**Columbine Evidence**  
Inventory after May 24, 2007 destruction

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
725				Returned To Owner ✓
726				Returned To Owner ✓
727				Returned To Owner ✓
728				Returned To Owner ✓
729				Returned To Owner ✓
730				Returned To Owner ✓
731				Returned To Owner ✓
735				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
736				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
737	<i>photos/negatives rel'd 7/13/00 - camera destroyed</i>			Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
769				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
770				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
771				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
772				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
775				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
776				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
782				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
783				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
786				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
806				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
859				Destroyed on Scene ✓
860				Destroyed on Scene ✓
861				Destroyed on Scene ✓
862				Destroyed on Scene ✓
863				Destroyed on Scene ✓
864				Destroyed on Scene ✓
865				Destroyed on Scene ✓
866				Destroyed on Scene ✓
867				Destroyed on Scene ✓
868				Destroyed on Scene ✓
869				Destroyed on Scene ✓
870				Destroyed on Scene ✓
871				Destroyed on Scene ✓
872				Destroyed on Scene ✓
873				Destroyed on Scene ✓
875				Destroyed on Scene ✓
876				Destroyed on Scene ✓
877				Destroyed on Scene ✓
878				Destroyed on Scene ✓
879				Destroyed on Scene ✓
880				Destroyed on Scene ✓
881				Destroyed on Scene ✓
882				Destroyed on Scene ✓
908				Returned To Owner ✓
918				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
921				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
923				Returned To Owner ✓
929				Returned To Owner ✓
942				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
948				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
960				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
962				Returned To Owner ✓
963				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
964				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
982				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
984				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓

**Columbine Evidence**  
Inventory after May 24, 2007 destruction

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
986				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
987				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
991	<i>released to Coroner - no receipt, no date</i>			Returned To Owner
997				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1000				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1001				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1007				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1010				Returned To Owner ✓
1020				Returned To Owner ✓
1022				Returned To Owner ✓
1025	<i>released to Coroner - no receipt, no date</i>			Returned To Owner
1033				Returned To Owner ✓
1034				Returned To Owner ✓
1036				Returned To Owner ✓
1039				Returned To Owner ✓
1040				Returned To Owner ✓
1042				Returned To Owner ✓
1043				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1058				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1059				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1060				Returned To Owner ✓
1061				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1063				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1064				Returned To Owner ✓
1074				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1080				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1106				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1109				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1110				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1111				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1112				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1113				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1114				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1115				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1116				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1117				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1119				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1125				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1134				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1169				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1170				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1171				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1177				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1200				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1201				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1203				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1204				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1206				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1207				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1208				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1209				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1210				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1211				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1212				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1213				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1214				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓

**Columbine Evidence**  
Inventory after May 24, 2007 destruction

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
1215				Returned To Owner ✓
1217				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1218				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1220				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1223				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1226				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1230				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1231				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1232				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1233				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1234				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1236				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1237				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1238				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1241				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1243				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1245				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1246				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1247				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1248				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1250				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1251				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1252				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1254				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1257				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1260				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1261				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1262				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1265				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1266				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1267				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1270				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1271				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1272				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1274				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1275				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1276				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1277				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1278				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1279				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1280				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1282				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1283				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1284				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1286				Returned To Owner ✓
1501				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1502				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1505				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1506				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1507				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1508				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1509				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1510				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1511				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1512				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1513				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓



**Columbine Evidence**  
Inventory after May 24, 2007 destruction

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
1514				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1516				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1517				Returned To Owner ✓
1518				Returned To Owner ✓
1519				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1521				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1522				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1523				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1524				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1532				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1537				Returned To Owner ✓
1538				Returned To Owner ✓
1539				Returned To Owner ✓
1541				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1542				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1544				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1545				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1546				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1554				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1555				Returned To Owner ✓
1556				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1557				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1559				Returned To Owner ✓
1560				Returned To Owner ✓
1561				Returned To Owner ✓
1562				Returned To Owner ✓
1587				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1588				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1591				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1594				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1603				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1620				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1623				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1624				Returned To Owner ✓
1625				Returned To Owner ✓
1626				Returned To Owner ✓
1627				Returned To Owner ✓
1628				Returned To Owner ✓
1804				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1812				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1816				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1817				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1818				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1820				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1825				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1829				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1830				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1857				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1858				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1860				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1869				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1876				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1888				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
1928				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2122				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2123				Returned To Owner ✓

**Columbine Evidence**  
Inventory after May 24, 2007 destruction

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
2124				Returned To Owner ✓
2125	<i>released to coroner - no receipt, no date</i>			Returned To Owner ✓
2239				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2260				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2261				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2262				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2263	<i>released to coroner - no receipt, no date</i>			Returned To Owner ✓
2268				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2356				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2360				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2368				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2371				Returned To Owner ✓
2372				Returned To Owner ✓
2375	<i>no dispo - destroyed with date, with person</i>			Previously Destroyed
2378				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2379				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2408				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2409				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2429				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2431				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2439				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2440				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2464				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2465				Returned To Owner ✓
2466				Returned To Owner ✓
2467				Returned To Owner ✓
2470				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2507				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2508				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2700				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2701				Returned To Owner ✓
2702				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2703				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2704				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2705				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2707				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2708				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2710				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2711				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2713				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2715				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2716				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2717				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2718				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2719				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2724				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2725				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2728				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2731				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2733				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2734				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2735				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2738				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2740				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2743				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2745				Returned To Owner ✓

**Columbine Evidence**  
Inventory after May 24, 2007 destruction

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
2747				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2749				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
2750				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
3001				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
3002				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
3006				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
3007				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
3008				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
3009				Destroyed on Scene ✓
3010				Destroyed on Scene ✓
3011				Destroyed on Scene ✓
3012				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4033				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4034				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4041				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4042				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4045				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4046				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4047				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4053				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4054				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4057				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4058				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4059				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4060				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4062				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4063				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4064				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4077				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4078				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4081				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4082				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4083				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4084				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4085				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4086				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4087				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4089				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4091				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4093				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4094				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4096				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4097				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4099				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4123				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4124				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4125				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4159				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4180				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4183				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4196				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4199				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4206				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4253				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4254				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4262				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓



Columbine Evidence  
Inventory after May 24, 2007 destruction

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
4263				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4265				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4268				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4269				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4284				Returned To Owner ✓
4305				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4306				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4308				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4309				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4312				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4313				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4324				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4328				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4347				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4363				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4373				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4404				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4406				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4409				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4410				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4411				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4413				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4414				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4416				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4421				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4427				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4428				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4429				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4430				Previously Destroyed ✓
4431				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4465				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4468				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4477				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4478				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4491				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4508				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4510				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4512				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4514				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4517				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4518				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4519				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4520				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4521				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4525				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4532				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4533				Returned To Owner ✓
4536				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4537				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4541				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4542				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4544				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4545				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4548				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4550				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4551				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓

**Columbine Evidence**  
Inventory after May 24, 2007 destruction

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
4553				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4563				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4564				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4565				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4585				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4586				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4588				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4589				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4590				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4591				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4592				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4593				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4600				Returned To Owner ✓
4601				Returned To Owner ✓
4602				Returned To Owner ✓
4603				Returned To Owner ✓
4604				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4606				Destroyed on Scene ✓
4633				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4634				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4635				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4636				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4637				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4638				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4639				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4640				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4641				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4642				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4643				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4644				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4645				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4646				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4647				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4648		?		Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4648				Returned To Owner ✓
4649				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4650				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
4675				Destroyed on Scene ✓
6000				Returned To Owner ✓
6006				Returned To Owner ✓
6007				Returned To Owner ✓
6008				Returned To Owner ✓
6009				Returned To Owner ✓
6010				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
6012				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
6013				Returned To Owner ✓
6014				Returned To Owner ✓
6015				Returned To Owner ✓
6016				Returned To Owner ✓
6017				Returned To Owner ✓
6018				Returned To Owner ✓
6019				Returned To Owner ✓
6021				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
6022				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
6023				Returned To Owner ✓
6024				Returned To Owner ✓

Columbine Evidence  
Inventory after May 24, 2007 destruction

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
6025				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
6027				Previously Destroyed ✓
6028				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
6029				Returned To Owner ✓
6030				Returned To Owner ✓
6031				Returned To Owner ✓
6032				Returned To Owner ✓
6033				Returned To Owner ✓
6034				Returned To Owner ✓
6035				Returned To Owner ✓
6036				Returned To Owner ✓
6037				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
6038				Returned To Owner ✓
6039				Returned To Owner ✓
6042				Returned To Owner ✓
6043				Returned To Owner ✓
6075				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
6076				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
6077				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
6078				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
6079				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
6080				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
6081				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
6082				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
6083				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
6084				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
6085				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
6086				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
6087				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
6088				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
6089				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
6090				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8500				Returned To Owner ✓
8501				Returned To Owner ✓
8502				Returned To Owner ✓
8503				Returned To Owner ✓
8504				Returned To Owner ✓
8505				Returned To Owner ✓
8506				Returned To Owner ✓
8507				Returned To Owner ✓
8508				Returned To Owner ✓
8509				Returned To Owner ✓
8510				Returned To Owner ✓
8511				Returned To Owner ✓
8512				Returned To Owner ✓
8513				Returned To Owner ✓
8514				Returned To Owner ✓
8518				Returned To Owner ✓
8519				Returned To Owner ✓
8520				Returned To Owner ✓
8521				Returned To Owner ✓
8522				Returned To Owner ✓
8523				Returned To Owner ✓
8524				Returned To Owner ✓
8525				Returned To Owner ✓
8526				Returned To Owner ✓



8123 - 8126 - RTO 5/4/04 DM Flaming

**Columbine Evidence**  
Inventory after May 24, 2007 destruction

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
8527				Returned To Owner ✓
8528				Returned To Owner ✓
8529				Returned To Owner ✓
8530				Returned To Owner ✓
8531				Returned To Owner ✓
8534				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8535				Returned To Owner ✓
8536				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8537				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8538				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8540				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8541				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8543				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8544				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8545				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8546				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8547				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8548				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8551				Returned To Owner ✓
8552				Returned To Owner ✓
8553				Returned To Owner ✓
8554				Returned To Owner ✓
8555				Returned To Owner ✓
8556				Returned To Owner ✓
8557				Returned To Owner ✓
8558				Returned To Owner ✓
8559				Returned To Owner ✓
8560				Returned To Owner ✓
8561				Returned To Owner ✓
8562				Returned To Owner ✓
8563				Returned To Owner ✓
8564				Returned To Owner ✓
8565				Returned To Owner ✓
8566				Returned To Owner ✓
8567				Returned To Owner ✓
8568				Returned To Owner ✓
8570				Returned To Owner ✓
8571				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8572				Returned To Owner ✓
8573				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8574				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8575				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8576				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8577				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8578				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8579				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8580				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8581				Returned To Owner ✓
8582				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8583				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8584				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8585				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8587				Returned To Owner ✓
8589				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8590				Returned To Owner ✓
8591				Returned To Owner ✓

Columbine Evidence  
Inventory after May 24, 2007 destruction

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
8592				Returned To Owner ✓
8593				Returned To Owner ✓
8594				Returned To Owner ✓
8595				Returned To Owner ✓
8596				Returned To Owner ✓
8597				Returned To Owner ✓
8598				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8599				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8601				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8602				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8603				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8604				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8605				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8606				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8607				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8608				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8609				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8610				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8611				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8612				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8613				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8614				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8618				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8620				Returned To Owner ✓
8621				Returned To Owner ✓
8622				Returned To Owner ✓
8623				Returned To Owner ✓
8624				Returned To Owner ✓
8625				Returned To Owner ✓
8626				Returned To Owner ✓
8627				Returned To Owner ✓
8628				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8629				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8630				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8631				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8632				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8633				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8634				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8635				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8636				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8637				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8639				Previously Destroyed ✓
8641				Returned To Owner ✓
8642				Returned To Owner ✓
8643				Returned To Owner ✓
8644				Previously Destroyed ✓
8645				Returned To Owner ✓
8646				Returned To Owner ✓
8647				Returned To Owner ✓
8649				Returned To Owner ✓
8650				Returned To Owner ✓
8651				Returned To Owner ✓
8652				Returned To Owner ✓
8653				Returned To Owner ✓
8654				Returned To Owner ✓
8655				Previously Destroyed ✓

**Columbine Evidence**  
Inventory after May 24, 2007 destruction

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
8656				Previously Destroyed ✓
8659				Returned To Owner ✓
8666				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8667				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8668				Returned To Owner ✓
8669				Returned To Owner ✓
8670				Returned To Owner ✓
8671				Returned To Owner ✓
8672				Returned To Owner ✓
8673				Returned To Owner ✓
8674				Returned To Owner ✓
8675				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8676				Returned To Owner ✓
8677				Returned To Owner ✓
8678				Returned To Owner ✓
8679				Returned To Owner ✓
8681				Returned To Owner ✓
8682				Returned To Owner ✓
8683				Returned To Owner ✓
8684				Returned To Owner ✓
8685				Returned To Owner ✓
8686				Returned To Owner ✓
8687				Returned To Owner ✓
8688				Returned To Owner ✓
8689				Returned To Owner ✓
8690				Returned To Owner ✓
8691				Returned To Owner ✓
8692				Returned To Owner ✓
8693				Returned To Owner ✓
8694				Returned To Owner ✓
8695				Returned To Owner ✓
8700				Returned To Owner ✓
8701				Returned To Owner ✓
8702				Returned To Owner ✓
8703				Returned To Owner ✓
8704				Returned To Owner ✓
8704				Returned To Owner ✓
8705				Returned To Owner ✓
8706				Returned To Owner ✓
8707				Returned To Owner ✓
8708				Returned To Owner ✓
8709				Returned To Owner ✓
8710				Returned To Owner ✓
8711				Returned To Owner ✓
8713	Case / Striker	Harris	Autopsy	Partial Return ✓
8715				Returned To Owner ✓
8716				Returned To Owner ✓
8717				Returned To Owner ✓
8718				Returned To Owner ✓
8719				Returned To Owner ✓
8720				Returned To Owner ✓
8721				Returned To Owner ✓
8722				Returned To Owner ✓
8723				Returned To Owner ✓
8724				Returned To Owner ✓
8725				Returned To Owner ✓



**Columbine Evidence**  
Inventory after May 24, 2007 destruction

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
8726	<i>receipt shows hair samples - hood cord &amp; zip rope knot</i>			Returned To Owner ✓
8728				Returned To Owner ✓
8730				Returned To Owner ✓
8731				Returned To Owner ✓
8732				Returned To Owner ✓
8733				Returned To Owner ✓
8734				Returned To Owner ✓
8735				Returned To Owner ✓
8736				Returned To Owner ✓
8737				Returned To Owner ✓
8738				Returned To Owner ✓
8739				Returned To Owner ✓
8740				Returned To Owner ✓
8741				Returned To Owner ✓
8745				Destroyed May 24, 2007
8746				Returned To Owner ✓
8747				Returned To Owner ✓
8748				Returned To Owner ✓
8749				Returned To Owner ✓
8750				Returned To Owner ✓
8751				Returned To Owner ✓
8752				Returned To Owner ✓
8753				Returned To Owner ✓
8754				Returned To Owner ✓
8755				Returned To Owner ✓
8756				Returned To Owner ✓
8757				Returned To Owner ✓
8758				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8759				Returned To Owner ✓
8762				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8763				Returned To Owner ✓
8764				Returned To Owner ✓
8765				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8766				Returned To Owner ✓
8767				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8768				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8769				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8770				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8771	<i>we show destroyed 10/4/04 -</i>			Returned To Owner ✓
8772				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
8773				Returned To Owner ✓
8774				Returned To Owner ✓
8775				Returned To Owner ✓
8776				Returned To Owner ✓
8777				Returned To Owner ✓
8779				Returned To Owner ✓
8780				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10001				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10002				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10003				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10004				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10005				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10006				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10007				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10008				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10009				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓

**Columbine Evidence**  
Inventory after May 24, 2007 destruction

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
10010				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10011				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10012				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10013	<i>we show RTO 6/2/99 to Ken Kientz</i>			Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10014				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10015				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10016				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10017				Returned To Owner ✓
10018				Returned To Owner ✓
10019				Returned To Owner ✓
10020				Returned To Owner ✓
10021				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10022				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10023				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10024				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10025				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10026				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10027				Returned To Owner ✓
10028				Returned To Owner ✓
10029				Returned To Owner ✓
10030				Returned To Owner ✓
10031				Returned To Owner ✓
10032				Returned To Owner ✓
10033				Returned To Owner ✓
10034				Returned To Owner ✓
10035				Returned To Owner ✓
10036				Returned To Owner ✓
10037				Returned To Owner ✓
10038				Returned To Owner ✓
10039				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10040				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10041				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10042				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10043				Returned To Owner ✓
10044				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10045				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10046				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10047				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10048				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10049				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10050				Returned To Owner ✓
10051				Returned To Owner ✓
10052				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10053				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10054				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10055				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10056				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10057				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10058				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10059				Returned To Owner ✓
10060				Returned To Owner ✓
10061				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10062				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10063				Returned To Owner ✓
10064				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10065				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓

**Columbine Evidence**  
Inventory after May 24, 2007 destruction

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
10066				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10067	<i>ink date - no receipt - A summons 10/4/99</i>			Returned To Owner ✓
10069				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10070				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10071				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10072				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10073				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10074				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10075				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10077				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10080	<i>We show RTO Mark J. G. 6/19/01</i>			Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10088				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10089				Returned To Owner ✓
10090				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10091				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10092				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10093				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10094				Returned To Owner ✓
10095				Returned To Owner ✓
10096				Returned To Owner ✓
10097				Returned To Owner ✓
10098				Returned To Owner ✓
10099				Returned To Owner ✓
10100				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10101				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10102				Returned To Owner ✓
10103				Returned To Owner ✓
10104				Returned To Owner ✓
10105				Returned To Owner ✓
10106				Returned To Owner ✓
10107				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10108				Returned To Owner ✓
10110				Returned To Owner ✓
10113				Returned To Owner ✓
10114				Returned To Owner ✓
10115				Returned To Owner ✓
10118				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10119				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10121				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10122				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10123				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10124				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10126				Returned To Owner ✓
10127				Returned To Owner ✓
10128				Returned To Owner ✓
10129				Returned To Owner ✓
10130				Returned To Owner ✓
10131				Returned To Owner ✓
10132				Returned To Owner ✓
10133				Returned To Owner ✓
10134				Returned To Owner ✓
10135				Returned To Owner ✓
10136				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10137				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10138				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10139				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓



**Columbine Evidence**  
Inventory after May 24, 2007 destruction

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
10140				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10141				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10142				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10143				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10144				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10145				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10146				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10147				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10148				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10149				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10150				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10151				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10152				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10153				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10154				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10155				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10156				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10157				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10158				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10159				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10160				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10161				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10162				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10163				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10164				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10165				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10166				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10167				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10168				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10169				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10170				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10171				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10172				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10173				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10174				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10175				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10176				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10177				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10178				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10179				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10180				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10181				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10182				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10183				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10184				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10185				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10186				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10187				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10188				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10189				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10190				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10191				Returned To Owner ✓
10192				Returned To Owner ✓
10193				Returned To Owner ✓
10194				Returned To Owner ✓
10195				Returned To Owner ✓

**Columbine Evidence**  
Inventory after May 24, 2007 destruction

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
10196				Returned To Owner ✓
10197				Returned To Owner ✓
10198	RTD Unk date - We do not have a receipt			Returned To Owner ✓
10199				Returned To Owner ✓
10200				Returned To Owner ✓
10201				Returned To Owner ✓
10202	RTD - Unk date - we don't have a receipt name / date?			Returned To Owner ✓
10203				Returned To Owner ✓
10204				Returned To Owner ✓
10205				Returned To Owner ✓
10206				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10207				Returned To Owner ✓
10208				Returned To Owner ✓
10209				Returned To Owner ✓
10210				Returned To Owner ✓
10213				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10214				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10215				Returned To Owner ✓
10216				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10217				Returned To Owner ✓
10218				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10219				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10223				Returned To Owner ✓
10224				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10225				Returned To Owner ✓
10226				Returned To Owner ✓
10227				Returned To Owner ✓
10228				Returned To Owner ✓
10229				Returned To Owner ✓
10230				Returned To Owner ✓
10231				Returned To Owner ✓
10232				Returned To Owner ✓
10233				Returned To Owner ✓
10234				Returned To Owner ✓
10235				Returned To Owner ✓
10236				Returned To Owner ✓
10237				Returned To Owner ✓
10238				Returned To Owner ✓
10240				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10241				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10242				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10243				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10244				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10246				Returned To Owner ✓
10247				Returned To Owner ✓
10248				Returned To Owner ✓
10251				Returned To Owner ✓
10252				Returned To Owner ✓
10253				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10254	unk date			Previously Destroyed ?
10255				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10256				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10257				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10258				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10259				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10260				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓

Columbine Evidence  
Inventory after May 24, 2007 destruction

ITEM #	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	RECOVERED FROM	CATEGORY	NOTES
10261				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10262				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10263				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10264				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10265				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10266				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10267				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10268				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10269				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10270				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10271				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10274	<i>unk date</i>			Previously Destroyed ✓
10275				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10277				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10283				Returned To Owner ✓
10284	<i>RTD - 9/8/99 - 7/2/99 - have receipts</i>			Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10287	<i>this was destroyed 9/11/07 -</i>			Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10288				Returned To Owner ✓
10292				Returned To Owner ✓
10294				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10300				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10309				Returned To Owner ✓
10316				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10326				Returned To Owner ✓
10327				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10328				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10329				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10330				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10331				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10332				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10333				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10334				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10335				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10336				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10337				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10338				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10339				Returned To Owner ✓
10340				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10341				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10350				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10352				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10353				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10355				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10356				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10359				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10360				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10362				Returned To Owner ✓
10370				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10373				Destroyed May 24, 2007 ✓
10391	Final Report	General	Miscellaneous	Transferred to records <i>unk date</i>
10393	Crime Scene Log	General	Miscellaneous	Transferred to records <i>unk date</i>



Response to Kate  
to my questions

Col. Line  
Discrepancies and Questions

Item #	Description	Issue	What I need from Kate
✓ 1004	Bullet Fragment 2-16-11	Not on any list	Need destruction date
✓ 1005	Bullet Fragment	Not on any list	Need destruction date
✓ 1006	Bullet Fragment	Not on any list	Need destruction date
✓ 1093	rifle mag w/ammo	Not on any list	Need destruction date
✓ 2152	shell casing	Not on any list	Need destruction date
✓ 4080 PHOTO	brn protocol gear back pack	*Was this a photo? Not in description - not on any list	Need destruction date
✓ 4227 PHOTO	chair	*Was this a photo? Not in description - not on any list	Need disposition - if photo, in lab?
✓ 4404 5/24/07	Coleman fuel can	List shows "previously destroyed"	Need destruction date
✓ 4543	metal fragment 2-16-11	Not on any list	Need destruction date
✓ 8640	video tape-Bernal autopsy 2-16-11	Not on any list	Need destruction date
✓ 8714	GSR kit - Harris autopsy 2-16-11	Not on any list	Need destruction date
✓ 10211	audio tape-Mike Rosen show 2-16-11	Not on any list	Need destruction date
✓ 10212	exploded pipe bomb 2-16-11	Not on any list	Need destruction date
✓ tag 050012714	#1 inter department envelope w/file 2/16	Not on any list	Need destruction date
✓ tag 050014020	#1 letter fr/David Northrup 2/16	Not on any list	Need destruction date
✓	#2 inmate info David Northrup 2/16	Not on any list	Need destruction date
✓ 4/20/99	4/21 4/23 4/28 4/21 4/21		
Below items released to Coroner - Unknown date - no receipt in our records.			Need date released to coroner
923, 962, 991, 1010, 1025, 2125, 2263			
✓ 10113	GSR Kit MORGAN Dest 5/24/07	Kate's list shows returned-unk date-unk person	Need return date and name
✓ 10114	GSR Kit NELTY " "	Kate's list shows returned-unk date-unk person	Need return date and name
✓ 10115	GSR Kit BRUNETTI " "	Kate's list shows returned-unk date-unk person	Need return date and name
✓ 10197	Pkg of misc papers RTO 10/19/07	Kate's list shows RTO. We do not have a receipt	Need RTO date and name
✓ 10198	Video tape " "	Kate's list shows RTO. We do not have a receipt	Need RTO date and name
✓ 10199	Pkg of misc papers " "	Kate's list shows RTO. We do not have a receipt	Need RTO date and name
✓ 10254	box of numerous documents	Kate's list shows previously destroyed 5/19/99 Ken Ester	Need destroyed date & by whom
✓ 10274	12" wooden stake	Kate's list shows previously destroyed 6/1/99 Chris Anderson	Need destroyed date & by whom
✓ 10391	Final Report	Kate's list shows transferred to Records	Need date of transfer 12-16-10
✓ 10393	Crime Scene Log	Kate's list shows transferred to Records	Need date of transfer 12-16-10
✓ 8726	Rape Kit - there's a discrepancy in the description of this item. It was released to Linda Sanders on 07/12/04 with the description of hair samples, but on the evidence log sheet as Rape Kit.	Typo on receipt - This is the rape kit. Returned 7/12/04	Please clarify

\*All other items on same sheets as these items are photos. I suspect these might be, too. If they are, I'll show them as filed in lab. If NOT photos, I need destroyed date.

Column 2  
Discrepancies and Questions

What I need from Kate

Item #	Description	Issue	What I need from Kate
1004	Bullet Fragment	Not on any list	Need destruction date
1005	Bullet Fragment	Not on any list	Need destruction date
1006	Bullet Fragment	Not on any list	Need destruction date
1093	rifle mag w/ammo	Not on any list	Need destruction date
2152	shell casing	Not on any list	Need destruction date
4080	brn protocol gear back pack	* Was this a photo? Not in description - not on any list	Need destruction date
4227	chair	* Was this a photo? Not in description - not on any list	Need disposition - if photo, in lab?
4404	Coleman fuel can	List shows "previously destroyed"	Need destruction date
4543	metal fragment	Not on any list	Need destruction date
8640	video tape-Bernal autopsy	Not on any list	Need destruction date
8714	GSR kit - Harris autopsy	Not on any list	Need destruction date
10211	audio tape-Mike Rosen show	Not on any list	Need destruction date
10212	exploded pipe bomb	Not on any list	Need destruction date
tag 050012714	#1 inter department envelope w/file	Not on any list	Need destruction date
tag 050014020	#1 letter fr/David Northrup	Not on any list	Need destruction date
	#2 inmate info David Northrup	Not on any list	Need destruction date

Need date released to coroner

Below items released to Coroner - Unknown date - no receipt in our records.

923, 962, 991, 1010, 1025, 2125, 2263

10113	GSR Kit	Kate's list shows returned-unk date-unk person	Need return date and name
10114	GSR Kit	Kate's list shows returned-unk date-unk person	Need return date and name
10115	GSR Kit	Kate's list shows returned-unk date-unk person	Need return date and name
10197	Pkg of misc papers	Kate's list shows RTO. We do not have a receipt	Need RTO date and name
10198	Video tape	Kate's list shows RTO. We do not have a receipt	Need RTO date and name
10199	Pkg of misc papers	Kate's list shows RTO. We do not have a receipt	Need RTO date and name
10254	box of numerous documents	Kate's list shows previously destroyed	Need destroyed date & by whom
10274	12" wooden stake	Kate's list shows previously destroyed	Need destroyed date & by whom
10391	Final Report	Kate's list shows transferred to Records	Need date of transfer
10393	Crime Scene Log	Kate's list shows transferred to Records	Need date of transfer
8726	Rape Kit - there's a discrepancy in the description of this item. It was released to Linda Sanders on 07/12/04 with the description of hair samples, but on the evidence log sheet as Rape Kit.		Please clarify

\* I think these might be photos as all other items on the sheets they're on specify photo. If they are photos, I'll show them as filed in lab. If NOT photos, I'll need date of



- 1004 bullet fragment not on any list - need destroy date  
 1005 " " "  
 1006 " " "  
 1093 - rifle mag w/ ammo - "  
 2152 - shell casing "  
 4080 - bpr protocol scan back pic - Was this a photo? (not in description). Not  
 on any list.  
 4227 - Chair - not on any list <sup>is this a photo?</sup> <sup>all other items</sup> <sup>sheet are photo</sup> destroyed date?  
 4404 - Coleman fuel can <sup>previous destroyed</sup> <sup>not on list</sup> - destroy date?  
 4543 - metal ~~frag~~ - not on any list - destroy date  
 8640 - video tape <sup>Barrel</sup> <sup>antennas</sup> "  
 8714 - GSR kit <sup>Harris</sup> <sup>antennas</sup> "  
 10211 - Audio tape - Mike Rosen show - when destroyed?  
 10212 - exploded pipe bomb w/ duct tape for W. soccer field - when destroyed?

- 0500012714 #1 Inter department envelope int. file folders and a? } need  
 050014020 #1 letter from David Northrup } destroy  
 #2 Printout of Inmate Info - David Northrup } date?

Released to Crown - no receipt - unk date - need date  
 923, 962, 991, 1010, 1025, 2125, 2263

10113, 10114, 10115 - You show RTO w/ unknown date. These are GSR kits.  
 Do you know who they were returned to & date?

10197 - pkg of misc papers } You show RTO. We do not have a  
 10198 - video tapes } receipt. Do you know who they were  
 10199 - misc papers } returned to & date?

DN of numerous documents  
10254 - previously destroyed. Do you know date it was destroyed +  
by whose authority? We don't have a dump.

10274 - 12" wooden stake - previously destroyed - when date? + by whom?

10391 - 10393 - <sup>final report</sup> <sup>crime scene</sup> - transferred to JCSD records. What date?

4227 - Chair - when destroyed? Was this a photo, as all  
other items on page are photos.

8726 - Rape kit - your PRW says this item was hair samples. It was  
rel'd to Linda Sanders 7/12/04

10000 - Film - our COC shows <sup>filed in</sup> Lab. You also destroyed on 2/16/11.



## Columbine Discrepancies

Released to Coover - no receipt - unk date

923 1010 2265

962 1025

991 2125

Item 2375 - <sup>previously</sup> Dest - unk date, unk party, no dispo

Item # 4430 - previously destroyed - unknown date - need date to use.

Item 4648 - listed twice shows both dest 5/24/07 + RTD unk date.

8712 - ~~Fingerprint Card~~ COC is CBT. Is it still there? <sup>dest</sup> 2/16/11

8771 We show dest 10/4/04. you show RTD - unk date, unk arrear

~~10000~~ COC show lab. Is video still in lab?

10013 We show RTD Ken Krentz 4/2/99 (have receipt) you show DEST 5/24/07

10080 -- We show RTD Mark Jay (6/19/01 (have receipt) you show dest 5/24/07

✓ 10113, 10114, 10115 - GBR kits - you show RTD - unk date - did we really return? to whom?

✓ 10197, 10198, 10199 - Kate shows RTD. We do not have a receipt.

✓ 10354 - destroyed - unknown date - date available?

✓ 10274 - <sup>has</sup> previously destroyed - date available?

10284- We have receipts of return on 9/8/95 & 7/2/99 - You show destroyed

10391, 10393 - transferred to JCSO records - What date?

233a We show released <sup>to Wayne Dennis</sup> 9/14/00. Have receipt - On sheet w/ Feb 11, 2011 - you  
248 show destroyed.

258 & 259 - Show as RTO Wayne Dennis on 9/14/00 - on both destroy list  
5/24/07 & 2/16/11

262 - We show RTO to both Wayne Dennis 9/14/00 & Jim Klebold 9/1/00  
You show on 2/16/11 destroy list (Have receipts)

276 - We show partial RTO to Wayne Harner on 9/14/00. Have OK  
receipt. You show as destroy on both 5/24/07 & 2/16/11 lists

438 - We show RTO Jim Klebold 8/2/00 - have receipt. Kate shows destroyed  
2/16/11.

602-606	- not on any list	} when destroyed?
610-614	- not on any destroy list	
620-625 <sup>2</sup>	"	"
627-639	"	" (less 632 - that
(1-27-631, 633-639)	item was returned (So it's B 627-631, 633-639	
644, 645	"	"
652-656	"	"
658, 659	"	"



668-669. not on any distinct list. When destroyed?

671-672	"	"
676-678	"	"
680-687	"	"
689, 690	"	"
693-695	"	"
698-700	"	"
733, 734	"	"
738-740	"	"
743, 744	"	"
747-750	"	"
751-764	"	"
766-768	"	"
778, 779	"	"
787, 790-795	"	"
796-800	"	"
807, 808, 850, 851	"	"
852-858	"	"
906, 907	"	"
915, 916	"	"
919, 920	"	"
925-928	"	"
943-945	"	"
952-958	"	"
965-968	"	"
971-973	"	"
974-975	"	"
977-981	"	"

Photocopy  
of  
the  
original

998, 999	-	not on any destruct list. When destroyed?
1002, 1003	"	"
1004 - 1006	"	"
1008 - 1009	"	"
1012	-	This is a photo
1016, 1017	"	"
1037 - 1038 -	"	"
1044 - 1048	"	" (1047 is a photo)
1049 - 1054	"	"
1056 - 1057	"	"
1068 - 1070	"	"
1072, 1073	"	"
1084 - 1093	"	"
1094 - 1095	"	"
1103, 1104	"	"
1121 - 1123	"	"
1124, 1126 - 1133, 1135 - 1138	"	"
1140, 1141	"	"
1148 - 1150, 1152, 1153	"	"
1154 - 1156, 1160 - 1167	"	"
1172 - 1175	"	"
1216, 1218	"	"
1221, 1222, 1224, 1225, 1227, 1228, 1235	"	"
1258, 1259	"	"
1268, 1269	"	" (1269 is photo also)
1281 (photo), 1503	"	"
1525, 1531	"	"
1534 - 1536	"	"

All Vandal



1549-1551 Not on any destruction list. When destroyed?

1565-157.

"

"

1568-1571-

"

1573-1578

"

"

1581-1582

"

"

1583-1586

"

"

1589-1590

"

"

1595, 1596

"

"

1598, 1599

"

"

1601, 1602

"

"

1604-1606

"

"

1609-1612

"

"

1615-1619

1801-1803, 1805-1811, 1813, 1814, 1822-1824, 1831 to 1843

(1836 shown at EBI) 1837-1843, 1844, 1847-1853, 1855-1856

1863-1866, 1871-1873, 1874-1876, 1880-1881, 1889-1903

1904-1918, 1919-1926, 1929-1933, 1934-2107, 2108, 2113-2117

2119-2121, 2127-2136, 2138-2152, 2153-2159, 2156-2162, 2165-2167

2168-2173, 2175-2182, 2183-2188, 2190-2197, 2198-2212,

2213-2219, 2221-2227, 2228-2231, 2233-2237, 2239-2242, 2243-2247,

2249-2253, 2255-2257, 2259, 2265-2266, 2300-2353, 2357,

2362-2367, 2369-2370, 2401-2404, 2405, 2406, 2411-2413, 2415-2417,

~~2418-2422, 2423-2428~~, 2423, 2424, 2430, 2432-2434, 2435-2438, 2462-2463,

~~2418, 2421, 2425, 2426~~

2706 - this shown destroyed broch 5/24/07 + 2/16/11 (2709, too)

4001-4002 (photos) 4035-4040 (photos) 4043, 4044 (photos) 4049-4052 (photos)

4055, 4056 (photos) 4065-4076 (photos) 4079 (photo) 4080 (broch photo)

4100-4122 (photos) 4126-4158 (photos) 4160-4176 (photos) 4178+4179 (photos)

4181, 4182 (photos) 4184-4195 (photos) 4197+4198 (photo) 4200-4204 (photos)



4205 (photo) 4207-4219 (photos) 4220-4226 (photos)  
4227 (chain), 4228-4234 (photos), 4235-4249 - photos, 4250-4252 (photos)  
4225-4261 - photos, 4264 (photo) 4266, 4267 (photos) 4270-4279 (photos) (4270-4279 photos)  
4280-4283 photos, 4285-4294 photos, 4295-4302 photos, 4303 metal pipe, 4304 - photo  
~~4305-4309 photos~~, 4310 - photo, 4314-4327 - photos, 4329-4346 photos, 4348-4362  
photos, 4364-4372 photo, 4374-4378 - photos, 4381-4405 (photos) 4404 - fuel can, 4407  
4412 photo, 4415 photo, 4417-4420 photo, 4422-4426 photos, 4432-4444 - photos,  
4445-4462 (photos), 4464 photo, 4466-4467 photo, 4469-4470 (metal frag), 4471-4476 photo  
4479-4490 photos, 4492-4507 photos, 4509 photo, 4511 photo, 4513, photo, 4522-4524 photos only,  
4526-4531 photo, 4538-4541 (metal frag)

4538, 4539 - metal frag, 4543, 4544, 4545

~~8640-8645~~ not on any list. When destroyed?

8640 video tape - not on either list

8661, 8662 + 8664 - <sup>8665</sup> not on any list. Destruction date?

8714 - not on any list. Destruction date?

8745 - on both 5/24/07 dest & 2/16/11 dest. When destroyed?

10078 + 10079 - not on any list when destroyed?

10081 + 10082

10211 and <sup>10212</sup> - when destroyed, 10212 - exploded pipe bomb - shrapnel still in lab

10272, 10273 - ABC nightline + KCNC tv video - not on list - when destroyed?

10290, 10291, - not on list micro cassette + song cassette

10296, 10297, 10298, 10299, - videos of Brooks, Joe Stein

10303 - 10306 - Interviews w/ Schumer, Smith, O'Neil + Klein

10312 - 10315, 10317 - 10321, 10323 + 10325 (metal frags + fired shells)

10348 - Int w/ Erik Veck

10349 - Khalid / News Yell at Camera

10391 - head copy of final report - We should transfer to record - in date <sup>you should</sup> date 2/11/11

10393 Crime scene log

10396, 10397 - rolled & mounted diagrams - not in a box

10395 - this is the model - It's in the box you should destroyed 2/16/11

10405<sup>10402</sup> - 10409 - last files - 10408 + 10409 - media video clips

10414 10415 - survey packet / DNA packet



## Linda Bigley

**From:** Linda Bigley  
**Sent:** Thursday, February 02, 2012 9:18 AM  
**To:** Kate Battan  
**Subject:** Another columbine ????

*Per Kate. These are NOT  
photos but actual objects destroyed  
5/24/07.*

In addition to the one below, I have questions about items 4033 and 4034. They are both photos, yet appear on the Destroyed 05/24/07 list. Where they really destroyed, or are they filed in lab with the rest of the photos?

---

**From:** Linda Bigley  
**Sent:** Wednesday, February 01, 2012 1:52 PM  
**To:** Kate Battan  
**Subject:** WAC NOT - This one missed my list

Do you know when 2375 (cartridge holder) was destroyed and by whom?

*Kate doesn't know when  
destroyed.*

Linda M. Bigley  
Evidence Technician



200 Jefferson County Parkway  
Golden, CO 80401  
Office 303-271-5658  
Fax 303-271-5552



## Linda Bigley

---

**From:** Kate Battan  
**Sent:** Thursday, February 09, 2012 3:01 PM  
**To:** Linda Bigley  
**Subject:** RE: 99-7625 questions

Then it would be the 2007 when we destroyed all the rest.

---

**From:** Linda Bigley  
**Sent:** Thursday, February 09, 2012 2:44 PM  
**To:** Kate Battan  
**Subject:** RE: 99-7625 questions

I just double checked the receipt from 02/16/04 and while the blood, bullet, etc are on there, the gsr kit isn't.

---

**From:** Kate Battan  
**Sent:** Thursday, February 09, 2012 2:39 PM  
**To:** Linda Bigley  
**Subject:** RE: 99-7625 questions

It was returned to the Rohrboughs when we gave them the rest of the stuff from the autopsy.

---

**From:** Linda Bigley  
**Sent:** Thursday, February 09, 2012 2:37 PM  
**To:** Kate Battan  
**Subject:** 99-7625 questions

Item 8755 – GSR kit for Rohrbough – appears on both the 02/16/11 list and the 05/24/07 list. Which date do you want me to go with?

Linda M. Bigley  
Evidence Technician



200 Jefferson County Parkway  
Golden, CO 80401  
Office 303-271-5658  
Fax 303-271-5552

## Linda Bigley

---

**From:** Kate Battan  
**Sent:** Monday, February 13, 2012 12:32 PM  
**To:** Linda Bigley  
**Subject:** RE: 99-7625

Chris Tibaldo picked those up on 10-19-07 along with 10197, 10198, 10199 and 10206

**From:** Linda Bigley  
**Sent:** Monday, February 13, 2012 12:28 PM  
**To:** Kate Battan  
**Subject:** 99-7625

Do you know the disposition of 10202 and 10203? We show RTO, but don't have a receipt. Just wondering if you know who those two items were released to?

Linda M. Bigley  
Evidence Technician



200 Jefferson County Parkway  
Golden, CO 80401  
Office 303-271-5658  
Fax 303-271-5552

*Procedure for Discussed Dispo date  
for photo. Agreed to 4/20/99 as filed in  
Lab.*

**Linda Bigley**

---

**From:** Kate Battan  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 24, 2012 2:01 PM  
**To:** Linda Bigley  
**Subject:** RE: columbine question

*See E-mail contents*

Outstanding!

---

**From:** Linda Bigley  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 24, 2012 12:27 PM  
**To:** Kate Battan  
**Subject:** RE: columbine question

Per Erik, we're going to show them as filed in lab with a disposition date of 4/20/1999.

---

**From:** Kate Battan  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 24, 2012 12:07 PM  
**To:** Linda Bigley  
**Subject:** RE: columbine question

Not sure. In reality, it never was a piece of evidence, it was more an administrative documentation so we knew where the photo was taken.

However you want to do that is fine with me.

---

**From:** Linda Bigley  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 24, 2012 12:05 PM  
**To:** Kate Battan  
**Subject:** RE: columbine question

What do you want me to put in the final chain of custody? Should I put Lab as the location and the disposition as released?

---

**From:** Kate Battan  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 24, 2012 12:03 PM  
**To:** Linda Bigley  
**Subject:** RE: columbine question

The "photo only" was entered into the system because they were given evidence numbers to match with the photos (for instance, bullet holes). So it was never a real piece of evidence it just documented with a photo but we wanted a number so we knew which bullet hole it was. We still have those photos as part of the crime scene photos.

Only a few of the evidence teams did it that way. The rest just took photos and created a photo log (which is how it should have been done).

---

**From:** Linda Bigley  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 24, 2012 12:01 PM

**To:** Kate Battan  
**Subject:** RE: columbine question

So, what we had in the vault were the duplicates? So of these have no description – they say, “Photo Only” or just photo. Others give a description such as “green jansport backpack” – photo only. Do I have to show any of these as being sent up to the lab?

---

**From:** Kate Battan  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 24, 2012 11:58 AM  
**To:** Linda Bigley  
**Subject:** RE: columbine question

During the last purge in February we destroyed all the duplicates but the originals all remain in the lab under lock and key.

---

**From:** Linda Bigley  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 24, 2012 11:50 AM  
**To:** Kate Battan  
**Subject:** columbine question

Do you remember when all the photos that we had in the vault were destroyed?

Linda M. Bigley  
Evidence Technician



200 Jefferson County Parkway  
Golden, CO 80401  
Office 303-271-5658  
Fax 303-271-5552





**JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT**  
**EVIDENCE/PROPERTY INVENTORY AND SUBMISSION REPORT**

CASE REPORT NUMBER

99-7625

OFFENSE(S) MURDER IN THE 1<sup>st</sup>

FELONY ☒

MISD ☐

OTHER ☐

Date 042599

Location of Incident:

6201 S. PIERCE ST.

Submitting Deputy:

M. Feltsoe

**SUBMISSION CODES**

W-Warrant S-Suspect

C-Crime Scene

A-Autopsy

V-Victim

O-Other

**DISPOSITION CODES**

E-Evidence

D-Destroy

H-Hold (30-60-90)

O-Other

F-Found Item

RTN-Return To

Init.	Item	Quan.	Sub Code	Description:	Serial No.	Location of Recovery	Dispo Code	Lab Exam Req.
<u>W</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>A</u>	<u>ONE BODY BAG</u>				
	<u>8225</u>					<u>V13</u>	<u>E</u>	
<u>W</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>A</u>	<u>ONE RAKE KIT</u>				
	<u>8226</u>					<u>V13</u>	<u>E</u>	
<u>W</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>O</u>	<u>ONE VIDEO OF V13</u>				
	<u>8227</u>					<u>(W) GRACE</u>	<u>E</u>	
	<u>4</u>			Description:				
	<u>8228</u>			Serial No.		Location of Recovery		
	<u>5</u>			Description:				
	<u>8229</u>			Serial No.		Location of Recovery		
	<u>6</u>			Description:				
				Serial No.		Location of Recovery		
	<u>7</u>			Description:				
				Serial No.		Location of Recovery		
	<u>8</u>			Description:				
				Serial No.		Location of Recovery		
	<u>9</u>			Description:				
				Serial No.		Location of Recovery		
	<u>0</u>			Description:				
				Serial No.		Location of Recovery		

VICTIM: V13 Phone:(H) (W)

ADDRESS: City: State: Zip:

SUSPECT: Phone:(H) (W)

ADDRESS: City: State: Zip:

CHAIN OF CUSTODY	Init.	<u>W</u>																		
	Date	<u>5/25/99</u>																		
	Location	<u>EVIDENCE</u>																		
	Signature	<u>WADCT</u>																		

KS, Explanations, Inventory:

SEND LAB RESULTS TO:		Date:	Signature/Submitting Deputy Emp.#
			<u>[Signature]</u> 318

Kate Questions sent via E-mail.

1. 2375 - When destroyed? By whom
2. 4033 + 4034 - Photos, but shown as 5/24/07 destroyed. List.

## Linda Bigley

---

**From:** Linda Bigley  
**Sent:** Wednesday, February 01, 2012 1:52 PM  
**To:** Kate Battan  
**Subject:** WAC NOT - This one missed my list

Do you know when 2375 (cartridge holder) was destroyed and by whom?

Linda M. Bigley  
Evidence Technician



200 Jefferson County Parkway  
Golden, CO 80401  
Office 303-271-5658  
Fax 303-271-5552

## **Linda Bigley**

---

**From:** Linda Bigley  
**Sent:** Thursday, February 02, 2012 9:18 AM  
**To:** Kate Battan  
**Subject:** Another columbine ????

In addition to the one below, I have questions about items 4033 and 4034. They are both photos, yet appear on the Destroyed 05/24/07 list. Where they really destroyed, or are they filed in lab with the rest of the photos?

---

**From:** Linda Bigley  
**Sent:** Wednesday, February 01, 2012 1:52 PM  
**To:** Kate Battan  
**Subject:** WAC NOT - This one missed my list

Do you know when 2375 (cartridge holder) was destroyed and by whom?

Linda M. Bigley  
Evidence Technician



200 Jefferson County Parkway  
Golden, CO 80401  
Office 303-271-5658  
Fax 303-271-5552



S/B Feb 16, 2011 see memo

ITEM # COMMENTS

201 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
205 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
206 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
208 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
210 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
233 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
246 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
248 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
258 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
259 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
261 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
\* 262 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
263 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
264 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
265 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
266 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
267 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
272 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
273 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
274 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
276 OR ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
278 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
279 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
280 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
282 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
290 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
292 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
294 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
295 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
297 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
298 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
300 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
301 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
302 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
303 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
304 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
321 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
323 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
324 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
328 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
329 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
332 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
333 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
335 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
339 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
403 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
405 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
409 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
410 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
411 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
414 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
415 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
417 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
421 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

We also  
released  
to Wayne Harris  
9/14/00 - Dave  
Receipt.

Rec'd from Inw/Batten  
1/19/12. Per Inw Batten,  
date of 2/11/11 is incorrect and  
should be 2/16/11.

See memo dated  
2/16/11 from Inw. Batten to Sheriff  
Ed Mink, Erik Jansson & Sgt  
Dennis Skerbeck for date verification  
- patch return

JB/11/12  
1/20/12

Per Inw Batten with approval  
from Erik Jansson and Jansson  
all items left to be destroyed  
(after 5/24/07 date) will have a  
destruction date of 2/16/11.

424 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
428 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
438 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
442 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
443 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
447 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
449 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
451 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
458 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
461 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
462 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
464 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
600 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
607 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
608 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
609 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
615 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
616 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
618 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
619 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
626 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
640 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
641 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
642 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
643 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
646 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
647 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
648 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
649 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
650 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
651 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
657 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
660 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
661 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
662 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
663 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
665 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
666 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
667 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
670 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
673 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
674 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
675 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
679 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
688 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
691 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
692 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
696 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
697 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
701 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
702 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
719 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
720 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
732 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
741 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

602-606 missing

610-614 missing

620-625 missing

627-639 (less 632 which was returned) missing

742 Destroyed February 11, 2011  
745 Destroyed February 11, 2011  
746 Destroyed February 11, 2011  
765 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
773 Destroyed February 11, 2011  
774 Destroyed February 11, 2011  
777 Destroyed February 11, 2011  
781 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
784 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
785 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
788 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
789 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
801 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
802 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
803 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
804 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
805 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
874 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
900 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
901 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
902 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
903 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
904 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
905 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
909 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
910 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
911 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
912 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
913 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
914 Destroyed February 11, 2011  
917 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
922 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
924 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
930 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
931 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
932 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
933 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
934 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
935 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
936 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
937 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
938 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
939 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
940 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
941 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
946 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
947 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
949 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
950 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
951 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
959 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
961 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
969 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
970 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
976 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

983 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
985 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
988 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
989 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
990 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
992 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
993 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
994 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
995 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
996 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1011 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1013 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1014 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1015 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1018 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1019 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1021 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1026 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1029 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1030 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1031 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1032 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1035 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1041 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1055 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1062 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1065 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1066 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1067 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1071 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1075 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1076 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1077 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1078 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1079 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1081 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1082 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1093 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1096 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1097 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1098 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1099 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1100 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1101 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1102 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1105 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1107 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1108 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1118 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1120 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1139 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1142 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1143 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1144 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1145 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011



1146 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1147 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1151 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  

---

1157 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1158 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1159 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1168 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  

---

1202 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1205 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  

---

1229 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  

---

1239 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1240 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1242 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1244 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1249 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  

---

1253 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1255 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1263 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1264 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  

---

1273 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  

---

1285 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1287 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1500 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1504 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  

---

1515 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1520 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  

---

1533 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  

---

1540 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1543 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1547 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1548 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1552 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  

---

1553 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1558 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1563 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1564 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  

---

1572 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1579 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1580 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  

---

1592 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1593 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1597 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  

---

1600 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1607 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1608 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  

---

1613 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1614 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1621 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1622 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  

---

1815 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1819 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1821 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1826 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1827 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1828 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011



1845 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1846 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1854 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1859 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1861 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1862 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1867 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1868 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1870 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1877 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1878 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1879 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1882 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1883 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1884 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1885 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1886 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1887 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1927 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2109 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2110 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2111 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2112 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2118 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2126 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2137 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2155 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2163 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2164 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2174 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2189 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2220 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2232 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2238 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2248 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2254 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2258 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2264 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2267 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2354 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2355 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2358 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2359 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2361 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2373 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2374 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2376 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2377 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2407 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2410 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2414 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2418 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2419 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2420 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2421 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2422 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2425 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2426 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2427 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2428 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2441 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2442 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2443 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2461 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2468 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2469 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2471 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2501 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2505 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2506 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2511 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2512 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2515 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2615 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2616 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2617 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2706 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2709 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2712 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2714 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2720 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2723 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2726 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2727 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2729 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2730 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2732 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2736 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2739 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2741 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2742 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2744 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2746 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2748 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2751 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2752 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

3000 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

3004 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

3005 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

4000 Destroyed February 11, 2011

4048 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

4061 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

4065 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

4088 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

4090 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

4092 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

4095 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

4098 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

4177 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

4303 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

4307 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4311 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4379 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4380 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4408 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4463 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4515 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4516 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4534 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4549 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4552 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4554 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4587 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4597 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4598 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4605 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4607 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4608 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4609 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4610 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4611 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4612 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4613 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4614 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4615 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4616 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4617 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4618 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4619 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4620 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4621 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4622 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4623 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4624 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4625 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4626 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4627 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4628 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4629 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4630 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4631 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4632 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
6001 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
6002 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
6003 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
6004 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
6005 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
6011 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
6020 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
6026 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
6040 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
6041 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
6044 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8515 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8532 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

8539 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8542 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8550 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8586 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8588 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8615 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8616 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8617 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8658 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8660 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8663 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8680 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8696 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8712 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8713 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8727 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8729 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8742 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8745 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8778 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10000 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10068 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10076 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10083 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10086 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10087 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10109 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10111 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10112 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10120 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10125 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10220 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10221 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10222 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10239 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10245 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10249 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10250 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10276 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10278 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10281 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10282 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10285 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10286 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10289 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10293 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10295 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10301 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10302 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10307 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10308 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10310 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10311 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10322 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10342 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

*See also Lab. Kate's original ppe shw lab  
Item not destroyed as 4/16/11.*



10343 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10344 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10345 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10346 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10347 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10351 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10354 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10357 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10358 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10361 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10363 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10364 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10365 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10366 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10367 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10368 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10369 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10371 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10372 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10374 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10375 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10376 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10377 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10378 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10379 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10380 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10381 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10382 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10383 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10384 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10385 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10386 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10387 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10388 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10389 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10390 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10391 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10392 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10393 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10394 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10395 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10398 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10399 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10400 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10401 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10402 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10403 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10404 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10410 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10411 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10412 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10413 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10416 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10417 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
 10418 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

transferred  
 to records  
 Not destroyed  
 What date

This is the model. It has NOT been  
 destroyed. It's in II-4



10419 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10420 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10421 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  

---

1002-1006 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10078-10079 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1008-1009 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10081-10082 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10084-10085 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1016-1017 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1023-1024 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1027-1028 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10272-10273 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10279-10280 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10290-10291 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10296-10299 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10303-10306 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10312-10315 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10317-10319 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10320-10321 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10323-10325 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10348-10349 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1037-1038 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10396-10397 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10405-10407 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10408-10409 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
10414-10415 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1044-1046 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1048-1054 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1056-1057 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1068-1070 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1072-1073 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1083-1086 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1088-1092 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1094-1095 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1103-1104 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1121-1124 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1126-1133 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1135-1138 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1140-1141 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1148-1150 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1152-1154 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1155-1156 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1160-1166 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1172-1176 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1221-1222 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1224-1225 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1227-1228 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1525-1529 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1530-1531 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1534-1536 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1549-1551 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1565-1567 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1568-1569 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1570-1571 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1573-1578 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

1581-1586 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1589-1590 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1595-1596 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1598-1599 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1601-1602 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1604-1606 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1609-1610 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1611-1612 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1615-1617 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1618-1619 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1800-1803 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1805-1806 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1807-1808 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1809-1811 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1813-1814 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1822-1824 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1831-1834 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1836-1844 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1848-1853 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1855-1856 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1863-1864 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1865-1866 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1871-1875 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1880-1881 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1889-1918 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1919-1922 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1923-1926 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
1929-1940 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2100-2108 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2113-2117 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2119-2121 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2127-2136 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2138-2154 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2156-2162 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2165-2173 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2175-2188 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2190-2219 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2221-2231 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2233-2237 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2240-2241 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2242-2247 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2249-2251 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2252-2253 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2255-2257 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2259-2261 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2265-2266 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2350-2353 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2356-2357 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2362-2367 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2369-2370 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2403-2406 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2408-2409 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011 5/24/17  
2411-2413 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2415-2417 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2423-2424 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

2432-2434 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2437-2438 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
2721-2722 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4469-4470 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4527-4530 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
4538-4540 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
602-603 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
604-606 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
610-612 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
613-614 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
620-621 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
622-625 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
627-628 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
629-631 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
633-637 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
638-639 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
644-645 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
652-656 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
658-659 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
668-669 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
671-672 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
676-678 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
680-682 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
683-684 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
685-687 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
689-690 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
693-695 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
698-700 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
733-734 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
739-740 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
743-744 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
747-748 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
749-750 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
752-755 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
757-758 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
759-762 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
763-764 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
766-768 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
778-779 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
790-792 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
793-800 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
807-808 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
850-858 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8661-8662 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
8664-8665 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
906-907 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
915-916 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
919-920 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
925-928 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
943-945 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
952-958 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
965-968 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
971-973 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
974-975 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011  
977-981 ✓ Destroyed February 11, 2011

998-999 Destroyed February 11, 2011



Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description
JANSSON ERIK	050012714	1		Inter-Department envelope cont file folder and a I Serial # Location: C-25 Recv Loc: 500 JEFFERSON COUNTY PARKWAY <i>dst 2/14/14</i>
LEHL LISA	050013762	1	7	Seven latent lifts from tag# 050012714, item #1 Serial # Location: LAB Recv Loc: <i>okay as is</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	050014020	1	6	Letters from David Northrup Serial # Location: C-25 Recv Loc: 200 JEFFERSON COUNTY PK <i>alt 2/14/14</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	050014020	2	1	Print out of inmate information / David Northrup Serial # Location: C-25 Recv Loc: 200 JEFFERSON COUNTY PK
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1		Film Negatives Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: 11/2/7 <i>C Morris</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2		Paperback Book "When the World will be as one" Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: 11/2/7 <i>C Morris</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	3		Black Handkerchief Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: 11/2/7 <i>C Morris</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4		Black Spiral Notebook Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: 11/2/7 <i>C Morris</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	5		Computer Discs Serial # Location: LA released Recv Loc: 7/21/00 <i>G Morris</i> <i>by Cullen</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6		Misc papers Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: 11/2/7 <i>C Morris</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	7		Compact Disc Serial # Location: LA released Recv Loc: 07/21/00 <i>G Morris</i> <i>by Cullen</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8		White Plastic box w/ 16 Computer discs Serial # Location: LA released Recv Loc: 07/21/00 <i>G Morris</i> <i>by Cullen</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	9		Black Rebock Sports bag w/ Fireworks Shampoo Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: 11/2/7 <i>Partial destroyed 5/20/07</i> <i>Partial RTD 7/21/00</i> <i>not released</i> <i>C Morris</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10		Blk Southpark t-shirt, (2) Blk Boots, Blk Pants, Blk Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: 11/2/7 <i>C Morris</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	11		Computer CPU Serial # Location: LA released Recv Loc: 7/21/00 <i>C Morris</i> <i>by Cullen</i>

all items updated by S. Seabury 6/7/07

Submit Deputy	Tag	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓ 50		Disposable cameras/ 27 exp Serial # Coulter Residence Recv Loc: Location: RELEAS ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓ 51		Daily planner and index card Serial # Recv Loc: Location: RELEAS ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓ 52		Wanted posters Serial # Recv Loc: Location: RELEAS ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓ 53		Photographs Serial # Recv Loc: Location: RELEAS ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓ 54		3"x6" yellow tablet Serial # Recv Loc: Location: RELEAS ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓ 55		8 1/2"x11" Notebook paper/Letter Serial # Recv Loc: Location: RELEAS ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓ 56		Green Receipt Serial # Recv Loc: Location: RELEAS ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓ 57		IBM "Aptiva" CPU Serial # Recv Loc: Location: RELEAS ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓ 58		Brown Wallet w/ ID for Polisi Serial # Recv Loc: Location: RELEAS ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓ 59		Yellow assignment book Serial # Recv Loc: Location: RELEAS ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓ 60		White notebook paper w/typing Serial # Recv Loc: Location: RELEAS ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓ 61		Studio 35 Disposable camera Serial # Recv Loc: Location: RELEAS ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓ 62		Misc Photos Serial # Recv Loc: Location: RELEAS ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓ 63		Misc Photos Serial # Recv Loc: Location: RELEAS ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓ 64		"Hotmail" e-mail instructions Serial # Recv Loc: Location: RELEAS ✓

5/29/07  
Shayne Kue  
by KB

These items mailed to  
Kate receipt from PD. is dated  
6/5/07. Some items all  
returns as 6/5/07

Patricia Coulter  
5/29/07 KB

5/29/07  
Shayne Kue  
by KB

All updating on these items updated  
by S. Sathy 6/5/07.

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓	65		Cat Tales 98 book Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓	66		Misc Black clothing Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓	67		Paper Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓	68		Book and Papers Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓	75		Zip drive-kipp Serial # Heckler Residence Location: RELEAS ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓	76		CD Rom in plastic case Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓	78		Zip drive Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓	79		I.P. Address on slip of paper Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓	80		Discs-bedroom Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓	81		yellow disc Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓	82		Plastic school of mines folders w/misc. documents Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓	83		Rewriteable CDs Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓	84		Plastic case w/3 1/2" discs Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓	85		CPU (homemade) Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625 ✓	86		Red 3 1/2" disc in leather folder Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	

*RJD*  
*Skayne*  
*Rec'd by KB*  
*5/29/02*  
*Up dated by S Scott*  
*6/15/07*

*Rel*  
*7/9/07*  
*3 Heckler*  
*by KB*



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	87		Black leather carrying case w/misc. personal paper Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    RELEAS ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	88		3 1/2" disks recovered from basement Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    RELEAS ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	89		CPU (homemade) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    RELEAS ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	200		VIDEO CAMERA, SONY, 8MM Serial #74415                      Recv Loc: Location:    OTHER <i>released</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	201		BOOK, GREEN STENO Serial #NONE                      Recv Loc: Location:    SV
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	202		PAPER PIECE W/ COMPUTER INFO Serial #NONE                      Recv Loc: Location: <i>LA release</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	203		GLASS TUBES W/ PLASTIC CAPS Serial #NONE                      Recv Loc: Location: <i>LA release</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	204		MIRRORS, ABOUT 1 1/2" X 2" Serial #NONE                      Recv Loc: Location: <i>LA release</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	205		SCHRAPNEL/METAL PIECES Serial #NONE                      Recv Loc: Location:    SV
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	206		MAGNETS/4 PELLET BOXES/SLUGS/9MM BULLETS Serial #NONE                      Recv Loc: Location: <i>LA release</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	207		PAPER BAG W/ 2 METAL BOXES W/ NAILS Serial #NONE                      Recv Loc: Location:    RELEAS
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	208		CANVAS BAG W/ SHOT Serial #NONE                      Recv Loc: Location:    SV
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	209		BOXES W/ MATCH STICKS Serial #NONE                      Recv Loc: Location: <i>LA release</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	210		BROKEN JAR W/ METAL PIECES Serial #NONE                      Recv Loc: Location:    SV
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	211		BAG OF FLOPPY DISKS Serial #NONE                      Recv Loc: Location: <i>LA release</i>

Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	212	✓	BAG OF MISC DOCUMENTS Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Wayne Harris Location: <del>LA</del> released 09/14/00
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	213	✓	CPU GATEWAY 2000/MOD GP6-300 Serial #0010635389 Recv Loc: Wayne Harris Location: <del>LA</del> released 9/14/00 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	214	✓	COMPONENTS & CABLES FOR COMPUTER Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Wayne Harris Location: <del>LA</del> released 09/14/00 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	215	✓	CD'S & DISKS Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Wayne Harris Location: <del>LA</del> released 9/14/00 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	216	✓	COMPUTER MONITOR NEC Serial #2ZM74087A Recv Loc: Wayne Harris Location: <del>LA</del> released 09/14/00 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	217	✓	BAG OF DOCUMENTS Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Wayne Harris Location: <del>LA</del> released 09/14/00 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	218	✓	PRINTER/HP 682C Serial #SG66B1NOZK Recv Loc: Wayne Harris Location: <del>LA</del> released 09/14/00 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	219	✓	NOT USED Serial #NONE Recv Loc: <del>LA</del> not used - released 4/22/99 Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	220	✓	FILES ON ERIC HARRIS Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Wayne Harris Location: <del>LA</del> released 9/14/00
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	221	✓	BLK/WHT POSTER Serial #NONE Recv Loc: KB Location: <del>LA</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	222	✓	SIGN, "DANGER" Serial #NONE Recv Loc: <del>LA</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	223	✓	BATTERIES/4 PACK/"D" Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Wayne Harris Location: <del>LA</del> released 09/14/00
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	224	✓	BATTERIES/"D" Serial #NONE Recv Loc: KB Location: <del>LA</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	225	✓	BATTERY/9 VOLT Serial #NONE Recv Loc: <del>LA</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	226	✓	BATTERY, "AA" Serial #NONE Recv Loc: <del>LA</del> released



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	227	✓	BATTERIES/"AAA" Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>LA</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	228	✓	BATTERY IN PACK Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>LA</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	229	✓	EMPTY PACKAGING FOR 9 V Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>LA</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	230	✓	MICRONTA TESTER Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>LA</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	231	✓	HEAVY DUTY LAMP BULB Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>LA</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	232	✓	PIECES OF PVC PIPE Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>LA</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	233	✓	SONY MICROCASSETTE RECORDER Serial # Recv Loc: Location: <del>SV</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	234	✓	2.5 GAL AMF OIL CONTAINERS Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>LA</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	235	✓	ROLL OF DUCT TAPE Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>LA</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	236	✓	CARD BOARD BOX Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>LA</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	237	✓	6 VOLT BATTERY Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>LA</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	238	✓	BATTERIES/"AAA"/4 PACK Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>LA</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	239	✓	BATTERIES/2 PACK/"C" Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>LA</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	240	✓	BATTERIES/4 PACK/"C" Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>LA</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	241	✓	BATTERIES/4 PACK/"AA" Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>LA</del> released

Wayne Harris  
091400

KB

Wayne Harris  
9/14/00  
KBWayne Harris  
091400  
KBWayne Harris  
091400  
KBKate changed  
destroyed on 2/14/11  
sheetWayne Harris  
9/14/00  
KB

Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	242	✓	NOT USED Serial #NONE Location: LA } photos to release - unused # Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	243	✓	VIDEO TAPES Serial #NONE Location: OTHER released Wayne Harris 09/14/00 KB Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	244	✓	MICRO CASSETTE TAPE/MAXELL Serial #NONE Location: LA released ✓ Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	245	✓	ROLL OF BLACK ELECTRICAL TAPE Serial #NONE Location: DA released Wayne Harris 9/14/00 KB Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	246	✓	BROKEN GLASS FRAGMENTS Serial #NONE Location: SV Recv Loc: Dist 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	247	✓	GROUP PHOTO Serial #NONE Location: DA released Wayne Harris 9/14/00 KB Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	248	✓	PAPERS/BANK ACCT INFO Serial #NONE Location: SV released Wayne Harris 09/14/00 KB Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	249	✓	KNIFE & TOOL Serial #NONE Location: VAULT released ✓ Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	250	✓	PAPERS OF DYLAN KLEBOLD'S Serial #NONE Location: VAULT Partial KTO Harris 09/14/00/2nd Klebold 09/01/00 KB Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	251	✓	FIREWORK TUBE Serial #NONE Location: DA released Wayne Harris 09/14/00 KB Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	252	✓	ROLL OF WIRE/FUSES/CORD/NAILS/BATTERIES Serial #NONE Location: RELEAS ✓ Wayne Harris 2/17/04 KB Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	253	✓	END OF RIFLE BARREL Serial #NONE Location: DA released Wayne Harris 09/14/00 KB Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	254	✓	BLU CASE W/ SHOT/EMPTY PURPLE CASE Serial #NONE Location: VAULT released Wayne Harris 09/14/00 KB Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	255	✓	IGNITORS Serial #NONE Location: RELEAS ✓ Wayne Harris 2/17/04 KB Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	256	✓	PLASTIC DISH W/ SMALL ROCKS Serial #NONE Location: VAULT released Wayne Harris 09/14/00 KB Recv Loc:

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	272		JACK DANIELS BOTTLE/GLOVE Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: SV
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	273		WEBBING TYPE STRAPS Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: SV
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	274		PAPER WRAPPERS W/ TAPE/ Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: SV
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	275		LIGHTER FLUID BOTTLES Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Wayne Harris Location: <del>VAULT</del> released 091400 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	276		GRY FILE CASE W/ NAILS/SHOTGUN SHELLS Serial #NONE Recv Loc: This case only Location: SV released Wayne Harris 091400 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	277		FIREWORKS/DET CORD/FUSES/BALL BEARINGS Serial #NONE Recv Loc: dest 5/24/07 KB Location: SV
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	278		NOTEBOOK Serial #NONE Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11 Location: SV
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	279		PAPERS/PHOTOS Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Wayne Harris Location: <del>SV</del> released 091400 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	280		CD'S/DISKS/METAL/ELECTRICAL PARTS/RECEIPTS/ Serial #NONE Recv Loc: dest 2/14/11 Location: SV
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	281		MAGAZINES/NOTEBOOK/WOOD TARGET Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Wayne Harris Location: <del>VAULT</del> released 091400 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	282		BLK PLASTIC BOX & CONTENTS Serial #NONE Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11 Location: SV
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	283		PAPERS Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Wayne Harris Location: <del>VAULT</del> released 091400 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	284		WOODEN PLAQUE, "R/NBKV" Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Wayne Harris Location: <del>DA</del> released 091400 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	285		YEARBOOKS/SCHOOL PAPERS Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>VAULT</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	286		TOOLS/IGNITORS Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>VAULT</del> released



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	257		ELECTRICAL PARTS Serial #NONE Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: Wayne Harris 091400 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	258		CIGAR BOX/SHOTGUN SHELLS/FIRE CRACKERS/FUSE Serial #NONE Location: SV released Recv Loc: Wayne Harris 091400 KB Partial
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	259		BATTERIES/FIRE CRACKER/ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS/DUCT Serial #NONE Location: SV released Recv Loc: Wayne Harris 091400 KB Partial
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	260		DOOM BOOKS Serial #NONE Location: DA released Recv Loc: Partial
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	261		RECEIPTS Serial #NONE Location: SV Recv Loc: dox 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	262		SCHOOL BOOKS & PAPERS Serial #NONE Location: SV released Recv Loc: Wayne Harris 091400 KB / 2 on KLBold 090100 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	263		HAND WRITTEN NOTES ON DAY PLANNER PAPER Serial #NONE Location: SV Recv Loc: dox 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	264		HAND WRITTEN NOTE & SCHEMATIC Serial #NONE Location: SV Recv Loc: dox 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	265		FIREWORKS/NAIIS/ROCKET ENGINES/8MM TAPE (tape RTO) Serial #NONE Location: SV Recv Loc: Partial Dest Tape RTO dox 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	266		EMPTY SHELL CASES/2 SLUGS/EMPTY CASING W/ PIECE OF Serial #NONE Location: SV Recv Loc: dox 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	267		GUN STOCK/PVC END CAP/PLAYING CARDS/METAL RODS Serial #NONE Location: SV released Recv Loc: Partial Wayne Harris 091400 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	268		PAPER/MORSE CODE/ELECTRICAL WIRE Serial #NONE Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: Wayne Harris 091400 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	269		ELECTRICAL PARTS Serial #NONE Location: DA released Recv Loc: Wayne Harris 091400 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	270		US CAVALRY CATALOGS/FIREWORKS ADS Serial #NONE Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: Wayne Harris 091400 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	271		ANARCHIST COOK BOOK PAGE/PAPERS Serial #NONE Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: Wayne Harris 091400 KB



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	287		BLK BDU'S/BLK T-SHIRT Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Wayne Harris 091400 KB Location: <del>VAULT</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	288		BLACK CAT PLASTIC BAG Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>VAULT</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	289		CD-MAXELL Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>CD</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	290		DIAGRAM/FOLDER W/ PAPERS/JEFFCONET PAPER Wayne Harris 091400 KB Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>SV</del> released Partial 2/14/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	291		HOBBY LOBBY BAG/DUCT TAPE/KLEBOLD LABEL Wayne Harris 2/17/04 KB Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: RELEASE ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	292		BAG OF SHOT GUN SHELLS/DISK/ELECTRICAL TAPE Wayne Harris 091400 KB Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>SV</del> released Partial
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	293		EMPTY KNIFE BOX Wayne Harris 2/17/04 KB Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: RELEASE ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	294		EMPTY GUN BOX Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	295		1998 YEAR BOOK Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: SV
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	296		DEER CREEK MAP/VOODOO DOLL/BLACK CAT PAPER Wayne Harris 091400 KB Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>VAULT</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	297		MATCH STICKS W/ DUCT TAPE Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: SV
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	298		8MM TAPES (2) (partial RTO 11/14/00 kb) Wayne Harris 091400 KB Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>SV</del> released Partial 2/14/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	299		NOTEPAD W/ DIAGRAM Wayne Harris 091400 KB Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>VAULT</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	300		LASER POINTER/DISK/MICROCASSETTE TAPE Wayne Harris 091400 KB Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>SV</del> released laser ptr
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	301		BEAR W/ CO2 CARTRIDGE/BULLET/PLAYING CARDS Serial #NONE Recv Loc: Location: <del>SV</del> released

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	302		CALENDAR Serial #NONE Location: SV Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	303		CUT FINGERTIPS OF BLK GLOVE Serial #NONE Location: SV Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	304		ITINERARY ON TORN CALENDAR PAGE Serial #NONE Location: SV Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	305		PHOTOS Serial #NONE Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: Wayne Harris 091400 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	306		GRADUATION ANNOUNCEMENT Serial #NONE Location: <del>DA</del> released Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	307		PAGES OF ADDRESS LABELS Serial #NONE Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	308		SCHOOL PAPERS & RECORDS Serial #NONE Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: Wayne Harris 091400 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	309		MARINE ENLISTMENT PACKET Serial #NONE Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: Wayne Harris 091400 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	310		WIRE Serial #NONE Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	311		BATTERIES Serial #NONE Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	312		BLK ELECTRICAL TAPE Serial #NONE Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: Wayne Harris 091400 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	313		QUICK-TITE GLUE BOTTLE Serial #NONE Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	314		CLASS SCHEDULE FOR ERIC HARRIS Serial #NONE Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: Wayne Harris 091400 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	315		REPORT CARD FOR ERIC HARRIS IN STATE FARM ENVELOPE Serial #NONE Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	316		/DUPLICATE Serial #NONE Location: VAULT Recv Loc: Bcd # - duplicate show release

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	317		/DUPLICATE Serial #NONE Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>Bad dupes slow released</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	318		DUPLICATE #303 Serial #NONE Location: VAULT	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	319		PELLET GUN/SAWED OFF/ W/ DUCT TAPE Serial #NONE Location: <del>DA</del> Released	Wayne Harris 091400 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	320		COLUMBINE HS YEARBOOKS/1996 & 1997 Serial #NONE Location: VAULT Released	Wayne Harris 091400
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	321		FIREWORKS/FUSES/SHOTGUN SHELLS/PELLET LOADER? Serial #NONE Location: SV	Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	322		BLK BDU PANTS Serial #NONE Location: <del>DA</del> Released	Wayne Harris 091400 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	323		DIAGRAM Serial #NONE Location: SV	Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	324		MEDICINE BOTTLES Serial #NONE Location: SV	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	325		HANDWRITTEN NOTE Serial #NONE Location: <del>DA</del> Released	Wayne Harris 091400 KB <i>Want update</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	326		PAPER Serial #NONE Location: RELEASE ✓	Wayne Harris 2/17/04 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	327		GROUP PHOTO Serial #NONE Location: VAULT Released	Wayne Harris 2/17/04 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	328		"The Shit List" 2 pieces of paper w/names Serial # Location: SV	Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	329		2 page typed letter Serial # Location: SV	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	330		"Reb" colored paper and list of names Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> Released	Wayne Harris 091400 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	331		Rebels Phonetic alphabet and paper "The Sprocket" Serial # Location: VAULT Released	Wayne Harris 091400 KB



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>332</del>		Papers, "Guns In Schools", "You know what I Hate" Serial # Location: SV Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>333</del>		8 mm video tape Serial # Location: <i>SV Release</i> Recv Loc: <i>Wayne Harris 09/14/00 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>334</del>		demon knight cd case Serial # Location: <i>Release</i> Recv Loc: <i>Wayne Harris 09/14/00 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>335</del>		Green Mountain guns receipt Serial # Location: SV Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>336</del>		Black potato gun Serial # Location: <i>VAULT Release</i> Recv Loc: <i>Wayne Harris 09/14/00 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>337</del>		plastic cassette w co2 bomb (elec) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>destroyed on scene 4/20/99 Bomb Squad</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>338</del>		plastic cassette w (elec) co2 cartridge bomb Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>339</del>		small westclox travel clock Serial # Location: SV Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>340</del>		plastic bag of bb's Serial # Location: RELEASE ✓ Recv Loc: <i>Wayne Harris 2/17/04 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>400</del>		BOXES OF WOODEN MATCHES Serial #NONE Location: <i>VAULT Release</i> Recv Loc: <i>Tom Klebold 09/01/00 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>401</del>		BATTERIES & ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS Serial #NONE Location: <i>VAULT Release</i> Recv Loc: <i>↓</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>402</del>		NEWSPAPER ARTICLE Serial #NONE Location: <i>VAULT Release</i> Recv Loc: <i>Tom Klebold 08/02/00 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>403</del>		HOMEMADE KNUCKLE WEAPON Serial #NONE Location: SV Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>404</del>		PKG OF WOODEN MATCHES Serial # Location: <i>VAULT Release</i> Recv Loc: <i>Tom Klebold 09/01/00 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>405</del>		PKG OF MISC PAPER WORK Serial # Location: <i>SV Release</i> Recv Loc: <i>Susan Klebold 9/1/00 6/8/01 L Miller KB</i>



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>406</del>		Not Used Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>DOT used / also released</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>del thru prop room</i>	990007625	<del>407</del>		8 MM TAPE AND BATTERIES Serial # Location: <i>LA released</i> Recv Loc: <i>In Klebold 080200 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>through prop room</i>	990007625	<del>408</del>		PKG OF PARTIALLY ASSEMBLED EXPLOSIVES DEVICES, MIC Serial # Location: <i>DA released</i> Recv Loc: <i>W. In Klebold 9/1/00</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>409</del>		MICRO CASSETTE RECORDER, LIGHTER FLUID, KNIFE, ETC. Serial # Location: <i>SV Release</i> Recv Loc: <i>Partial Susa Klebold 6/8/01 R Miller 8/2/00</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>thru prop room</i>	990007625	<del>410</del>		BAG OF SHOTGUN SHELL CASINGS AND BOXES Serial # Location: SV Recv Loc: <i>dst 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>thru prop room</i>	990007625	<del>411</del>		BAG W/9MM BOXES / REPORT CARD Serial # Location: <i>SV released</i> Recv Loc: <i>In Klebold 9/1/00 Partial Susa 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>412</del>		BAG W/BB'S IN DESPENSER / PLASTIC CASE W/BB'S Serial # Location: <i>DA released</i> Recv Loc: <i>↓</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>413</del>		BAG W/ CASSETTE TAPE AND PAPER Serial # Location: VAULT <i>Partial Release</i> Recv Loc: <i>Susa Klebold 6/8/01 R Miller 08/2/00 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>del thru prop room</i>	990007625	<del>414</del>		SHOTGUN BARREL Serial # Location: SV Recv Loc: <i>dst 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>del thru prop room</i>	990007625	<del>415</del>		Metal tub Serial # Location: SV Recv Loc: <i>dst 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>416</del>		pictures Serial # Location: VAULT <i>released</i> Recv Loc: <i>In Klebold 080200 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>417</del>		bag w/historical documents of Dylan & mail to Dyl Serial # Location: <i>SV Partial released</i> Recv Loc: <i>In Klebold 9/1/2000 Partial Susa 2/16/11 In Klebold 8/2/00</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>del thru prop room</i>	990007625	<del>418</del>		CPU "Larry Brooks" Acer Serial # Location: <i>DA released</i> Recv Loc: <i>In Klebold 080200 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>419</del>		Not Used Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>released # not used</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>420</del>		Box w/BB's in box & BB pistol Serial # Location: VAULT <i>released</i> Recv Loc: <i>In Klebold 09/01/2000 KB</i>

## JCSO CASE # 99-7625

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>Desk thru prop room</i>	990007625	<del>421</del>		Remington mag. Bullet Serial # Location: SV Recv Loc: <i>Just 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>Rel thru prop room</i>	990007625	<del>422</del>		Apple CPU Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released Recv Loc: <i>Low Klebold 08/2/00 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>423</del>		Newsweek Magazine article Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: <i>Low Klebold 09/01/2000</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>424</del>		bag w/yearbooks and notebooks Serial # Location: <del>SV</del> released Recv Loc: <i>Low Klebold 08/2/00 KB</i> <i>Partial Just 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>thru prop room</i>	990007625	<del>425</del>		bag w/scopes, paper, wiring, 2 ladies watches Serial # Location: <del>DA</del> released Recv Loc: <i>Low Klebold 6/8/01 KB</i> <i>Low Klebold 09/01/2000 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>426</del>		Umax Astra 1220u scanner Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: <i>Low Klebold 08/2/00 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>thru prop room</i>	990007625	<del>427</del>		Mini tower CPU Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released Recv Loc: <i>Low Klebold 08/2/00 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>428</del>		bag w/ yearbook, notebook, catalogues Serial # Location: <del>SV</del> released Recv Loc: <i>Low Klebold 9/1/00 KB</i> <i>Partial Just 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>429</del>		Keyboard and mouse Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: <i>Low Klebold 08/2/00 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>430</del>		NEC Multi sync 3FGX Monitor Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: <i>Low Klebold 9/1/00 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>thru prop room</i>	990007625	<del>431</del>		Inert grenade Serial # Location: <del>DA</del> released Recv Loc: <i>Low Klebold 9/1/00 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>11</i>	990007625	<del>432</del>		bag w/misc electronic components, dish Serial # Location: <del>DA</del> released Recv Loc: <i>Low Klebold 9/1/00 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>11</i>	990007625	<del>433</del>		Turquoise suitcase Partial RTO Serial # Location: <del>DA</del> released Recv Loc: <i>Low Klebold 6/8/01 KB</i> <i>Low Klebold 09/01/2000 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>434</del>		bag w/discs-misc. Serial # Location: <del>CB</del> released Recv Loc: <i>Low Klebold 08/02/00 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>thru prop room</i>	990007625	<del>435</del>		bag w/misc. electronic components Serial # Location: <del>DA</del> released Recv Loc: <i>Low Klebold 09/01/00 KB</i>



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	436		black tee shirts Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: Jim Klebold 080200 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	437		Film negatives Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	438		bag w/alcohol bottle and electronic componets Serial # Location: <del>SV</del> released Recv Loc: Jim Klebold 9/1/00 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN Prop Room	990007625	439		bag w/papers Serial # Location: DA Release Recv Loc: Susan Klebold 6/8/01 R Miller
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	440		bag w/wall decorations of "KMFDDM" Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: Jim Klebold 080200 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	441		bag w/coatliner and belt Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN Prop Room	990007625	442		piece of paper Serial # Location: SV Recv Loc: ✓ 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN Prop Room	990007625	443		bag w/destroyed coke-cola can, CD's etc Serial # Location: SV Recv Loc: ✓ 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	444		bag w/black nylon bag Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: Jim Klebold 8/2/00 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN Prop Room	990007625	445		VHS tapes in bag Serial # Location: <del>SV</del> released Recv Loc: Jim Klebold 090100 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	446		bag w/"Marilyn Manson" CD and electrical wire w/al Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: Jim Klebold 050100 KB / Jim Klebold 8/2/00
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	447		Papers in bag Serial # Location: COPY Recv Loc: Susan Klebold Partial LTD 6/8/01 R Miller
BATTAN KATHLEEN Prop Room	990007625	448		rubber hose Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: Jim Klebold 050100 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN Prop Room	990007625	449		Jar of black colored power Serial # Location: SV Recv Loc: ✓ 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	450		bag w/broken electronic pieces & destroyed coke-co Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: Jim Klebold 090100 KB

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>Prop Room</i>	990007625	<del>451</del>		Pipe w/end caps Serial # Location: SV Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/14/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>Prop Room</i>	990007625	<del>452</del>		Daisy Powerline 856 BB rifle Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i> Recv Loc: <i>Jim Klebold 090100</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>Prop Room</i>	990007625	<del>453</del>		Daisy Pipeline 856 BB Rifle Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i> Recv Loc: <i>Jim Klebold 080200 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>454</del>		gold colored watches Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i> Recv Loc: <i>Jim Klebold 080200 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>455</del>		Misc floppy disks Serial # Location: <del>CBI</del> <i>released</i> Recv Loc: <i>Jim Klebold 080200 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>Prop Room</i>	990007625	<del>456</del>		Can of Zippo lighter fluid Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i> Recv Loc: <i>Jim Klebold 080200 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>457</del>		Bag w/pink and blk box containing BB's, paper, and Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i> Recv Loc: <i>Jim Klebold 090100 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>Prop Room</i>	990007625	<del>458</del>		Shotgun wadding and misc. electrical pieces Serial # Location: SV Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>459</del>		bag w/camping knife, batteries, and misc. items Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i> Recv Loc: <i>Jim Klebold 080200 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>460</del>		grey metal box est 8"x8" Serial # Location: RELEASE ✓ Recv Loc: <i>Jim Klebold 3/25/04 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>461</del>		pipe bomb "vengeance" Serial # Location: SV Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>462</del>		pipe bomb "atlanta" Serial # Location: SV Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>463</del>		misc fireworks Serial # Location: SV Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>Prop Room</i>	990007625	<del>464</del>		Audio tapes in black box (removed from item 408) Serial # Location: <del>SV</del> <i>partial release</i> Recv Loc: <i>Jim Klebold 6/8/01 L Miller</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>Prop Room</i>	990007625	<del>600</del>		9mm shell casing Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>prop room</i>	990007625	<del>601</del>		silver duct tape fragment Serial # Location: VAULT	<i>destroyed 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>602</del>		shell casing RP 9mm Luger Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>603</del>		shell casing RP 9mm Luger Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>604</del>		copper frags 6x Serial # Location: LA	<i>dst 2/10/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	605		lead frag x 2 Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	606		copper frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	607		shotgun shell (fired) 12 ga federal 00 buck 2 3/4" Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	608		shell casing rp 9mm luger Serial # Location: LA	<i>dst 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	609		lead frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	610		shotgun wadding Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	611		shotgun wadding Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	612		shotgun wadding Serial # Location: LA	<i>dst 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	613		copper frac x 2 Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	614		copper frag x 2 Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	615		shotgun wadding Serial # Location: LA	<i>dst 2/16/11</i>

## JCSO CASE # 99-7625

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	616		round copper/lead frag Serial # Location: LA	lost 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	617		gray l/s shirt, bloody Serial # Location: LA	lost 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	618		round copper/lead frag Serial # Location: LA	lost 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	619		shotgun wadding Serial # Location: LA	lost 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	620		round copper/lead frag Serial # Location: LA	lost 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	621		round copper/lead frag Serial # Location: LA	lost 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	622		shell casing rp 9mm luger Serial # Location: LA	lost 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	623		shell casing rp 9mm luger Serial # Location: LA	lost 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	624		shell casing rp 9mm luger Serial # Location: LA	lost 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	625		shell casing rp 9mm luger Serial # Location: LA	lost 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	626		shotgun shell casing fed 12 ga premium 00 buck 2 3 Serial # Location: LA	lost 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	627		shell casing rp 9mm luger Serial # Location: LA	lost 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	628		shell casing rp 9mm luger Serial # Location: LA	lost 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	629		lead frag Serial # Location: LA	lost 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	630		round copper/lead frag Serial # Location: LA	lost 2/16/11

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>TRAP ROOM</i>	990007625	<del>631</del>		round copper/lead frag Serial # Location: LA	<i>Det 2/14/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>632</del>		eyeglasses (Mark Kintgen) Serial # Location: <del>OTHER</del> <i>Released</i>	<i>Ray Jintgen 02 03 00</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>633</del>		lead frag Serial # Location: LA	<i>1</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>634</del>		round lead/copper frag x 2 Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>635</del>		round lead/copper frag x2 Serial # Location: LA	<i>Det 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>636</del>		round lead/copper frag x2 Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>637</del>		round lead/copper frag x2 Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>638</del>		shotgun casing fed 00 buck Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>639</del>		shotgun casing fed 00 buck 12 ga Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>640</del>		copper frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>641</del>		bullet casing rp 9mm luger Serial # Location: LA	<i>Det 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	642		shotgun casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	643		plastic wading Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	644		copper frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	645		copper frag Serial # Location: LA	<i>Det 2/16/11</i>

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	646		bullet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	647		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	648		bullet/jacket Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	649		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	650		copper/lead frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	651		wad plus copper lead frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	652		lead frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	653		lead frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	654		copper/lead frags x 2 Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	655		lead frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	656		lead frags x2 Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	657		bullet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	658		shotgun shell Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	659		shotgun shell Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	660		plastic wadding, 2 pieces Serial # Location: LA	



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>661</del>		cartridge Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>662</del>		lead frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>663</del>		cardboard wad Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>664</del>		lead frag / not piece of foil Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>665</del>		lead frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>666</del>		bullet casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>667</del>		cartridge Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>668</del>		metal frag lead (round) Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>669</del>		metal frag lead (round) Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>670</del>		leatherman tool Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>671</del>		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>672</del>		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>673</del>		bullet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>674</del>		black magazine (empty) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>675</del>		bullet casing Serial # Location: LA	

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>676</del>		lead frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>677</del>		lead frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>678</del>		lead frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>679</del>		shotgun shell Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>680</del>		lead fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>681</del>		metal frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>682</del>		metal frag x 3 Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>683</del>		plastic wadding Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>684</del>		plastic wadding Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>685</del>		metal frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>686</del>		metal frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>687</del>		metal frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>688</del>		casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>689</del>		metal fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>690</del>		metal fragment Serial # Location: LA	

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	691		Winchester 9MM Luger live Cartridge Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	692		metal fragment Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	693		plastic shotgun wadding Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	694		plastic shotgun wadding Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	695		paper shotgun wadding Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	696		metal fragment Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	697		paper shotgun wadding Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	698		metal fragment Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	699		metal fragment Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	700		metal fragment Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	701		paper shotgun wadding Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	702		video by t adair (acso) Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	703		bloodstain under table #1 Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	704		bloodstain on table Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	705		bloodstain on table Serial # Location: LA

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	706	✓	bloodstain on carpet floor Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	707	✓	bloodstain on carpet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	708	✓	bloodstain on carpet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	709	✓	bloodstain on carpet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	710	✓	bloodstain on bookcase Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	711	✓	bloodstain pool Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	712	✓	bloodstain pool (v-2) Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	713	✓	bloodstain pool (v-1) Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	714	✓	bloodstain pool (v-5) Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	715	✓	bloodstain pool (v-4) Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	716	✓	bloodstain on carpet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	717	✓	bloodstain on carpet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	718	✓	bloodstain on side of table #1 Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	719	✓	metal fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	720	✓	shotgun shell winchester super 00b 15 pellets 12 g Serial # Location: LA	



Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	721		black & yellow eastpak backpack w/ contents (Townse Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i> <i>Contents released to Bruce 9/2/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	722		cold mountain book, silver match lotion spray, red Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i> <i>Recv Loc: 2/22/01 KCB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	723		Blue leather purse (Fleming) Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i> <i>Recv Loc: 6/1/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	724		Green Jansport backpack w/ contents (Fleming) Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i> <i>Recv Loc: 6/1/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	725		Algebra book, notebook, paper (Fleming) Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i> <i>Recv Loc: 06/01/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	726		Blue Spalding backpack w/ contents (Tomlin) Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i> <i>Recv Loc: 6/22/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	727		Math and Calculator (Tomlin) Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i> <i>Recv Loc: 6/22/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	728		Chevy truck hat (Tomlin) Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i> <i>Recv Loc: 8/24/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	729		Red backpack w/ contents Partial RTO (DePooter) Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i> <i>Recv Loc: 2/21/01</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	730		Blue Jansport backpack w/ contents (Mausser) Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i> <i>Recv Loc: 08/20/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	731		Seinfeld book (Mausser) Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i> <i>Recv Loc: 08/20/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	732		Copper guided shot pellet Serial # Location: LA <i>Recv Loc: 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	733		Lead fragment Serial # Location: LA <i>Recv Loc: 2/14/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	734		Lead fragment Serial # Location: LA <i>Recv Loc: 2/14/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	735		Package of paper w/ 3 shotgun pellets Serial # Location: LA <i>Recv Loc: 5/24/07</i>

Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	736		Minolta .5rt #101 reload canister Serial # Location: VAULT <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	737		Kodak Funtime--27 exp. Serial # Location: <i>LA released</i> <i>Camera destroyed 5/24/07</i> C Woodman negatives photo not id 7/13/00 S Hobson Hobson
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	738		Stool #1--behind service center (Photo Only) Serial # Location: VAULT <i>Lab 4/10/09</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	739		Lead fragment Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	740		Lead fragment Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	741		Copper jacket and flattened lead bullet Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	742		Casing R-P 9mm Luger Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	743		Lead fragment Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	744		Lead fragment Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	745		Copper jacket Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	746		Bullet in wall Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	747		Copper jacket piece w/ blue thread Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	748		Copper jacket piece Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	749		Lead fragment from office #2 Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	750		piece copper fragment Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>

Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	751		indent in back of chair A (Photo Only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	752		lead fragment in wall Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	753		piece of lead fragment Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	754		piece of lead frag in foam Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	755		piece of lead frag in foam Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	756		copper & lead bullet #75k5 Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	757		copper & lead bullet in map drawer #10 from top Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	758		copper & lead bullet Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	759		copper & lead fragment from chair h-1 Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	760		metal fragments Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	761		lead bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	762		lead fragment fr/wall Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	763		copper & lead bullet Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	764		copper & lead bullet Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	765		lead fragment Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:

Lb 4/20/95

Jst 2/16/11

Jst 2/16/11



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>PROP ROOM</i>	990007625	766		copper jacket Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	767		2 copper jacket and lead pieces Serial # Location: LA	<i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	768		copper jacket Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	769		bloodstain on carpet Serial # Location: LA	<i>destroyed 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	770		bloodstain on wall Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	771		bloodstain above panic bar Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	772		black residue on carpet Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	773		lead bullet/shot Serial # Location: LA	<i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	774		lead bullet/shot Serial # Location: LA	<i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	775		lead bullet/shot Serial # Location: LA	<i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	776		blood smear on books Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	777		plastic wadding Serial # Location: LA	<i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	778		copper fragment & lead Serial # Location: LA	<i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	779		copper fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	780		<b>NOT USED</b> Serial # Location: VAULT	<i>not used</i>



## JCSO CASE # 99-7625

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	781		lead pullet Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	782		blood on cloth of chair Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	783		blood on cloth of chair Serial # Location: LA	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	784		lead fragment Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	785		copper/lead shot pellet Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	786		possible bloodstain Serial # Location: LA	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	787		no evidence Serial # Location: VAULT	# not used
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	788		lead fragment Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	789		r-p 9mm luger shell casing Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	790		copper fragment in wall Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	791		copper & lead fragment Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	792		lead fragment Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	793		lead shot pellet Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	794		lead/copper shot pellet Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	795		lead/copper shot pellet Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>PROP ROOM</i>	990007625	796		lead/copper shot pellet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	797		lead/copper shot pellet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	798		copper coated pellet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	799		copper coated pellet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	800		copper coated pellet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	801		copper jacket Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	802		lead fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	803		copper/lead shot pellet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	804		piece of copper jacket Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	805		71 polaroid photographs Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	806		2 attendance worksheets Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	807		7 polaroids Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	808		6 polaroids Serial # Location: LAB	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	850		co2 cart bombs Serial # Location: VAULT	
BRENDLE JAMES	990007625	851		co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	

## JCSO CASE # 99-7625

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	852		co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	853		co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	854		co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	855		co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	856		co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	857		co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	858		co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	859		co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	860		co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	861		co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	862		co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	863		co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	864		co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	865		co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	866		co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	

East  
2/16/11

Not turned  
4/20/99  
on scene  
Not submitted  
to evidence vault



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>PH 200m</i>	990007625	867	✓	co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	868	✓	co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	869	✓	co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	870	✓	co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	871	✓	co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	872	✓	co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	873	✓	pipe bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	874	✓	incendiary (w/co2 molotov) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	875	✓	co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	876	✓	co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	877	✓	co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	878	✓	co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	879	✓	co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	880	✓	co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	881	✓	co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	

*destroyed  
on scene  
4/20/99  
not submitted to  
vault*

*dot 2/16/11*

*destroyed  
on scene 4/20/99  
not submitted to vault*



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	882		co2 cart bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	Destroyed on scene Circ 89 not submitted to vault
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	900		shotgun savage pump Serial # Location: DEST	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	901		rifle Serial # Location: DEST	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	902		shotgun double barrel 12 ga Serial # Location: DEST	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	903		pistol Serial # Location: DEST	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	904		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	905		shotgun shell Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	906		bullet Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	907		bullet Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	908		red baseball cap Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Recv Loc: Phyllis Velasquez 2/22/01 KRB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	909		computer monitor Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	910		shotgun shell Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	911		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	912		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	913		shot case Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	914		shot wad fragment Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	915		shotgun shell casing Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	916		shotgun shell casing Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	917		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	918		duct tape Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	919		shotgun shell casing Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	920		shotgun shell Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	921		burnt match Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	922		wadding Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	923		student ID / Kyle Velasquez (Released to Coroner) Serial # Location: RELEASE	to coroner with date 4/26/09
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	924		9mm bullet Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	925		shotgun shell Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	926		shotgun shell Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	927		shotgun shell Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	928		shotgun shell Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	929	02	Long black jacket (Klebold's) Serial # Location: RELEASE	Don Klebold 2/20/03 ink
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	930		shotgun shell Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	931		shotgun slug Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	932		shot wad Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	933		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	934		duct tape Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	935		shotgun shell Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	936		shot wad Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	937		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	938		bullet jacket Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	939		shotgun wad Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	940		45 bullet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	941		shell fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	942		bomb fragment Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	943		bullet fragment Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 2/16/11

Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	944		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	945		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	946		bullet 9mm rp Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	947		shell fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	948		burnt duct tape Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	949		shot wad Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	950		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	951		shot wad Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	952		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	953		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	954		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	955		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	956		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	957		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	958		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	959		shot wad Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	960		duct tape Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	961		spent 9mm cartridge Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	962		skull fragments (Released to Coroner) Serial # Location: VAULT	Released to Coroner - link date 2/20/05
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	963		duct tape w/embedded lead shot Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	964		duct tape Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	965		spent 9mm cartridge Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	966		spent 9mm cartridge Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	967		9mm spent cartridge Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	968		9mm spent cartridge Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	969		9mm shell casing Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	970		shot wad Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	971		shotgun shell Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	972		shotgun shell Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	973		shotgun shell Serial # Location: LA	

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	974		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	975		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	976		shotgun shell Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	977		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	978		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	979		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	980		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	981		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	982		duct tape Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	983		shotgun wad Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	984		duct tape w/metal Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	985		duct tape w/matches Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	986		duct tape and metal fragments Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	987		co2 canister Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	988		shotgun wad Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: 2/16/11

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	989	1	single stack magazine Serial # Location: SV	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	990	1	shotgun shell wad Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	991	1	skull pieces (Released to Coroner) Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	992	1	shotgun shell plastic wad Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	993	1	gray metal fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	994	1	pieces of jar/glass Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	995	1	gray metal fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	996	1	plastic shot shell Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	997	1	liquid soaked paper towel Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	998	1	bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	999	1	bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1000	1	duct tape Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1001	1	frappuccino lid Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1002	1	bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1003	1	bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1004		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1005		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1006		bullet fragment Serial # Location: CB3	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1007		duct tape Serial # Location: CB3	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1008		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1009		gray metal fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1010		hair & tissue Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1011		bullet fragment Serial # Location: CB3	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1012		PROJECTILE IMPACT (PHOTO ONLY - NOT SUBMITTED) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1013		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1014		copper jacket Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1015		shotwad fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1016		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1017		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1018		shotgun wad Serial # Location: LA	



## JCSO CASE # 99-7625

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST

Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1019		copper fragment Serial # Location: LA	dst 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1020		green backpack (Steven Curnow) Serial # Location: <del>GPS</del> released	Susan Curnow 6/8/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1021		copper colored jacket Serial # Location: LA	dst 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1022		grn/khaki bb cap Serial # Location: RELEASE	Patrick Luchini 12/23/05 unh
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1023		gray metal fragment Serial # Location: LA	dst 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1024		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	dst 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1025		pieces of skull (Released to Coroner) Serial # Location: VAULT	released to coroner no receipt 4/20/09
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1026		spent 9mm casing Serial # Location: LA	dst 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1027		metal fragments Serial # Location: LA	dst 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1028		metal fragments Serial # Location: LA	dst 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1029		spent 9mm casing Serial # Location: VAULT	dst 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1030		gray metal fragment Serial # Location: LA	dst 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1031		spent 9mm casing Serial # Location: LA	dst 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1032		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	dst 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1033		blue/blk notebook (Matt Kechter) Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Joseph Kechter 9/8/99

Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1034		blu & brown backpack w/misc books (Cassie Bernal) Serial # Recv Loc: <i>Cassie Bernal 06/18/99 KB</i> Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1035		bullet fragment Serial # Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i> Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1036		blue backpack (Matt Kechter) Serial # Recv Loc: <i>Joe Kechter 2/22/01 KB Contents for Kechter 7/26/99</i> Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1037		gray metal fragments Serial # Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i> Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1038		bullet fragments Serial # Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i> Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1039		2 wht notebooks/1 book (Kyle Velasquez) Serial # Recv Loc: <i>Phyllis Velasquez 2/22/01 KB</i> Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1040		blk notebook & pp book-mythology (Steven Curnow) Serial # Recv Loc: <i>Susan Curnow 082599</i> Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1041		metal fragments Serial # Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i> Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1042		keys Serial # Recv Loc: <i>Robert Bengtsson 7/21/08 Sherry Hobson</i> Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1043		blk fleece jacket Serial # Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i> Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1044		copper colored metal fragment Serial # Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i> Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1045		gray metal fragments Serial # Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i> Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1046		gray metal fragments Serial # Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i> Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1047		Photo Only Serial # Recv Loc: <i>dest 4/29/09</i> Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1048		copper colored fragment Serial # Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i> Location: LA

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>move through room</i>	990007625	1049		gray metal colored fragment Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1050		gray metal colored fragment Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1051		copper colored fragment Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1052		copper colored fragments Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1053		gray metal colored fragments Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1054		copper colored fragments Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1055		copper colored pellet Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1056		copper colored metal fragment Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1057		gray metal fragments Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1058		silver colored disk Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1059		blue rubber band Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1060		r-addidas tennis shoe Serial # Location: RELEASE ✓ Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1061		jewelry components Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1062		gray metal fragments Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1063		duct tape fragments Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:



Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1064		blk bb cap w/a emblem (Klebold's) Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	Thomas Klebold 2/20/02 mth
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1065		blk pants (Klebold's) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1066		od green ammo pouch Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1067		grn ammo pouch Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1068		gray metal frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1069		gray metal fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1070		gray colored metal fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1071		shotgun shell wad Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1072		copper & gray colored metal fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1073		gray metal fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1074		lamp shade Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1075		gray frags Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1076		blk knife, blk sheeth, wooden drug pipe Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1077		blk knife w/nylon blk sheath Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1078		lg knife w/blk leather sheath Serial # Location: LA	



## JCSO CASE # 99-7625

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1079		lg handled knife w/ blk leather sheeth Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1080		2 woody fragments Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1081		copper colored fragments Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1082		4 gray mtl frags from book "deep song" Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1083		metal fragments Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1084		metal fragment Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1085		metal fragment Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1086		metal fragment Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1087		photo only Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1088		bullet fragment Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1089		metal fragment Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1090		metal fragments Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1091		copper colored & gray fragments Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1092		metal fragments Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1093		rifle magazine w/ammo Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1094		red-12ga oob live shotgun shell Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1095		expended red 12 ga oob shotgun shell Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1096		1 live 9mm ammunition round Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1097		2 9mm mag 8 (9x9mm rnds ea, 1 hype lighter Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1098		black ammo pouch empty Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1099		gry ammo pouch w/10 00 buck shotgun rounds Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1100		2 cardboard match strikers Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1101		14 oo buck live shotgun shells in blk ammo belt Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1102		beige ammo pouch Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1103		copper colored fragment Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1104		3 metal fragments Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1105		spent 9mm casing Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1106		screw threads, pieces of glass Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1107		metal fragments Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1108		copper jacketed bullet Serial # Location: LA

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>1109</del>		blood on carpet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>1110</del>		blood on carpet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>1111</del>		blood on carpet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>1112</del>		blood on carpet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>1113</del>		blood on carpet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>1114</del>		blood on carpet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>1115</del>		blood on carpet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>1116</del>		blood on carpet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>1117</del>		blood on carpet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>1118</del>		gray metal frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>1119</del>		screw threads/pieces of glass Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>1120</del>		plastic shot cap Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>1121</del>		gray metal fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>1122</del>		gray metal fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>1123</del>		metal fragments Serial # Location: LA	



**JCSO CASE # 99-7625**
**Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST**

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1124		gray metal fragments Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1125		white baseball cap "the wave" Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1126		gray metal fragment Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1127		copper colored fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1128		gray colored fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1129		gray colored fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1130		gray metal fragment Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1131		coppered colored fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1132		gray metal fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1133		copper colored metal fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1134		index cards w/possible accelerant residue Serial # Location: LA	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1135		sm circular pellet/gray fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1136		gray metal fragments Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1137		gray metal fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1138		2 gray metal fragments Serial # Location: LA	



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1139		3 shotgun pellets Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1140		gray metal fragments Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1141		gray metal fragments Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1142		2 copper colored frags/pellets Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1143		plastic shotwad & gray metal fragment Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1144		plastic shotgun shell wad Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1145		copper & gray metal frag/pellet Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1146		gray metal fragment Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1147		copper and gray colored pellet Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1148		2 copper colored fragments Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1149		copper colored fragment Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1150		copper colored fragments Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1151		plastic shotgun wad Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1152		copper & gray colored metal fragments Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1153		gray & copper colored fragments Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1154		2 gray colored metal fragments Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1155		gray colored metal shotgun pellet Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1156		gray colored metal shotgun pellet Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1157		gray metal pellet fragment Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1158		gray metal fragment Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1159		2 gray metal shotgun pellets Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1160		1 silver colored frag, 1 copper colored frag Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1161		gray colored metal fragments Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1162		gray colored fragment Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1163		gray colored fragments Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1164		gray colored fragments Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1165		small gray colored fragment Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1166		copper & gray colored metal fragments Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1167		photo only Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1168		2 gray colored metal fragments Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1169		4 burnt woodey matches Serial # Location: VAULT	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1170		4 burnt unlit matches Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1171		2 burnt matches Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1172		copper colored fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1173		copper colored fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1174		gray metal fragment Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1175		copper colored fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1176		coppered colored fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1177		suspected blood cuttings Serial # Location: LA	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1200		tape fragment Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1201		tape fragment Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1202		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1203		small nail Serial # Location: VAULT	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1204		match fragment Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1205		metal fragment Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11



## JCSO CASE # 99-7625

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1206		tape fragment Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1207		match fragments Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1208		tape fragment Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1209		carpet fragment Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1210		match fragment Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1211		carpet fragment Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1212		tape/carpet frags Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1213		match fragments Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1214		carpet fragments Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1215		metal fragment Serial # Location: RELEASE ✓	Robert Warner 3/9/04 w Holcom
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1216		marks on wall (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	Job 4/20/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1217		carpet fragments Serial # Location: VAULT	Job 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1218		match fragment Serial # Location: VAULT	Job 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1219		marks on ceiling (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	Job 4/20/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1220		carpet fragments Serial # Location: VAULT	Job 5/24/07



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>move prob thru prop room</i>	990007625	1221		9mm luger casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1222		9mm luger casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1223		tape fragment Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1224		9mm luger casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1225		9mm luger casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1226		damaged wall/end cap Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1227		9mm luger casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1228		9mm luger casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1229		plastic plug, shotgun Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1230		tape fragments Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1231		nail Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1232		carpet damage Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1233		carpet fragments Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1234		carpet frags on wall Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1235		damage to wall fragments Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest 4/20/09</i>

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1236		fragments on ceiling Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1237		nail Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1238		fragment Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1239		tape fragment Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1240		pipe bomb Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1241		tape fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1242		hole in wall bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1243		tape fragments: bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1244		tape fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1245		nail/match frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1246		nail Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1247		nail/hole Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1248		nut Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1249		pmc 9mm luger bullet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1250		tape fragment Serial # Location: LA	

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1251		tape fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1252		fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1253		shotgun shell federal 12 ga Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1254		tape fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1255		shotgun shell federal 12 ga Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1256		holes in wall (photo only) Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1257		light bulb Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1258		damage in ceiling (photo only) Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1259		damage to ceiling (photo only) Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1260		tape fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BRENDLE JAMES	990007625	1261		carpet damage Serial # Location: LA	
BRENDLE JAMES	990007625	1262		metal fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1263		metal fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1264		metal fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1265		blue pager Serial # Location: LA	



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1266		black strap Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1267		metal fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1268		hole in wall/ceiling (photo only) Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1269		damage to wall (photo only) Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1270		nail/metal frags Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1271		nail metal frags Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1272		nail/metal frags Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1273		green pouch w/shot gun shells Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1274		match/metal frag Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1275		match Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1276		nail Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1277		nail/metal frags Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1278		tape frags Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1279		carpet frags Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1280		hole in wall Serial # Location: LA	



Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1281		hole in wall (photo only) Serial # Location: LA	Lab 4/10/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1282		nail in wall Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1283		nail/metal frags Serial # Location: LA	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1284		tape/metal frags Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1285		shotgun shell casing federal 12 ga Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1286		bullet fragments Serial # Location: RELEASE ✓	Robert Wainier 3/9/04 w/ Holman
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1287		9mm luger casing Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1500		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1501		nut metal Serial # Location: LA	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1502		screw Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1503		cut in carpet (photo only) Serial # Location: LA	Lab 4/10/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1504		fragment Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1505		paperclip w/wire Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1506		match stick Serial # Location: LA	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1507		match stick Serial # Location: LA	

**Jefferson County Sheriff's Office**  
**PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST**

✱

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1523		metal nut Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1524		cyt belt buckle Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1525		spent sg shell 12 ga Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1526		spent casing 9 mm Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1527		fired sg shell 12 ga Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1528		fired casing 9mm Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1529		fired casing 9mm Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1530		fired shotgun shell 12 ga Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1531		spent shotgun shell 12 ga Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1532		blood sample on wall Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1533		live bullet 9mm Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1534		fired casing 9mm Serial # Location: OTHER	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1535		fired casing 9mm Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1536		fired casing 9mm Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1537		tooth fragment Serial # Location: RELEAS	Recv Loc:

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1538		partial shirt vic#13 Serial # Location: <del>OTHER</del> release	Linda Sanders 3/6/01 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1539		eyeglasses belonging to Dave Sanders Serial # Location: <del>OTHER</del> released	Linda Sanders 1/20/00
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1540		sign one bleeding to death Serial # Location: LA	dst 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1541		nail next to door Serial # Location: LA	dst 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1542		nail Serial # Location: LA	dst 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1543		bullet from bullet hole Serial # Location: LA	dst 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1544		wire & two pieces of bomb Serial # Location: LA	dst 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1545		nail Serial # Location: LA	dst 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1546		nail Serial # Location: LA	dst 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1547		9mm cartridge Serial # Location: LA	dst 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1548		fragment Serial # Location: LA	dst 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1549		9mm bullet Serial # Location: LA	dst 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1550		bullet from bullet hole Serial # Location: LA	dst 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1551		bullet from bh#14 on so wall Serial # Location: LA	dst 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1552		bullet fragment on floor against s/wall Serial # Location: LA	dst 2/16/11



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1553		bullet sci-storage Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1554		back pack belonging to Eric Jackson Serial # Location: LA	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1555		sony video cam Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released	R1 Schools 072800 LB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1556		blue hat & t-shirt Serial # Location: LA	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1557		notebook #25 misc Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1558		walk through video Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1559		blk camera case (Eric Veik) 6 VHS Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released	TO Chris Andrist JCSO 4/30/99 Camera b D Vgch 7/17/00
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1560		target bag w/sony video tape (Eric Veik) Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released	D Veik 071700
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1561		blk back pack, "great land" (Eric Veik) Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1562		pencil, paper w/name of Eric Veik & calculator Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1563		bullet framgnet north doorway Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1564		piece of lead Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1565		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1566		lead fragment on floor Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1567		bullet fragment on floor Serial # Location: LA	

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1568		shotgun wad Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1569		shotgun wad on teachers desk Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1570		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1571		bullet fragment s/of desk Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1572		shotgun wad Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1573		lead fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1574		bullet frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1575		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1576		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1577		bullet fragment bh21 Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1578		bullet fragment on floor Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1579		wadding on counter Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1580		shot on floor s of desk Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1581		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1582		bullet fragment bh16 Serial # Location: LA	

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1583		lead fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1584		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1585		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1586		lead fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1587		match Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1588		2 match sticks Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1589		lead fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1590		copper and lead fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1591		flamable residue Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1592		co2 cartridge Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1593		lead fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1594		glass broken bomb Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1595		bullet fragment Serial # Location: CBI	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1596		lead fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1597		shotgun wadding Serial # Location: LA	



## JCSO CASE # 99-7625

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST

Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1598		lead fragment Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1599		lead fragment Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1600		pieces of copper jkt Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1601		lead fragment Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1602		lead fragment Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1603		vest-blue w bullet holes Serial # Location: LA	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1604		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1605		lead fragments Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1606		lead fragments Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1607		shotgun slug Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1608		lead fragment Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1609		shotgun wad Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1610		shotgun wad Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1611		lead frags (2) Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1612		science book w/multiple (3) bullet frag Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11



Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1613		bullet from bh42 Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1614		lead frag from bh41 Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1615		bullet from bh47 9mm suspected Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1616		bullet frag from bh6 Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1617		bullet cartridge Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1618		bullet fragment from bh 50 Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1619		two bullet fragments from hill window Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1620		nail on ledge next to locker #787 Serial # Location: LA	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1621		vhs tape from davis Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1622		copper jacket Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1623		papers from floor Serial # Location: LA	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1624		Dell Optiplex CPU Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released	R1 Schries 072800 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1625		Panasonic Color Video Monitor Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1626		Sony Video Recorder Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1627		Dell Optiplex CPU Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released	

Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>make thru prop room</i>	990007625	1628		Dell CPU GXA-Optical Serial # Location: LA released	R1 Schools 7-28-00
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1800		spent round (floor) Serial # Location: LA	} Det 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1801		spent round Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1802		spent round Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1803		spent round Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1804		sm wood chips Serial # Location: LA	Det 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>make thru prop room</i>	990007625	1805		spent round Serial # Location: LA	} Det 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1806		spent round Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1807		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1808		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1809		4 live 9mm rounds Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1810		1 live 9mm round Serial # Location: LA	} Det 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1811		1 live 9mm round Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>make thru prop room</i>	990007625	1812		suspected blood Serial # Location: LA	Det 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1813		spent round Serial # Location: LA	Det 2/16/11

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1814		1 live 9mm round Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/14/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>max thru prop room</i>	990007625	1815		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1816		suspected blood Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1817		suspected blood Serial # Location: LA	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1818		ceiling tile material Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>max thru prop room</i>	990007625	1819		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1820		suspected blood Serial # Location: LA	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1821		plastic shotgun wadding Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1822		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1823		spent round Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1824		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1825		wh. Label Serial # Location: LA	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>max thru prop room</i>	990007625	1826		possible wadding Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1827		spent round 9mm Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1828		spent round Serial # Location: LA	



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1829		piece of tape Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1830		1 hawken smokeless tobacco Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1831		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1832		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1833		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1834		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1835		photo only Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1836		bullet fragment Serial # Location: <b>1981 OK</b>	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1837		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1838		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1839		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1840		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1841		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1842		2 bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1843		2 bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1844		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1845		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1846		19 shell casings/1 bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1847		photo only Serial # Location: VAULT	lab 2/24/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1848		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1849		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1850		2 bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1851		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1852		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1853		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1854		live shotgun shell Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1855		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1856		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1857		blk plastic piece maglt "follower" Serial # Location: VAULT	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1858		piece of blk plastic Serial # Location: VAULT	dot 5/24/07

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1859		magazine & spring Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1860		piece blk plastic Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1861		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1862		9mm shell casing Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1863		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1864		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1865		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1866		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1867		empty magazine Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1868		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1869		nail Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1870		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1871		9mm shell casing Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1872		9mm shell casing Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1873		9mm shell casing Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1874		9mm shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1875		9mm shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1876		sm brass metal w/wire clip Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1877		empty magazine Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1878		9mm live round Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1879		empty magazine Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1880		9mm live round Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1881		9mm live round Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1882		live 12 ga 00 buckshot Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1883		fragment-copper jacket Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1884		pipe end cap Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1885		9mm shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1886		live "trap" shotgun shell Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1887		fragments & nails Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1888		duct tape (4 pieces) Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc:



JCSO CASE # 99-7625

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1889		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1890		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1891		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1892		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1893		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1894		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1895		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1896		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1897		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1898		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1899		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1900		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1901		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1902		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1903		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1904		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1905		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1906		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1907		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1908		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1909		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1910		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1911		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1912		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1913		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1914		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1915		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1916		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1917		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1918		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1919		9mm luger r/p live rounds Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1920		9mm luger midway live round Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1921		9mm luger pmc live round Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1922		9mm luger r/p live round Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1923		2 slugs Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1924		one slug bullet hole #9 Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1925		one slug bullet hole #8 Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1926		two slugs Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1927		three fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1928		duct tape, nails, bb's, fragments Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1929		fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1930		fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1931		fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1932		fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1933		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1934		fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1935		fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1936		fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1937		fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1938		fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1939		fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	1940		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2100		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2101		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2102		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2103		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2104		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2105		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2106		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2107		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	

Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2108		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2109		9mm luger sb Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2110		federal 12ga shotgun casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2111		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2112		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2113		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2114		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2115		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2116		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2117		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2118		9mm luger bullet Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2119		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2120		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2121		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2122		paper cup Serial # Location: VAULT	dot 5/24/07



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2123</del>		alum. Dr pepper can Serial # Location: RELEAS	See Petition 2/16/04 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2124</del>		st. johns bay sweater Serial # Location: RELEAS	Patty Nielsen 2/17/04 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2125</del>		(5)pieces bone fragment (released to Coroner on sc Serial # Location: RELEAS	released to Coroner no receipt no date 4/2/04
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2126</del>		shotgun shell 12 ga Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2127</del>		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2128</del>		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2129</del>		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2130</del>		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2131</del>		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2132</del>		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2133</del>		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2134</del>		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2135</del>		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2136</del>		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2137</del>		black magazine Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11

JCSO CASE # 99-7625

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2138		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2139		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2140		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2141		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2142		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2143		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2144		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2145		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2146		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2147		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2148		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2149		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2150		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2151		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2152		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	

JCSO CASE # 99-7625

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2153		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2154		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2155		black ammo mag Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2156		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2157		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2158		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2159		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2160		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2161		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2162		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2163		magazine Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2164		detonator Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2165		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2166		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2167		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2168		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2169		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2170		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2171		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2172		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2173		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2174		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2175		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2176		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2177		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2178		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2179		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2180		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2181		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2182		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2183		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2184		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2185		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2186		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2187		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2188		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2189		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2190		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2191		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2192		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2193		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2194		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2195		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2196		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2197		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2198		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2199		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2200		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2201		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2202		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2203		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2204		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2205		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2206		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2207		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2208		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2209		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2210		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2211		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2212		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2213		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2214		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2215		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2216		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2217		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2218		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2219		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2220		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2221		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2222		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2223		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2224		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2225		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2226		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2227		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2228		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2229		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2230		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2231		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2232		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2233		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2234		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2235		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2236		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2237		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2238		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2239		rock fragment Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2240		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2241		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2242		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	

all  
moved  
from  
prop  
room

dest  
2/16/11

dest  
2/16/11

dest  
2/16/11

dest  
2/16/11

dest  
5/24/07

dest  
2/16/11



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2243		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2244		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2245		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2246		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2247		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2248		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2249		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2250		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2251		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2252		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2253		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2254		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2255		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2256		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2257		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2258		black long jacket (Eric Harris) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2259		bomb debris Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2260		bomb debris-sidewalk Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dot 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2261		bomb debris north of w walk Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2262		propane tank Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2263		piece of scalp (released to Coroner on scene) Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: <i>4/21/07 released to Coroner NO receipt / no date</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2264		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2265		shell casing Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2266		shell casing Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2267		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2268		bomb fragment Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dot 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2350		shell casing Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2351		shell casing Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2352		shell casing Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2353		shell casing Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2354		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2355		shell casings Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2356		bomb fragments Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2357		misc fragments Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2358		black magazine w/(40) 9mm luger r.p. Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2359		9mm bullet Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2360		misc tape & bomb frags Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2361		gray pipe covered in tape Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2362		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2363		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2364		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2365		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2366		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2367		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2368		maroon checkerd shirt w/blood Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: VAULT



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2369		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2370		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2371		green back pack (Lance Kirklin) - contents returned Serial # <i>Partial</i> Recv Loc: <i>contents to Lance 3/16/04</i> Location: RELEAS <i>0921 99 KB</i>	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2372		blue back pack (Rachel Scott) - contents returned Serial # <i>3 partial RTO</i> Recv Loc: <i>contents to Rachel Scott 6/3/99</i> Location: <i>VAULT released</i>	<i>Both items together 11/30/00</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2373		shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2374		bullet Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2375		cartridge holder Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest unknown date with parts</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2376		shotgun shell 12 gage Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2377		sauer gold det ammonician box Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2378		bomb fragment Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2379		misc bomb dubris Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2401		photo only Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>lab 4/20/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2402		photo only Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>lab 4/20/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2403		shell casing/9mm Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2404		shellcasing / 9mm Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>



JCSO CASE # 99-7625

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2405</del>		shellcasing/ 9 mm Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2406</del>		shellcasing / 9 mm Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2407</del>		9mm five round Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2408</del>		metal fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2409</del>		metal fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2410</del>		empty shellcasing / 9mm Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2411</del>		9mm fmt live round Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2412</del>		9mm fmt live round Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2413</del>		9mm fmt live round Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2414</del>		empty semi-auto magazine Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2415</del>		empty casing / 9mm Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2416</del>		empty casing / 9mm Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2417</del>		empty casing / 9mm Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2418</del>		empty semi-auto magazine Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2419</del>		empty casing / 9mm Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2420	1	9mm fmt live round Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2421	1	empty casing / 9mm Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2422	1	bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2423	1	empty casing/ 9mm Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2424	1	9mm empty casing Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2425	1	9mm fmt live round Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2426	1	empty casing Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2427	1	bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2428	1	9mm fmt live round Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2429	1	tv set and stand Serial # Location: VAULT	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2430	1	photo only Serial # Location: VAULT	dot 4/20/09
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2431	1	blinds Serial # Location: VAULT	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2432	1	bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2433	1	bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2434	1	bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11

JCSO CASE # 99-7625

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2435		photo only Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2436		photo only Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2437		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2438		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2439		dell computer monitor (damaged - bullet hole) Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2440		window sill Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2441		bullet fragments Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2442		evidence video Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2443		evidence video Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2461		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2462		photo only Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2463		photo only Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2464		sample of possible blood Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2465		tv monitor (Cafe surveillance) Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2466		tv monitor switcher (Cafe surveillance) Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Recv Loc:



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2467</del>		VCR / Cafe surveillance Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	R1 Schuls 071800 K13
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2468</del>		6 video tapes Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2469</del>		video tape Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2470</del>		sample of possible blood Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2471</del>		evidence video tape Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2501</del>		9mm shell casing Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2503</del>		shell casing / 9mm Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2505</del>		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2507</del>		ITT telephone base (Damaged - bullet hole) Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2508</del>		itt telephone headset Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2511</del>		spent bullet Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2512</del>		shotgun shell Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2513</del>		bullet fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2613</del>		2-3 class schedules Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>2618</del>		list of students Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc:



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2617		blue class schedule Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2700		blood sample Serial # Location: VAULT	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2701		tennis shoe Serial # Location: RELEASE ✓	Patricia Ireland 2/29/04 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2702		blood stain sample Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2703		glass shard Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2704		blood stain sample Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2705		blood stain/sample Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2706		pipe bomb with powder Serial # Location: VAULT	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2707		powder residue Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2708		debris Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2709		bullet Serial # Location: LA	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2710		nail-duct tape-shot Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2711		metal cap Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2712		12 gage wad Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2713		end cap Serial # Location: VAULT	dot 5/24/07

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2714	✓	film Serial # Location: VAULT	Det 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2715	✓	match-nail Serial # Location: VAULT	Det 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2716	✓	primer Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2717	✓	nylon remnent Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2718	✓	nylon remnent Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2719	✓	end cap fragment Serial # Location: VAULT	Det 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2720	✓	shell casings (8) Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2721	✓	round in car/hhx-113 Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2722	✓	round in car/trk 86183rs Serial # Location: LA	Det 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2723	✓	co2 remnant Serial # Location: VAULT	Det 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2724	✓	tape pellets Serial # Location: VAULT	Det 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2725	✓	end cap Serial # Location: LA	Det 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2726	✓	bullet casing Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2727	✓	bullet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2728	✓	tape nails Serial # Location: VAULT	Det 5/24/07

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2729		roll of film Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2730		fragments Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2731		end cap Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2732		shotgun was Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2733		spring Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2734		pipe Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2735		co2 canister Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2736		45 casings (6) Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2738		clock remnants Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2739		roll of film Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2740		end cap Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2741		4 plastic rifles/will not be on map Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2742		223 casings (24) Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2743		pipe Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2744		black nylon bag with 2 boxes 9mm Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2745		honda gbp-2613 Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Wayne Harris 091400 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2746		roll of film Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2747		shrapnel Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2748		green fuse Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2749		piece of end cap Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2750		piece of end cap Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2751		roll of film Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	2752		Piece of lead/Poss. Bullet frag. Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	3000		spent projectil Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	3001		rt shoe Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	3002		lt shoe Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	3004		5 photos of knives found on suspects Serial # Location: LAB	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	3005		11 video tapes Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	3006		incendiary device Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	3007		3/4 x 6 pipe bomb frag Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 5/24/07



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	3008		broken glass incendiary Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	3009		Unknown Bomb (destroyed on scene) Serial # Location: CB3 Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	3010		Unknown Bomb (destroyed on scene) Serial # Location: CB3 Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	3011		1 gallon gas container (destroyed on scene) Serial # Location: CB3 Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	3012		Student drawing of columbine HS floorplan for Swat Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4000		2 tapes, 2 discs Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4001		blk/red back pack (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4002		blk shoulder bag no brand (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4003		blue purse, nylon id vis russell aleia (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4004		blue eddie bauer b pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4005		blue jansport b pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4006		green eddie bauer b pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4007		blue eastpack b pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4008		blue jansport b pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4009		black n face b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4010		black jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4011		black western pack b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4012		blue jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4013		black jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4014		black western pack b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4015		black eastpack b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4016		blue jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4017		brown eddie bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4018		black jansport b pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4019		blue eddie bauer shoulder bag (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4020		blue east pack b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4021		black eddie bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4022		blue eastpack b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4023		blue western pack b-pack (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4024		black jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4025		black purse(knit type) (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4026		blue eddie bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4027		blue jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4028		black eddie bauer (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4029		purple eddie bauer 8-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4030		blue no brand shoulder bag (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4031		black olympic shoulder bag (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4032		black faded utility shoulder bag (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4033		bomb frag-end cap (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4034		metal/tape frags (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4035		blue jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4036		green jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4037		black jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4038		blk/yellow north face b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4039		blu no brand shoulder bag (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4040		red north face b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: Lab 4/20/95
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4041		photo & metal fragments Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: destroyed 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4042		photos & metal fragments Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: destroyed 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4043		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: Lab 4/20/95
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4044		blk pro-tool gear b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: Lab 4/20/95
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4045		Plastic frags Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: destroyed 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4046		metal frags Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: destroyed 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4047		tape/metal frags Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: destroyed 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4048		metal pipe bomb (safe) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: dest 2/14/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4049		blk no face b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: Lab 4/20/95
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4050		grn eddie bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: Lab 4/20/95
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4051		grn jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: Lab 4/20/95
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4052		photo Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: Lab 4/20/95
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4053		bomb frag Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4054		bomb frag Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: dest 5/24/07



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4055		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4056		blk eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4057		bomb frag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4058		electric parts "bulldog" car alarm Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4059		tape/metal frags Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4060		swabs Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4061		6 shell casings 9mm Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4062		tape/metal frags Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4063		tape/metal frags Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4064		metal/tape frags Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4065		9mm shell casing Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4066		blk outbrook b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4067		red wolf creek b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4068		od green jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4069		blk wolf creek b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4070		blue east pak b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4071		blk urban performance b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4072		grn jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4073		grn everest b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4074		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4075		blk eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4076		blk no brand b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4077		blu jacket Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4078		metal end cap Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4079		blk eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4080		grn protocol gear b-pak Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4081		bomb frag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4082		bomb frag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4083		plastic chair frag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4084		bomb frag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4085		bomb frag Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4086		bomb frag Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4087		bomb frag Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4088		bullet frag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4089		nail frags Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4090		bullet Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4091		bomb frags Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4092		pipe bomb, (safe) metal Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4093		end cap tape frag Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4094		tape frag Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4095		tape frag/masterkey 12 ga shotgun shell Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4096		metal frag Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4097		tape/metal frags Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4098		metal pipe Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4099		misc frags Serial # Location: VAULT	



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4100		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4101		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4102		blk eddie bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4103		od grn jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4104		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4105		blu eddie bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4106		blk n trail b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4107		yellow old navy b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4108		gry east sport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4109		blu coleman b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4110		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4111		od grn jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4112		blk purse (leather) (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4113		blk northface b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4114		purple eddie bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4115		blu protocol satchel (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4116		blue eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4117		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4118		grn jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4119		blk outdoor b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4120		red jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4121		blu eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4122		orange jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4123		metal frag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4124		metal bell Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4125		tape frag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4126		photo Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4127		blu wolfcreek b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4128		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4129		grn outdoor b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4130		grn jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4131		grn no brand b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4132		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4133		blk eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4134		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4135		blu concorse satchel (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4136		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4137		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4138		grn jansort b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4139		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4140		blk greatland b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4141		red jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4142		red greatland b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4143		red high sierra b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4144		blu kelty b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4145		blu eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4146		purple greatland b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4147		blu timberland b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4148		blk tanaya b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4149		blk n western b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4150		blk arizona (leather) b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4151		blk eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4152		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4153		grn coldwater cyn b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4154		blu pinnacle b-pak w/teal notebook cover (photo on Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4155		blk coldwater cyn b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4156		blk nw territory b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4157		red spaulding b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4158		blue outdoor products b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4159		blu jacket Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4160		blu/red nwb b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4161		grn eastport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4162		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4163		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4164		purple greatland b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4165		grn rei b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4166		blk greatland b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4167		blk eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4168		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4169		blk leather/vinyl satchel (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4170		yellow wolf creek b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4171		blk/red adidas jacket (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4172		purple jansport b-pak boudreau, nicole (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4173		blk looney tunes b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4174		grn wolfcreek b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4175		blu jansport b-pak, schwartz (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4176		blu eastpack b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4177		pipe bomb - safe Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4178		purple greatland b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4179		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4180		gry sweatshirt Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4181		purple greatland b-pack (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4182		red jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4183		metal bell Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4184		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4185	1	blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4186		blu eddie bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4187		red jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4188		green rei b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4189		red timberland b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4190		blk sportsplus b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4191		blk eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4192		blu ralph lauren duffle bag (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4193		od grn eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4194		blk abercrombie/fitch satchel (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4195		blu eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4196		red nylon cloth frag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4197		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4198		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4199		metal frags Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4200		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4201		blk jansport satchel (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4202		gry purse (a/e supply co) (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4203		blu nylon purse (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4204		grn a&f satchel (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4205		red jacket (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	LB 4/10/09
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4206		clock parts Serial # Location: VAULT	Just 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4207		blu ashten satchel (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4208		blk satchel no name (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4209		black satchel sideout (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4210		black eddie bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4211		blk canvas purse (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4212		grn jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4213		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4214		red north face b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4215		blk no brand satchel (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4216		grn western rack satchel (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4217		grn nike b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4218		blk jacket/orange liner (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4219		blu eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	



JCSO CASE # 99-7625

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4220		grn jansport (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4221		blk no brand b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4222		grn no brand (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4223		blk eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4224		red no brand b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4225		blu adidas b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4226		blu eastport (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4227		chair Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4228		blk/teal blu no brand b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4229		tan no brand satchel (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4230		blk everest b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4231		blu nwest terr b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4232		purple gap b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4233		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4234		purple trailmaker b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:



## JCSO CASE # 99-7625

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4235		od grn e bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4236		books (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4237		blu ed. Bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4238		blu eddie bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4239		bro ed.bauer b pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4240		purple ed. bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4241		blk eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4242		blu eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4243		blu eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4244		gry no brand satchel (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4245		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4246		grn jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4247		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4248		grn eddie bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4249		blk trailmaker b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4250		blu e bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4251		red jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4252		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4253		metal/plastic frag & photo Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4254		metal frag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4255		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4256		blk spaulding b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4257		blu e. bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4258		bro leather purse (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4259		blu eddie bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4260		blu rei b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4261		grn n face b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4262		clock part Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4263		metal frag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4264		black no brand b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4265		nylon cloth frag Serial # Location: VAULT	dot spul/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4266		blk no brand b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	Lab 4/10/09
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4267		blk hook-ups b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	Lab 4/10/09
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4268		blu jacket (unknown owner) Serial # Location: VAULT	dot spul/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4269		battery & wire Serial # Location: VAULT	dot spul/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4270		blu e bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	Lab 4/10/09
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4271		blu eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	Lab 4/10/09
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4272		blk western pack satchel (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	Lab 4/10/09
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4273		teal trailmaker b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	Lab 4/10/09
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4274		blu western pak b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	Lab 4/10/09
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4275		blu eddie bauer satchel (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	Lab 4/10/09
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4276		blk greatland b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	Lab 4/10/09
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4277		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	Lab 4/10/09
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4278		blk eastpak b.pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	Lab 4/10/09
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4279		yellow/blu timberlake b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	Lab 4/10/09



## JCSO CASE # 99-7625

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4280		od grn jansport b pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4281		blu high sierra b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4282		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4283		red/gray ride b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4284		grn eastpak b-pak (Alexandra Marsh) Warrant execu Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i> <i>A Marsh 6/3/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4285		blu eastport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4286		blk purse, small (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4287		red greatland b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4288		grn tigger (disney) jacket (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4289		books/notebooks (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4290		grn jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4291		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4292		grn rei b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4293		blk e bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4294		blu a&f b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4295		red jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4296		blu e bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4297		teal jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4298		grn outdoor products (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4299		blu eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4300		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4301		back pack (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4302		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4303		pipe, metal Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4304		grn trailmaker b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4305		cloth/metal frags Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4306		powder substance (EOD mag) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4307		timing mechanism Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4308		powder sticks Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4309		shirt, white Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT

JCSO CASE # 99-7625

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4310		grn rei b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: Lab 4/20/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4311		blu dufflebag (ass. w/bomb) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4312		black backpack Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4313		cardboard tubes/explosive parts Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4314		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4315		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4316		blu no brand b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4317		blk/blu eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4318		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4319		blk jansports b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4320		blk e bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4321		blu nike b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4322		blu rei b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4323		blk greatland b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4324		plastic frag Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: dot 5/24/07

Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4325		blk no brand b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4326		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4327		blk nw terr. b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4328		blu pullover jacket Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4329		grn jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4330		blu ed bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4331		red jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4332		bomb explosive location (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4333		grn jansport b-pack (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4334		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4335		blu eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4336		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4337		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4338		blu nylon purse (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4339		blu ed bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4340		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4341		blk no brand satchel (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4342		grn jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4343		blk a&f satchel (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4344		yellow/blk jansport b-pack (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4345		purple jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4346		yellow nylon purse/bag (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4347		camera,kodak funtime Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4348		grn crownsport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4349		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4350		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4351		blu no brand satchel (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4352		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4353		grn jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4354		bro nylon purse (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4355		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4356		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4357		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4358		bry/blk n face b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4359		grn rei b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4360		grn jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4361		grn eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4362		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4363		clock gear part Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4364		blu trailmaker b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4365		blk eagle creek b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4366		blu ed bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4367		grn greatland b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4368		red jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4369		grn western pak b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4370		blu eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4371		tan e bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4372		blu nylon jacket (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4373		metal endcap Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4374		blk eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4375		teal jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4376		red jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4377		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4378		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4379		3 casings/1 winchester 2 fc Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4380		casing & bullet frag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4381		blk/gry trim satchel (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4382		blk n face b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4383		blk western b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4384		grn/blk rei b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4385		grn rei b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4386		tan e bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4387		purple notebook (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4388		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4389		blue e bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4390		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4391		blu eastport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4392		red e bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4393		red rei b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4394		black leather purse (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4395		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4396		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4397		blu ed bauer b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4398		bro wallet (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4399		blk jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT

Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4400		blu jansport b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4401		chair (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4402		chair (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4403		chair (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4404		coleman fuel can (empty) Serial # Location: CB3 Recv Loc: dest 5/24/07 in PB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4405		chair (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: destroyed 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4406		metal frags Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4407		table pp, burned (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: filed in lab
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4408		clock Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4409		propane tank Serial # Location: CB3 Recv Loc: dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4410		coleman fuel can (full) Serial # Location: CB3 Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4411		misc burned cloth frags Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4412		mech from bomb clock (listed as item 4589) (photo Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: lab 4/20/09
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4413		cloth frag Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4414		metal frag's Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4415		chair (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	Lab 4/20/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4416		blk/blu sideout bag (Kristine Garramore) Serial # Location: VAULT	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4417		blk eastpak b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4418		blk n face b-pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	Lab 4/20/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4419		blu kelty b.pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4420		blu jansport b.pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4421		plastic/metal frag Serial # Location: VAULT	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4422		blu greatland b.pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4423		bro jansport b.bak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	Lab 4/20/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4424		blu ed bauer b.pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4425		blu no brand b.pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4426		grn jansport b.pak (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4427		blu nylon cloth Serial # Location: VAULT	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4428		co2 frag Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4429		propane bottle (EOD Mag) Serial # Location: CB3	

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4430		coleman fuel can (full) and fireworks EOD Mag) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4431		backpack seam Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4432		blk/red burton b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4433		blk/grey n.face b.bak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4434		blk/silver east pak b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4435		blu jansport b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4436		blk jansport b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4437		blu/white dakine b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4438		blk jansport b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4439		blk jansport b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4440		blu jansport b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4441		blu jansport b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4442		blk eastpak b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4443		blu nike b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4444		grn jansport b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4445		blu wolfcreek b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4446		red trailmaker b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4447		blk jansport b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4448		blk n.face b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4449		blu rei back pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4450		yellow/blk land's end b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4451		blu east pak b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4452		teal/gray senate b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4453		orange jansport b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4454		grn af performance b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4455		blu jansport b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4456		blu jansport b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4457		blk leather purse (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4458		bro eastpak b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4459		purple notebook (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4460		blk jansport b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4461		blk eastpak b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4462		window (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4463		bullet frag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4464		window (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4465		tape/metal frag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4466		blk eastsport b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4467		window (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4468		misc cloth frags Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4469		metal frag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4470		tape/metal frag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4471		blu jansport b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4472		blu ed bauer b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4473		blk ed bauer b. pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4474		blk eastpak b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4475		red coleman b-pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4476		blu jansport b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4477		blu cloth frag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4478		blk/purple e.bauer b.pak (Erin Fitzgerald) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4479		photo hole in door Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4480		photo Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4481		grn eastsport b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4482		blu nike b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4483		grn jansport b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4484		blk ed. Bauer b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4485		grn no brand b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4486		blu a&f backpack (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4487		books (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4488		blk eastsport b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4489		blu e.bauer b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT

## JCSO CASE # 99-7625

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST

Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4490		teal outdoor b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4491		nylon/wire frag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4492		blu jansport b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4493		blu ed. bauer b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4494		grn ed. Bauer b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4495		blu eastpak b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4496		bro ed. Bauer b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4497		grn ed. bauer b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4498		blk ed. bauer b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4499		blu ed. bauer b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4500		blk express jacket fleece (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4501		blk no brand b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4502		blk no brand satchel (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4503		blu. Jansport b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4504		grn quest satchel (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4505		blu e.bauer b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4506		blu jansport b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4507		bro tri-fold wallet (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4508		melted jacket Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4509		purple jansport b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4510		metal frag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4511		grn cold water cyn b.pak (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4512		metal frag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4513		blk leather wilson jacket (xlt) (photo only) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4514		plastic frag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4515		casing, 9mm Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4516		bullet frag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4517		metal frag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4518		kerosene plastic jug (full) (EOD Mag) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    CB3
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4519		coleman fuel can (full) (EOD Mag) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:    CB3



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4520		brown eyeglasses Serial # Location: VAULT	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4521		match/tape frags Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4522		bro wallet (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	Lab 4/20/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4523		bomb explosion site (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4524		bomb explosion site (photo only) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4525		book Serial # Location: VAULT	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4526		photo Serial # Location: VAULT	Lab 04/20/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4527		video tape (Cafeteria surveillance) Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4528		video tape (Cafeteria surveillance) Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4529		video tape (Cafeteria surveillance) Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4530		video tape (Cafeteria surveillance) Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4531		photo Serial # Location: VAULT	Lab 4/20/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4532		frag, metal Serial # Location: VAULT	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4533		4 money bags w/cash, keys ttl:701.09 cash/coin/che Serial # Location: VAULT released	K Inommed 6/7/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4534		bullet frag Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11



Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4536 ✓		fireworks powder & parts (EOD Mag) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4537 ✓		metal frag Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4538 ✓		metal frag Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4539 ✓		metal frag Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4540 ✓		metal frag Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4541 ✓		fujii 8mm video tape Serial # Location: OTHER Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4542 ✓		tape frag Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4543 ✓		metal frag Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4544 ✓		tape frags Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4545 ✓		drywall Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4548 ✓		plastic clock parts Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4549 ✓		metal .45 cal bullet Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4550 ✓		misc. bomb frag's Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4551 ✓		misc. metal frag's Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4552 ✓		bullet Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:

through property  
NOT moved  
individually  
Items moved

dest 5/24/07  
dest 2/16/11  
dest 5/24/07  
dest 2/16/11  
dest 5/24/07  
dest 2/16/11  
dest 5/24/07  
dest 2/16/11  
dest 5/24/07  
dest 2/16/11  
dest 5/24/07  
dest 2/16/11  
dest 5/24/07  
dest 2/16/11  
dest 5/24/07  
dest 2/16/11

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4553	✓	Chair Grommet Serial # Location: VAULT	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4554	✓	bullet frag Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4563	✓	duct tape frag Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4564	✓	duct tape frag Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4565	✓	duct tape frag with metal screw frag Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4585	✓	metal end cap Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4586	✓	metal frag Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4587	✓	bullet frag jacket Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4588	✓	plastic jug, kerosene(liquid) (EOD Mag) Serial # Location: CB3	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4589	✓	misc bomb frags Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4590	✓	blk back pack Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4591	✓	book "Teenage Body" (damaged) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4592	✓	blue notebook Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4593	✓	spiral notebook Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4597	✓	2" x 6 pipe bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	dot 2/16/11

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4598		co2 cart bomb w/rocket eng Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4600		blue ck book (Zack Heckler) Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: <i>Mark Heckler 6/14/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4601		insurance card Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓ Recv Loc: <i>2/9/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4602		chs parking permit Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓ Recv Loc: <i>3 Heckler pg KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4603		black case logic cd case (Heckler) Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: <i>Mark Heckler 6/14/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4604		car sun roof part Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4605		blk pellet pistol Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4606		trunk carpet misc clothes Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>destroyed in scene 4/20/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4607		petrol. jelly jar Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4608		vhsc tape Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4609		copy of title for veh Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4610		receipt autozone Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>destroyed 02/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4611		blank bullet Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4612		battery aa Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4613		plastic clock face Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4614		sony vhsc tape (new/unopened) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4615		schweppes box Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4616		dk grey pipe plastic Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4617		small blue notebook Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4618		3 maps Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4619		12 ga slug shell Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4620		blk "iron cross" patch Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4621		wht bag w/white plastic pellets Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4622		bomb fragments Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4623		co2 container Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4624		foreign language teacher roster Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4625		class roster-german class Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4626		attendance report class grades Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4627		3/4" x 5" pipe w/nails (From BMW) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4628		1 1/8 x pipe w/shot mark in end cap Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT

Items moved the property  
↓  
Items moved individually

2/16/11



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4629		1 1/2 x Pipe w/shot buldg Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4630		1 1/2 x pipe bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4631		1 1/4 pipe bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4632		2" x 6 pipe bomb Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4633		incendiary device Serial # Location: CB3	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4634		incendiary device Serial # Location: CB3	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4635		16 oz propane bombs Serial # Location: CB	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4636		16 oz propane bombs Serial # Location: CB3	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4637		16 oz propane bombs Serial # Location: CB	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4638		16 oz propane bombs Serial # Location: CB	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4639		black nylon bag Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4640		5 gal red plastic gas can Serial # Location: CB3	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4641		5 gal red plastic gas can Serial # Location: CB3	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4642		20 lbs propane tank Serial # Location: CB2	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4643		20 lbs propane tank Serial # Location: CB2	

*all items mixed individually*

*Got 2/16/11*

*Got 5/24/10*

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4644		2 1/2 gal lane conditioner Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      CB3
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4645		2 gal 8 oz red gas can Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      CB3
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4646		2 gal 8 oz red gas can Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      CB3
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4647		2 gal 8 oz red gas can Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      CB3
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4648		Incendiary device Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      CB3
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4649		Red Plastic 1 gallon gas can Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4650		Red plastic 1 gallon gas can Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	4675		incendiary device w/co2 (Destroyed at range) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6000		1982 BMW 2 door sedan Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      LA released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6001		2 bullets from driver's seat Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6002		1 bullet Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6003		1 bullet Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6004		magazine Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6005		plastic case intratec tec dc9 Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6006		blu/gry flannel shirt st johns bay Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT released

Do not  
start 1/17

destroyed  
at range  
update

Tom Kleckold  
08 0200  
KB

Do not  
2/16/11

Tom Kleckold  
0 80200  
KB

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6007		blk nylon strap Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Jim Klebold 080200 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6008		papers/cardboard Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Jim Klebold 6/8/01 R Miller 090100 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6009		knife in sheath Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released	Jim Klebold 090100
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6010		duct tape, silver Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: det 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6011		preparation note Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: det 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6012		2 bottle rockets Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: det 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6013		typed 2 pg essay w/comments Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Jim Klebold 090100 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6014		car doc's-reg/poi Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Jim Klebold 080200 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6015		bottle-st johns wort-1/2 full Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Jim Klebold 090100 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6016		cardboard box Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Jim Klebold 080200 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6017		sunglasses Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Jim Klebold 080200 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6018		watch batteries x3 Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Jim Klebold 080200 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6019		clock parts-bell&part Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Jim Klebold 090100 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6020		cartridges 2x Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: det 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6021		tape lifts, seats & floors Serial # Location: VAULT	Recv Loc: det 5/24/07



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6022		9v battery w/wire & tape Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6023		blk sheet, cloth Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Im Klebold 080200
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6024		cd-12 various artists Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	KB V
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6025		green colored fuse part 8" long Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6026		plastic shotgun wadding Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6027		2 storm soda cans Serial # Location: VAULT	previous dests unb date
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6028		nails Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6029		seatcover, p side Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Im Klebold 080200 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6030		seatcover, d side Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Im Klebold 080200 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6031		expandable baton w/nylon pouch Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released	Im Klebold 090100 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6032		floor mat, rear p Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Im Klebold 080200 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6033		floor mat, front p Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Im Klebold 080200 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6034		student car pass & hanging items Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6035		floor mat, drivers Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6036		floor mat, d side rear Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	V



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6037		nail Serial # Location: VAULT	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6038		street maps Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Im Klebold 080200 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6039		misc tools Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Im Klebold 080200 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6040		cartridge Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6041		magazine pouch/match strike pad Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6042		samsonite suitcase packaged empty Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Im Klebold 080200 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6043		keys, including bmw/house keys Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Im Klebold 080200 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6044		latent fingerprint lift cards Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6075		matches & fuse (Honda) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6076		westclox clock (intact) Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6077		5 gal red plastic gas can Serial # Location: CB3	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6078		5 gal red plastic gas can Serial # Location: CB3	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6079		20 lbs propane tank Serial # Location: CB3	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6080		20 lb propane tank Serial # Location: CB3	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6081		2 1/2 gal lane conditioner Serial # Location: CB3	

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6082		2 1/2 gal lane conditioner Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      CB3
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6083		1 gal kitchen degreaser Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      CB3
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6084		2 gal 8 oz red gas can Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      CB3
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6085		2 gal. 8 oz red gas can Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      CB3
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6086		2 gal 8 oz red gas can Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      CB3
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6087		pint clorox bottle Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      CB3
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6088		"janet lee" lighter fluid Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      CB3
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6089		Red Plastic Gas container Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	6090		Red Plastic Gas container Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8500		Gunshot residue kit (TOWNSEND) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      RELEAS ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8501		Bullet Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      RELEAS
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8502		Bullet Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      RELEAS
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8503		Left Sock Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: <del>LA</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8504		Right Sock Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: <del>LA</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8505		2 Brown Paper Bags in One Large Bag Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location:      RELEAS ✓

lost  
5/24/07

Dawn Anna  
6/21/04  
KB

Dawn Anna  
2/25/01  
KB

Dawn Anna  
6/21/04  
KB

removed individual bag  
moved thru  
prison

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8508		Right Shoe Serial # Location: <i>LA released</i> Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8507		Left Shoe Serial # Location: <i>LA released</i> Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8508		Underwear Serial # Location: <i>LA released</i> Recv Loc: <i>Dawn Anna 02/22/01</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8509		Bra Serial # Location: <i>LA released</i> Recv Loc: <i>KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8510		Shirt Serial # Location: <i>LA released</i> Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8511		Pants Serial # Location: <i>LA released</i> Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8512		Body bag Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: <i>Dawn Anna 6/21/04</i>
	990007625	8513		Manila envelope containing bullet fragments Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: <i>KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8514		Rape kit Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8515		Video tape of Victim #1 Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dist 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8518		Gunshot residue kit (FLEMING) Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓ Recv Loc: <i>Don Fleming 5/4/04 Amndelyn Martin</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8519		Shotgun shot cup, wad, pellet Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓ Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8520		Right sock Serial # Location: <i>LA released</i> Recv Loc: <i>Don Fleming</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8521		Left sock Serial # Location: <i>LA released</i> Recv Loc: <i>2/22/01 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8522		Right shoe Serial # Location: <i>LA released</i> Recv Loc:



Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8523		Left shoe Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released	Don Fleming 2/22/01 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8524		2 paper bags in large bag Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	Don Fleming 5/4/04 A Martin
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8525		Bra Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8526		Underwear Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released	Don Fleming
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8527		Shirt Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released	2/22/01 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8528		Pants Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8529		Body bag victim #2 Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	Don Fleming 5/4/04 A Martin
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8530		One manila envelope containing bullet fragments Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	Don Fleming 5/4/04 A Martin
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8531		Rape kit Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	Don Fleming 5/4/04 A Martin
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8532		video tape of victim #2 Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8534		Rape kit (TOMLIN) Serial # Location: LA	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8535		Pair of glasses Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released	John Tomlin 082499 C Wordhouse
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8536		Right foot sock Serial # Location: LA	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8537		Hair & nail samples Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8538		pair of boxer shorts Serial # Location: LA	



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8539		Lead fragment Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8540		White tee shirt Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8541		pair of blue jeans Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8542		Video tape autopsy Tomlin Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8543		white sport shoe, right Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8544		white sport shoe, left Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8545		left foot sock Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8546		Black golf shirt Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8547		body bag plastic for victim #3 Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8548		gunshot residue kit Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8550		Video, autopsy (DEPOOTER) Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8551		Left brown boot Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> release	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8552		Right Brown boot Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> release	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8553		Left White Sock Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> release	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8554		Right White Sock Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> release	Recv Loc: dest 2/16/11

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8555		Hair and nail samples Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓ Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8556		Bullet lower left chest wall Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓ Recv Loc: Patricia De Porter 3/27/04
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8557		Bullet left chest Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓ Recv Loc: P De Porter P Mendell 4/14/04
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8558		Key and chain Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released Recv Loc: P De Porter 9/2/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8559		Black backpack strap Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released Recv Loc: Neal De Porter 2/21/01 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8560		Samples Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓ Recv Loc: Patricia De Porter 3/27/04
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8561		gunshot residue kit Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓ Recv Loc: P Mendell De Porter 4/14/04
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8562		Cream colored ball cap Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released Recv Loc: P De Porter 5/19/00
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8563		Grey Tee Shirt Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8564		Grn & Red boxer shorts Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released Recv Loc: Neal De Porter 2/21/01 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8565		Blue Jeans w/Brn belt Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8566		Wht under shirt Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8567	1	Grey Long underwear shirt Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8568		Body bag Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: Patricia De Porter 3/27/04 P Mendell
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8573		Right shoe black and gray (MAUSER) Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: Tom Mauser 3/24/04 KB

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8571	✓	Right sock white Serial # Location: LA	Dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8572		Left shoe Black and gray Serial # Location: <u>RELEAS</u>	Don Mauser 3/24/04 K.B.
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8573		Left sock white Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8574		Blue jeans Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8575		White jocky style underwear Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8576		Gray T shirt Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8577		Body Bag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8578		Poss. Stippling Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8579		Right Nail scraping Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8580		Left nail scraping Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8581		Scalp Hair Serial # Location: <u>RELEAS</u>	Don Mauser 3/24/04 K.B.
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8582		Pubic hair Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8583		Fingerprint card Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8584		gunshot residue Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8585		Rape kit (KECHTER) Serial # Location: LA	



Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8586		Video tape Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/01
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8587		White athletic shoe left Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> release	Joe Kechter 2/22/01 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8588		Lead slug, plastic wading Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/01
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8589		Hair and nail scraping and samples Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/24/01
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8590		Pair gray underpants Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> release	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8591		Blue baseball hat Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> release	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8592		Right sock white Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> release	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8593		Left sock white Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> release	Joe Kechter 02/22/01 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8594		Pair blue jeans Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> release	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8595		One white athletic shoe right Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> release	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8596		Gray T shirt Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> release	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8597		Green and gray colored shirt Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> release	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8598		Body bag Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8599		gun shot residue kit Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8601		Pants with belt (SHOELS) Serial # Location: VAULT	

All items moved through property room



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8602		Shirt Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8603		Right Sock Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8604		Left sock Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8605		Underwear Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8606		Right shoe Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8607		Left shoe Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8608		Blue body bag Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8609		T shirt Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8610		Left hand fingernail clipping Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8611		Right hand fingernail clippings Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8612		Axilla hair Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8613		pubic hair Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8614		Head hair Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8615		Shotgun slug Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8616		Shtgun wadding Serial # Location: LA	

*All items moved through prop room*

*Dest 5/24/11*

*Dest 2/16/11*

Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8617		Slug fragment - left axilla Serial # Location: LA	dot 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8618		gunshot residue Serial # Location: LA	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8620		Pants with belt (CURNOW) Serial # Location: <del>OTHER</del> release	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8621		Shirt Serial # Location: <del>OTHER</del> release	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8622		Right sock Serial # Location: <del>OTHER</del> release	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8623		Left Sock Serial # Location: <del>OTHER</del> release	Robert Curnow
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8624		Underwear Serial # Location: <del>OTHER</del> release	03/16/01 J. Cuthler
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8625		Left shoe Serial # Location: <del>OTHER</del> release	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8626		Right shoe Serial # Location: <del>OTHER</del> release	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8627		T shirt Serial # Location: <del>OTHER</del> release	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8628		Body bag yellow Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8629		Scalp hair Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8630		Axilla hair Serial # Location: VAULT	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8631		Pubic hair Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8632		Fabric from right scalp Serial # Location: VAULT	

Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8633		Left hand fingernail clippings Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8634		Bullet fragment neck (L) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8635		Bullet jacket from front of shirt Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8636		Right hand fingernail clippings Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8637		gun shot residue kit Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8639		Rape kit (BERNAL) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: DEST ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8640		Video tape Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8641		gold earring back Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8642		Blue checked panties Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8643		1 earring left ear, 1 hair tie, 1 dime, 1 US dolla Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8644		Hair and nail samples Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: DEST ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8645		Wadding and shto fragments Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: RELEAS
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8646		Left black boot Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8647		Black bra Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8648		Blue jeans Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT released

All items moved thru property room

X  
5/24/07

DEST  
10/4/04  
RM KB

dest  
2/16/11

Brad Bernal  
2/22/01  
KB

dest  
10/4/04  
RM KB

RTO  
Brad Bernal  
10/4/04 KB

K Lauke  
4/24/99

Brad Bernal  
2/22/01  
KB



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8649</del>		Shotgun wadding Serial # Location: <u>RELEASES</u>	Brad Beemel 10/4/99 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8650</del>		Right boot black Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	IT O'Rourke 04/24/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8651</del>		Left sock Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8652</del>		Right sock Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Brad Beemel 2/22/01 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8653</del>		Green blouse Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	021 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8654</del>		Black undershirt Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8655</del>		Body bag plastic Serial # Location: DEST	Dest 10/4/99 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8656</del>		gunshot residue kit Serial # Location: DEST	Dest 10/4/99 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8658</del>		Video autopsy (VELASQUEZ) Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8659</del>		Pair eyeglasses Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Phyllis Velazquez 4/24/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8660</del>		Bullet from right back Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8661</del>		Orange fragment of bullet left back Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8662</del>		Bullet fragment from upper back Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8663</del>		Wad (shot cup) left side of skull Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8664</del>		Orange bullet fragment from mid back Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11

All items moved to the property room



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8665		Fragments of bullet - head Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/14/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8666		White packet of samples Serial #99-1578C-08 Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8667		Manilla envelope with samples Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8668		Right guard deoderant Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: <i>Phyllis Velasquez 2/22/01 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8669		Package of candy wrappers Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8670		Right black tennis shoe Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: <i>Phyllis Velasquez 2/22/01 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8671		Left black tennis shoe Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8672		Blue boxers Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8673		Left white sock Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8674		Right white sock Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8675		gun shot residue kit Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8676		Blue & Green Pullover Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8677		White polo shirt Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: <i>Phyllis Velasquez 2/22/01 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8678		Black jeans Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8679		Right boot black (KLEBOLD) Serial # Location: RELEASE ✓ Recv Loc: <i>Thomas Klebold 2/20/03 WH</i>

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8680</del>		Bullet Serial # Location: LA	<i>destroyed 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8681</del>		Right sock white Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>release</i>	<i>Susan Klebold 06/08/01 R Miller</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8682</del>		Left boot black Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	<i>Thomas Klebold 2/20/03 unk.</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8683</del>		Left sock white Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>release</i>	<i>Susan Klebold 06/08/01 R Miller</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8684</del>		Black pants with black belt Serial # Location: RELEAS	<i>Thomas Klebold 2/20/03 unk.</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8685</del>		Boxer underwear blue plaid Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>release</i>	<i>Susan Klebold 06/08/01 R Miller</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8686</del>		Glove black left hand Serial # Location: RELEAS	<i>Thomas Klebold 2/20/03</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8687</del>		T shirt Black Serial # Location: RELEAS	<i>Thomas Klebold 2/20/03</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8688</del>		suspenders Black Serial # Location: RELEAS	<i>unk.</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8689</del>		Body bag Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i>	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8690</del>		Random scalp hair Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>release</i>	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8691</del>		Left scalp hair Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i>	<i>Susan Klebold 6/8/01</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8692</del>		Right Scalp hair Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>release</i>	<i>R Miller</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8693</del>		Pubic hair Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i>	<i>Susan</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>8694</del>		Right nail scraping Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i>	

JCSO CASE # 99-7625

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8695		Left nail scraping Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>no leave</i>	<i>Susan Klebold</i> <i>04/08/01</i> <i>K Miller</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8696		Fingerprint card Serial # Location: CBI	<i>Det 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8700		Right boot black (HARRIS) Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	<i>Wayne Harris</i> <i>2/17/01</i> <i>KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8701		Right sock white Serial # Location: RELEAS	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8702		Left boot black Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8703		Left sock white Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8704		Boxer underwear plaid Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8705		Glove black right hand Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8706		T shirt white Serial # Location: RELEAS	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8707		Body bag Serial # Location: RELEAS	<i>Wayne Harris</i> <i>2/17/01</i> <i>KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8708		Right nail scraping Serial # Location: RELEAS	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8709		Left nail scraping Serial # Location: RELEAS	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8710		Pubic hair Serial # Location: RELEAS	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8711		Scalp hair Serial # Location: RELEAS	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8712		fingerprint card Serial # Location: CBI	<i>Det 2/16/11</i>

*COC correct as these items*

*no charges made to C.O.C.*



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8713		wallet w/contents, leather case, match striker Serial # <i>Parted</i> Recv Loc: <i>Wayne Harris 091400 KB</i> Location: <del>LA</del> <i>Released</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8714		gunshot residue kit Serial # Recv Loc: <i>lost 2/16/11 per KB</i> Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8715		GSR kit (SANDERS) Serial # Recv Loc: <i>Linda Sanders 7/12/04 KB</i> Location: <i>OK</i> RELEASE
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8716		Right shoe black Serial # Recv Loc: Location: <del>OTHER</del> <i>releas</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8717		Left shoe black Serial # Recv Loc: Location: <del>OTHER</del> <i>releas</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8718		Left sock black Serial # Recv Loc: Location: <del>OTHER</del> <i>releas</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8719		Right sock black Serial # Recv Loc: <i>Linda Sanders</i> Location: <del>OTHER</del> <i>releas</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8720		Blue and white striped shirt Serial # Recv Loc: <i>3/6/01 K Batten</i> Location: <del>OTHER</del> <i>releas</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8721		White T shirt Serial # Recv Loc: Location: <del>OTHER</del> <i>releas</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8722		Pants gray Serial # Recv Loc: Location: <del>OTHER</del> <i>releas</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8723		Underwear white cotton Serial # Recv Loc: Location: <del>OTHER</del> <i>releas</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8724		Black belt Serial # Recv Loc: Location: <del>OTHER</del> <i>releas</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8725		One body bag Serial # Recv Loc: <i>Linda Sanders 7/12/04 KB</i> Location: RELEASE
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8726		Rape kit Serial # Recv Loc: <i>Linda Sanders 7/12/04 KB</i> Location: RELEASE
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8727		Video of V13 Serial # Recv Loc: Location: LA



Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8728		wallet w/contents, blk knife, silver knife, 3 ligh Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released	Tom Klebick 10/8/99 Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8729		gunshot residue kit Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: Det 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8730		GSR kit (SCOTT) Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	Rachel Scott 3/31/04 KB Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8731		Black bra sport type Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8732		Purple underwear Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8733		right sock Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8734		Left sock Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8735		Right shoe Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8736		Left shoe Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8737		Black shirt Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8738		Pants Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8739		Body bag Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	Recv Loc: Rachel Scott 3/31/04 KB B. McCollins
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8740		One envelope containing bullet fragments Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8741		Rape kit Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8742		Video tape of V14 Serial # Location: LA	Recv Loc: Det 2/16/11

Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8745		GSR Kit (ROHRBOUGH) Serial #4919 Location: LA	discuss Per Kate 2/9/11 Use 200 date dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8746		Right boot black lace leather Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Rich Petrone 10/7/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8747		Left boot black lace leather Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	↓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8748		right sock white Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8749		left sock white Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	S. Snyder 02/22/01
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8750		Underwear blue Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8751		Blue jeans Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8752		Green tee shirt Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8753		pkg of scalp hair Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8754		right fingernail scrap Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8755		left fingernail scrap Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	discuss Petrone 2/16/04 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8756		pkg of pubic hair Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8757		bullet Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8758		body bag Serial # Location: VAULT	dot 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8759		finger print card Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	discuss Petrone 2/16/04 KB

JCSO CASE # 99-7625

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8762		Body bag (yellow) for victim #10 (Velasquez) Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>Asst 5/14/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8763		One red top and one purple top tubes of blood Town Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: Dawn Anne 6/21/04 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8764		one red top tube and one purple top tube of blood Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓ Recv Loc: Don Fleming 5/14/04 a Martin
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8765		one red top tube and two purple top tubes of blood Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>Asst 5/14/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8766		one red top tube and one purple top tube of blood Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓ Recv Loc: Patricia De Potter 3/27/04 P Mundell
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8767		one red top, purple top and yellow top tube of bl Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8768		one purple top tube and one gray top tube of blood Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>Asst 5/14/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8769		two large tubes of blood marked 'Red top' Shoels Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>Asst 5/14/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8770		one red top tube and two purple top tubes of blood Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8771		one red top tube and one purple top tubes of blood Serial # Location: DEST Recv Loc: Dest 10/14/04 KB <i>Kate Shroy 210 w/late</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8772		one red top tube and two purple top tubes of blood Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>Asst 5/14/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8773		one gray top tube of blood from Klebold Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓ Recv Loc: Jon Klebold 3/28/04 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8774		one red top, one purple top and one yellow top tub Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓ Recv Loc: Wayne Harris 2/17/04 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN <i>Prop Room</i>	990007625	8775		one red top tube and one purple top tube of blood Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓ Recv Loc: Linda Sanders 7/12/04 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8776		one red top tube and one purple top tube of blood Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓ Recv Loc: Rachel Scott 3/31/04 KB



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8777		one red top, one purple top and one yellow top tub Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓ <i>Sue Petrone 2/16/04 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8778		Piece of shotgun wadding and metal piece from brai Serial # Location: LA <i>det 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8779		1 red top, 1 purple top, 1 yellow top tubes of blo Serial # Location: <i>LA Release</i> <i>Susan Klebold 4/8/01 12 miles</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	8780		Cuttings of burn marks in pants from victim #6 cu Serial # Location: LA <i>det 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10000		film Serial # Location: LAB <i>12 p/09</i> <i>det 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10001		Computer printout of calendar Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10002		Red plastic bag of items from triage area (Various Serial # Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10003		Pair of blue & white tennis shoes & white socks (P Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10004		blue pants, pair of panties (Park) Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10005		blk sweater, white t-shirt (Park) Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10006		pair of blue jeans (Kruetz) Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10007		blue/white sock (Kruetz) Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10008		ambulance sheet (Kruetz) Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10009		white bra (Kruetz) Serial # Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10010		bwe ambulance pillow w/white pillow case (Kruetz) Serial # Location: LA



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10011		ambulance sheet, white (Kruetz) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10012		bwe shirt (Kruetz) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10013		1 pair wht/blue/yellow "adidas" tennis shoes (Kruetz) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: <i>released 6/2/99</i> <i>Ben Kruetz</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10014		pair of white panties (Kruetz) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10015		blue/white sock (Kruetz) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10016		jewelry in rubber glove (Kruetz) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: <i>LA released</i> <i>Ray Kruetz 05/14/99</i> <i>released 5/14/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10017		pair of black tennis shoes (Kriklin) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: RELEASE ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10018		pair of bwe jeans (Kirklin) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: RELEASE ✓ <i>Lance Kirklin 3/16/04</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10019		pair of white socks (Kirklin) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: RELEASE ✓ <i>KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10020		green/grey/black stripped shirt (Kirklin) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: RELEASE ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10021		blue/yellow/white pants (Knitgen) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10022		blue/wht plaid shirt (Knitgen) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10023		brown shoes, pair of white socks (Kintgen) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10024		pair of red plaid underwear (Kintgen) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10025		pair of tan corduroy pants (Kintgen) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA

Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10026		9 mm bullet Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dot 5/11/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10027		bullet frag., DPD Prop., Ireland, P. Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: <i>P Ireland 12/23/03 unch</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10028		bullet frag., DPD Prop., Ireland, P. Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: <i>P Ireland 12/23/03 unch</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10029		watch, DPD Prop., Ireland, P. Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> Recv Loc: <i>J Ireland 5/13/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10030		Pants w/belt, DPD Prop., Ireland, P. Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: <i>P Ireland 12/23/03 unch</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10031		Pr. Socks, DPD Prop, Ireland, P. Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: <i>P Ireland 12/23/03 unch</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10032		grey shirt, DPD Prop., Ireland, P. Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: <i>P Ireland 12/23/03 unch</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10033		underwear, DPD Prop, Ireland, P. Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: <i>P Ireland 12/23/03 unch</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10034		Wallet, DPD Prop, Ireland, P. Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: <i>P Ireland 5/13/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10035		necklace, DPD Prop, Ireland, P. Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: <i>P Ireland 5/13/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10036		set of keys, DPD Prop, Ireland, P. Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: <i>P Ireland 5/13/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10037		white shirt, DPD Prop, Ireland, P. Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: <i>P Ireland 12/23/03 unch</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10038		blue jeans Abercom & Fitch (Eubanks) Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: <i>Stephen Eubanks 3/9/04 W Holverson</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10039		pr Birkenstock Sandels, LPD Prop, Hall, Makai Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dot 5/11/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10040		grey shorts, LPD Prop, Hall, Makai Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dot 5/11/07</i>

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10041		red/white & blue stripped, LPD Prep, Hall, Makai Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10042		1 white sock, LPD Prop, Hall, Makai Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10043		2 keys on key chain, LPD Prop, Hall, Makai Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: m Hall 07/19/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10044		pr. Birkenstock sandals, LPD Prep, Steepleton, D. Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10045		white shorts, LPD Prop, Steepleton, D. Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10046		blue & white stripped boxer shorts, LPD Prop, Stee Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10047		green polo shirt, LPD Prop, Doyle, Jennifer Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10048		white bra, Doyle, Jennifer Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10049		pink, green & white stripped skirt, LPD Prop, Doyl Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10050		beigh tank top, LPD Prop, Nelson, Patty Serial # Location: RELEASE ✓ Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10051		white bra, LPD Prop, Nelson, Patty Serial # Location: RELEASE ✓ Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10052		Levi silver tag jeans, LPD Prop, Musen, Stephanie Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10053		Joans "Canyon River" w/blk belt, LPD Prop., Johnso Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10054		white t-shirt, LPD Prop, Johnson, Michael Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10055		boxer shorts, LPD Prop, Johnson, Michael Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:



Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10056		bloody nylon rope section, LPD Prop, Johnson, Mich Serial # Recv Loc: Location: VAULT <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10057		pr blk Reebok tennis shoes, LPD Prop, Johnson, Mic Serial # Recv Loc: Location: <i>VAULT 210 othotics only</i> <i>dest 7/15/99</i> <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10058		pr. White socks, LPD Prop, Johnson, Michael Serial # Recv Loc: Location: VAULT <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10059		blk wallet w/contents no money, LPD Prop, Johnson Serial # Recv Loc: Location: <i>VAULT released</i> <i>in Johnson 7/15/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10060		mechanical pencil, LPD Prop, Johnson, Michael Serial # Recv Loc: Location: <i>VAULT released</i> <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10061		2 paper bags bloody, LPD Prop, Johnson, Michael Serial # Recv Loc: Location: VAULT <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10062		disposal camera/8150 W. Fremont, Amanda Henningsen Serial # Recv Loc: Location: LA <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10063		crestive CPU (Patrick McDuffee) Serial #C0911050166 Recv Loc: Location: <i>LA</i> <i>P McDuffee 081399</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10064		6 1/2" blade knife in leg sheath/6901 S. Pierce Serial # Recv Loc: Location: LA <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10065		.22 cal rifle Mod #312/6901 S. Pierce Serial # Recv Loc: Location: SV <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10066		Co DL #92-181-2361, Petty, Larry, S. 6901 Pierce Serial # Recv Loc: Location: LA <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10067		TDK Super 8 video cassette, Clement Park Serial # Recv Loc: Location: OTHER <i>? show RTO A 10/4/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10068		cassette tape original inter of George Allen Gray, Serial # Recv Loc: Location: VAULT <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10069		cardboard box filled w/fireworks, LPD Prop. Serial # Recv Loc: Location: VAULT <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10070		cardboard box filled w/ fireworks, LPD Prop Serial # Recv Loc: Location: VAULT <i>dest 5/24/07</i>



Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10071		cardboard box filled w/fireworks, LPD Prop Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10072		envelope, LPD Prop Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10073		pieces of paper, LPD Prop Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10074		2 cash receipts (Blackjack Pizza) Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10075		pkg. Of payroll printouts Harris/Klebold Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10076		Video cassette tape Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10077		Threatening letter Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10078		Shoot team interview w/George Gray Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10079		6 cassette tapes w/LKWD PD radio calls Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10080		Bag of clothing belonging to Mark Taylor Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10081		Photoline up pkg of 3 Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10082		Photoline up pkg of 3 Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10083		video tape from 1890 Wadsworth (Diamond Shamrock) Serial # Location: OTHER Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10084		TDK video marked "CHS #1" Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10085		TDK video marked "CHS #2" Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:

dest  
052407

dest  
2/14/11

dest  
5/4/07

dest  
2/14/11

Mark Taylor  
6/19/01  
R Miller  
Katie Miller  
dest 5/4/07

dest  
2/14/11

We should find  
6/19/01  
dest 2/14/11

dest  
2/14/11

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10086		photo line-up Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10087		interview notebook Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10088		timing device Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10089		pkg of bullet fragments Lance Kirkland Serial # Location: RELEASE ✓	Lance Kirkland 3/16/04 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10090		pkg of bullet fragments Lisa Kreutz Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10091		pkg of bullet fragments Mark Kintgeu Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10092		pkg of bullet fragments Jenna Park Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10093		Envelope that contained above 4 items Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10094		Camouflage wallet, Castaldo, Richard Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	R Castaldo 7/14/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10095		Wht plastic bag which contained clothes from Cast Serial # Location: RELEASE ✓	R Castaldo 3/11/04 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10096		Clothes and effects of Castaldo, Richard Serial # Location: RELEASE ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10097		Round nose FMJ bullet, Castaldo Serial # Location: RELEASE ✓	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10098		Clothing & effects of Schnurr, Valerie Serial # Location: VAULT released	Valerie Schnurr 2/4/02 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10099		Wht plastic bag which contained clothes from Schnu Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10100		Clothing and effects of Graves, Sean Serial # Location: VAULT	

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10101		Wht plastic bag which contained the clothes of Gra Serial # Recv Loc: Location: VAULT <i>lost 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10102		Blk times watch & earring, silver/blk stone (Hochh Serial # Recv Loc: Location: <del>VAULT</del> released <i>a Hochhalter 8/19/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10103		Pair of jeans (Hochhalter) Serial # Recv Loc: Location: OTHER ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10104		Multicolored shirt (Hochhalter) Serial # Recv Loc: Location: OTHER ✓ <i>Anne Marie Hochhalter 10/28/04 by Sue Siferstein</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10105		Bra (Hochhalter) Serial # Recv Loc: Location: OTHER ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10106		underwear (Hochhalter) Serial # Recv Loc: Location: RELEASE ✓
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10107		Pr blk shoes (Hochhalter) <i>Not Hochhalter's</i> Serial # Recv Loc: Location: LA <i>lost 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10108		Pr wht socks (Hochhalter) Serial # Recv Loc: Location: RELEASE ✓ <i>Anne M Hochhalter 10/28/04 S Siferstein</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10109		video cassette (7-11 / no value) Serial # Recv Loc: Location: LA <i>lost 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10110		letter written to lindsay balsman Serial # Recv Loc: Location: OTHER <i>RTO Ruthie 11/17/00</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10111		Fingerprint card from coroner's Harris, Eric Serial # Recv Loc: Location: LA <i>lost 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10112		Fingerprint card from Coroner's office (Klebold, D Serial # Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10113		gsr kit - morris, christopher richard Serial # Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10114		gsr kit - nelly, mathew joseph Serial # Recv Loc: Location: VAULT <i>Kate Shinn returned undated 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10115		gsr kit - brunetti, james Serial # Recv Loc: Location: VAULT <i>see Kate's memo</i>



Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10116		Duplicate / not used Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10117		Duplicate / not used Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10118		Receipt for Pizza signed by Dave Sanders Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10119		fireworks, 9 doz. 61 single popbottle rockets; 4 p Serial # Location: CB	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10120		Video tape from channel 50 Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10121		copy of weekly schedule (Video City) Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10122		copy of History invoice (Video City) Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10123		Timecards (Video City) Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10124		Employee list (Video City) Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10125		Video cassette tape /Sally Jesse Raphael show Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10126		Glock pistol mod 21 Ser. #AP0868 (DPD O'Neill) Serial #APO868 Location: <del>HG</del> released	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10127		Magazine for Glock w/app. 8 bullets (DPD O'Neill) Serial # Location: <del>HG</del> released	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10128		Glock pistol Mod. 17 Ser. #LN453 (Smoker) Serial #LN453 Location: <del>HG</del> released	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10129		Magazine for Glock w/12 bullets, 3206 (Smoker) Serial # Location: HG	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10130		Magazine for Glock w/17 bullets, 1 from chamber (S Serial # Location: HG	



Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10131		Kay industries .223 magazine w/27 bullets (Manwaring) Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released T Manwaring 5/5/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10132		Colt AR15A3 w/case Ser. # LBD004810 (Manwaring) Serial #LBD004810 Location: <del>LA</del> released V
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10133		Sig Sauer Mod P220 Ser. # 5171138 (Gardner) Serial #5171138 Location: <del>HO</del> released Gardner 5/10/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10134		Sig Sauer Magazine w/6 bullets, 1 from chamber (Gardner) Serial # Location: <del>HO</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10135		Sig Sauer Magazine (Gardner) Serial # Location: <del>HO</del> released
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10136		bottles of liquid Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10137		plastic clip Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10138		black pieces of plastic Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10139		piece of glass Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10140		melted plastic Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10141		piece of plastic Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10142		black webbing Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10143		black plastic clip Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10144		piece of plastic Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10145		piece of wire Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10146</del>		metal cap Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10147</del>		glass fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10148</del>		piece of plastic Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10149</del>		"c" cell battery Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10150</del>		glass fragments Serial # Location: LA	
BRENDLE JAMES	990007625	<del>10151</del>		metal cap Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10152</del>		aerosol can and plastic Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10153</del>		metal pipe Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10154</del>		coffee can Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10155</del>		bell Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10156</del>		metal clasp Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10157</del>		piece of plastic Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10158</del>		9 volt battery Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10159</del>		piece of glass Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10160</del>		piece of plastic Serial # Location: LA	

*moved individually through the evidence room*

*all items*

*dest  
5/24/07*

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10161</del>		piece of plastic Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10162</del>		plastic buckle clasp Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10163</del>		red colored cloth Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10164</del>		piece of white plastic Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10165</del>		red colored cloth Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10166</del>		backpack, red Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10167</del>		piece of black material Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10168</del>		piece of black plastic Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10169</del>		pieces of glass Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10170</del>		16.4 oz propane tank Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10171</del>		8.4oz "RightGuard" aerosol can Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10172</del>		16.4 oz propane tank Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10173</del>		glass bottle neck Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10174</del>		plastic clasp Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10175</del>		aerosol spray can Serial # Location: LA	

Post  
05/24/07



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10176		piece of black plastic Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10177		plastic clasp pieces Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10178		piece of plastic Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10179		piece of plastic Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10180		glass handle Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10181		black zipper Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10182		piece of plastic Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10183		pieces of wood & wire Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10184		piece of black debris material Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10185		black plastic cap Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10186		black cloth Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10187		black cloth Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10188		package pop bottle rockets (12) Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10189		piece of glass Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10190		piece of black plastic cap Serial # Location: LA	

*All items moved individually through incident scene*

*Dest  
5/24/07*



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10191		floppy disks 1 case Serial # Location: <i>LA released</i>	<i>Chris Ibaldo</i> <i>8/13/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10192		No name CPU Serial # Location: <i>LA released</i>	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10193		3.5 floppy disks Serial # Location: <i>LA released</i>	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10194		floppy disks and box Serial # Location: <i>LA released</i>	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10195		Zip disk (Tibaldo) Serial # Location: <i>LA released</i>	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10196		Zip drive Serial # Location: <i>LA released</i>	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10197		pkg of misc papers Serial # Location: LA	<i>to Chris Ibaldo</i> <i>per KJ</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10198		video tapes VHS Serial # Location: VAULT	<i>Chris Ibaldo</i> <i>8/13/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10199		pkg of misc. papers Serial # Location: LA	<i>Chris Ibaldo</i> <i>8/13/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10200		pkg of 158 floppy disks, 3 CDs, 3 boxes Serial # Location: <i>LA released</i>	<i>Chris Ibaldo</i> <i>8/13/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10201		Supra Express Modem and power supply Serial # Location: <i>LA released</i>	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10202		pkg of misc. papers and photos Serial # Location: LA	<i>Chris Ibaldo</i> <i>8/13/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10203		VHS tapes Serial # Location: OTHER	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10204		Compaq Presario Serial #3862A135 Location: <i>LA released</i>	<i>Chris Ibaldo</i> <i>8/13/99</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10205		Slims Port 286 Serial #126DD003968 Location: <i>LA released</i>	

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10206		pkg of misc. fireworks Serial # Location: CB	Dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10207		Blk duster coat Serial # Location: RELEAS	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10208		Note pad Serial # Location: RELEAS	Recv Loc: Joseph Stein 5/30/07 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10209		Blue Folder w/misc. docu. Serial # Location: RELEAS	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10210		Newspaper article Serial # Location: RELEAS	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10211		Audio tape of Mike Rosen show Serial # Location: LA	Dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10212		exploded pipe bomb with duct tape from west soccer Serial # Location: LAB	Dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10213		GSR kit on matthew akard Serial # Location: LAB	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10214		GSR kit on Scott Petty Serial # Location: LAB	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10215		Dell Power edge 4200 from Tech room office (R-1) Serial #cof8c Location: released	RI School 07/19/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10216		Letter to Frank DeAngelis with Envelope Serial # Location: LA	Dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10217		two shirts from Evan Todd received form father Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓	Evan Todd 3/14/04 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10218		Misc Tape items recovered by FBI Sp. Proj team fro Serial # Location: LAB	Dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10219		35mm film removed from backpack located in SC-3 Serial # Location: LAB	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10220		package of seven test fires Serial # Location: LA	Dest 2/16/11

These items correct.  
No updating needed.

call it as moved through prop room



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10221		palm print cards from Harris & Klebold Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10222		2 shotgun pellets in plastic cups from (v) Steple Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10223		2 shotgun pellets in plastic cups from (V) Schnur Serial # Location: RELEAS ✓ Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10224		cassette tape of phone call concerning bombing Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10225		pkg containing Lance Kirklin's wallet w/misc. pape Serial # Location: LA released Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10226		RTO computer (Joe Stair) Serial # Location: LA released Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10227		Maroon zippered duffle bag Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10228		pair ReeBok Tennis shoes Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10229		ball cap Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10230		Trench coat Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10231		Bag w/books, disks, cassettes Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10232		Mackintosh II Ci Serial # Location: LA released Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10233		NEC CD rom Serial # Location: LA released Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10234		pairs pants Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10235		pkg w/ 2 caps, 4 discs, 1 AOL Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc:

Asst  
2/14/11

Shari Schnur  
7/8/4 N Miller

Asst 5/24/07

Lance Kirklin  
02/07/00

J Stair  
11/2/99

Robert Williams  
Perry 5/29/07

KB

L Perry  
08/13/99

Robert Williams  
Perry 5/29/07  
KB

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10236		pair wht/grey Reeboks Serial # Location: RELEAS	R/W Perry 5/29/07 BB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10237		IBM Aptua hard drive Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released	R Perry 8/13/99
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10238		Blk jacket Serial # Location: RELEAS	R/W Perry 5/29/07 KB
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10239		Creative writing papers from CHS Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10240		Pkg of photos of Chris Tibaldo's residence Serial # Location: LAB	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10241		cassette tapes Serial # Location: LA	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10242		Blue pants from (V) M. Taylor Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10243		XL red shorts from (V)M. Taylor Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10244		large gray shirt from (V)M. Taylor Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10245		small metal washer from (V)Ruegsegger Serial # Location: VAULT	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10246		Blue jeans with brown belt from (V)Ruegsegger Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released	Kacey Ruegsegger Rueg
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10247		Victoria Secret white panties from (V) Ruegsegger Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> release	4/13/01
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10248		Hardrock t-shirt from (V)Ruegsegger Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> release	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10249		shotgun wadding from (V) Ruegsegger Serial # Location: LA	dest 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10250		shotgun pellet from (V) Makai Hall Serial # Location: LA	



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10251		Partial white t-shirt from (V) Ruegsegger Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released <i>Kacey Ruegsegger</i> 4/13/01 <i>JB</i> <i>KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10252		Backpack Green, w/contents "Brooks Brown" (Warrant Serial # Location: <del>LA</del> released 7/29/99 <i>B Brown</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10253		video cassettes from citizen (no value) Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10254		box of numerous documents (Destroyed) Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest unknown date 5/19/97</i> <i>Estor</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10255		chick-fil-a receipts Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10256		Wire sample Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10257		pkg of nails Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10258		roll of duct tape Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10259		Rayovac 9 v battery Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10260		rolls of silver tape Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10261		roll of sand paper Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10262		Pkg of personal papers to T. Maine Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10263		roll of blk electrical tape Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10264		Wire cutters w/yellow handles Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10265		soldering iron Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:

Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10266		Piece 8"X3/4" galvanized pipe Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10267		Wire sample Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10268		Test & calibration log Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10269		Printout of time worked log for Maine Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10270		Copy of employee file re: T. Maine Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10271		Copy of cycle count variance report Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10272		Video of ABC nightline program for 04/20/99 Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10273		Video of KCNC TV coverage on 04/20/99 Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10274		12" wooden stake Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10275		pkg of 16 pages of photocopy Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10276		sets of 8X10 photos from cafeteria video Serial # Location: OTHER Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10277		pkg of original Manes bank records Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10278		Tape of Morris/Duran phone call Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10279		Enhanced video of cafeteria Q1 Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10280		Conoco video tapes Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:

Items highlighted were moved individually by the Incident  
Items not highlighted were moved thru room

dest  
5/24/07

dest  
2/10/11

previous  
dest  
6/1/99  
Chis andrews

dest  
5/24/07

dest  
2/10/11

dest  
5/24/07

dest  
2/10/11

dest  
2/10/11

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10281		pkg of waivers of school walk thrus Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10282		three videotapes of Interviews done by media Gall Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10283		copper jacketed bullet from backpack #2372 (rachel Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: <i>Rachel Scott 3/31/04 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10284		Isaiah Shoels property and leather jacket (retur Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>Shoels / Shoels 7/8/99 7/25/99 3 boxes, one for</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10285		1 9mm casing in ziplock bag Serial # Location: CBI Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10286		envelope containing polygraph charts & ppw fr/prio Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10287		green leafy substance poss marij 24.12 gm Serial # Location: DEST Recv Loc: <i>dot 7/11/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10288		shotgun pellets from (v)Schnurr Serial # Location: RELEAS Recv Loc: <i>Shari Schnurr 7/8/04 Miller</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10289		Photo line up Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10290		Micro cassette of telephone call / message left Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10291		Sony H.F. cassette tape Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10292		Blk vinyl bag w / tripod Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>R/Schores 072800 KB</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10293		Envelope with newspaper w/ " Gas written on it Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10294		Wooden bat / metal bat Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dot 5/29/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10295		fax cover sheet and e mail page Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dot 2/16/11</i>



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10296		Video of Brooks on Oprah Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10297		Video of Brooks on Leeza Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10298		8mm/vhs videos from dykeman Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10299		Joe Stair interviews by media Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10300		Computer build by Eric Harris Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10301		Printouts from Harris' Computer Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: SV
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10302		Video from Texaco ( no value ) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10303		Interview w/ Schumann Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10304		Interview w/ Paul Smoker Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10305		Interview w/ Tom O'Neil Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10306		Interview w/ Jennifer Heiman Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10307		Packs of photos from CBI Cole / Monte Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10308		Packs of Computer files Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10309		one bullet recovered from item #729 (notebook in b Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: RELEAS
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10310		Two ( 2 ) bullet fragments Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: CBI



Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description	Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10311		Bullet from s. door E. hall Serial # Location: CBI	Det 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10312		Bullet fragment under window 5 Serial # Location: CBI	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10313		Bullet fragment between windows 5 & 6 Serial # Location: CBI	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10314		bullet fragment top ledge window 6 Serial # Location: LAB	Det 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10315		bullet fragment middle ledge window 6 Serial # Location: CBI	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10316		Woodie Guthrie book with projectile hole Library Serial # Location: VAULT	Det 5/24/07
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10317		Metal Frag Serial # Location: CBI	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10318		Metal frag Serial # Location: VAULT	Det 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10319		metal frag Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10320		Master Key Flocchi 12 Ga. Shotgun Shell Fired Serial # Location: VAULT	Det 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10321		Master Key Flocchi 12 Ga Shotgun Shell Fired Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10322		Pellet Serial # Location: VAULT	Det 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10323		Metal Frag Serial # Location: VAULT	
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10324		Metal Frag Serial # Location: VAULT	Det 2/16/11
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10325		Metal Frag Serial # Location: VAULT	

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10326		Remington WP870 Shotgun Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> <i>released</i> <span style="float: right;"><i>Don Kramer 12/15/99</i></span>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10327		wooden chair 5G library table 7/9/99 Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10328		Wooden Chair 1A library 7/9/99 1000 - 1100 Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10329		Wooden Chair library computer table K.V. 7/9/9 Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10330		Stool library Reference desk 7/9/99 1000 - 1100 Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10331		Goldstar CRT Monitor Tube library 7/9/99 1000 Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10332		Toshiba CRT Monitor Tube library Work Room 7/9/99 Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10333		Realistic Speaker from Science Room East end of Ha Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10334		Chart of star positions from Science Room east end Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10335		bags of clothing and blankets with blood science r Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10336		bag of clothing from green house room 7/9/99 1000 Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10337		carpet with blood from hallway by science wing 7/ Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10338		Posters from video room in library 7/9/99 1000 - 1 Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10339		T-Shirt from N. Nowlin from K. Nowlin 5/18/99 1730 Serial # Location: RELEASE ✓ Recv Loc: <span style="float: right;"><i>Ken Nowlin 3/10/04 m mow</i></span>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10340		Books from library 7/12/99 by D. Maloney Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <span style="float: right;"><i>Don 5/24/07</i></span>

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10344		Books and video tape from James Jennings 7/15/99 Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10342		CD's from item 425 Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: SV
BRENDLE JAMES	990007625	10343		floppy disc from item #300 Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: SV
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10344		8 mm tapes fr/item 1559 Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10345		floppy disks fr/item 35 Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: CBI
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10346		VHS tape fr/Item 2467 Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10347		Shotgun Barrel from item 251 Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: SV
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10348		interview w/eric veik (042299) video Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10349		klebold/harris yell at camera -video Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10350		Shotgun pellet from Mark Kinteen #559696 rec'd 101 Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10351		School paper by Klebold (11-03-98) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10352		Drawing of suspect and description Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10353		Dan Steppleton's Backpack Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10354		Blue Prints of CHS Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10355		Samples of Bomb Evidence / ATF Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT



Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10355		Faculty List of CHS Teachers Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10356		Tape of Matt Depew phone call Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10358		Photo line-ups of Associates Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10359		Student List for CHS Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10360		Daily Announcements for CHS Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10361		Autopsy / Coroner's Reports (Sealed) Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10362		8MM Videos from item #1559 (Veik) Serial # Location: <del>VAULT</del> released Recv Loc: <i>O Veik 07/17/00</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10363		C02 Cartridge / Shotgun shell Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10364		Class List Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10365		Hair Samples from CBI Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10366		Bullet Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10367		Video of Klebold house (crime scene) Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10368		Class Schedules 4th/5th periods Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest 2/16/11</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10369		Listing of vehicles CHS Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10370		CHS Locker Combonations Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc: <i>dest 5/24/07</i>



Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10371		UPS Info on Suspect home deliveries Serial # Location: SV Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10372		Phone PIN records Serial # Location: SV Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10373		Letter delivered to the home of Linda Sanders. Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10374		Photos Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10375		polaroids of latent prints from Item #1 Serial # Location: LAB Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10376		2 empty shotgun shells Green w/brass bases Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10377		pkg of pictures Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10378		Brian Pain Negatives / Photo's Serial # Location: OTHER Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10379		Channel 4 Video Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BRENDLE JAMES	990007625	10380		Copies of Harris and Klebold Tapes Serial # Location: SV Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10381		Romero Interview Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10382		Manwarring Interview Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10383		Copies of Dispatch and 911 tapes Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10384		Littleton Video Presentation Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BRENDLE JAMES	990007625	10385		Harris/Klebold tapes 8mm copy Serial # Location: SV Recv Loc:

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BRENDLE JAMES	990007625	10386		Harris/Klebold tapes VHS copy Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: SV
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10387		Printed timeline Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10388		CD's of computer forensic information Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: OTHER
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10389		VHS of CHS school Server files Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10390		Photo's of Arson Investigation by Jerry Means Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10391	?	Hard copy of Final Report Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10392		Hard copy of Draft Final Report Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10393	?	Crime Scene Log Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10394		The Class Photo Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10395		CHS Model by FBI Special Projects Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: II-4
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10396		Mounted CHS Diagrams Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: OTHER
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10397		Rolled CHS Diagrams Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: OTHER
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10398		CBI evidence (4 DNA / 8 Serology) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: OTHER
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10399		Videos of crowd on 04-20-99 Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10400		Flattened piece of metal Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA

Submit Deputy	Tag	Itm	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10401</del>		School paper from Klebold / Harris / Dykeman Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10402</del>		Tapes of Neil Gardner Interview Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: VAULT
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10403</del>		cd of shoot team interviews Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10404</del>		cd's from FBI of Diagrams Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10405</del>		Package of test fires from CBI Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10406</del>		Test fires from Item 901 (Hi-Point Carbine Rifle) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10407</del>		Test Fires from Item 903 (Tec-9 Pistol) Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10408</del>		Channel 9 media coverage from 4/20 Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: OTHER
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10409</del>		Channel 7&9 video clips for Final Report Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: OTHER
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10410</del>		Copies of portions of Harris / Klebold videos Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: SV
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10411</del>		FBI crime scene videos outside / cafeteria Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10412</del>		Channel 7 media coverage Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10413</del>		CD of corrected FBI diagrams Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: LA
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10414</del>		Serology packet from CBI Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: FR
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	<del>10415</del>		DNA Packet from CBI Serial #                      Recv Loc: Location: FR



JCSO CASE # 99-7625

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  
PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LIST

Submit Deputy	Tag	Item	Qty	Description
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10416		Aerial photo from ACSO Serial # Location: OTHER Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10417		Audio tapes from El Paso Sheriff's Office of DPD t Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10418		VHS Videotape of media coverage From El Paso Sheriff's Serial # Location: LA Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10419		Master copy of released Harris / Klebold video Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10420		Video of Evidence viewing Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10421		Digital 911/dispatch tape Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:
BATTAN KATHLEEN	990007625	10422		NOT USED Serial # Location: VAULT Recv Loc:

*Do not tag 02/16/11*

*Release*

*not used*